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DEAR SHAREHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES,
CUSTOMERS, SUPPLIERS AND FRIENDS:

Since my letter to you in May of 2006, we have
had some notable successes and some notable
disappointments. The restructuring of our retail
operations that I reported to you in detail last
May has been a notable success and has
positioned that division to return to profitability
in 2007. At June 30, 2006, our retail operations
had a loss of $3.7 million dollars, including a
$1.7 million dollar restructuring charge. Rich
Urbach, who took over as President and COO
of our retail operations a year ago, and his team
delivered a profit in our retail operations for the
last six months of 2006 of $1.1 million,
including a profit of $890,000 in the fourth
quarter of 2006 on sales of $8.7 million. While
we are never proud of operating losses, we are
pleased that our decisions in early 2006 resulted
in cutting our retail operating losses in 2006 in
half to $2.6 million, compared to the $5.9
million retail loss in 2005. We did not expect
that the retail losses incurred in the first two
quarters of 2006 could be completely offset in
the second half of the year, but Rich and his
team exceeded our expectations. Rich is 37
years old and an 8 year veteran of Rock of Ages,
having joined us when we bought his company
in 1999. He has spent his entire career in

_retailing memorials and worked his way up

through our retail ranks. We are very happy to
have him in place as the leader of our retail
team.

Qur decision to curtail our retail growth
strategy as part of our effort to return our
existing retail operations to profitability will
remain in place in 2007, and thereafter as
appropriate to assure that our retail operations
deliver a reasonable return on assets deployed.
While we continue to believe that demographics

and our competitive position represent a
significant growth opportunity for our retail
and wholesale memorial operations for the long
term, obviously we must see adequate returns
on assets deployed in our retail operations to
justify further investments in new locations.
Rich and his team have cut costs significantly,
and we are confident that our retail operations
will be profitable in 2007. However, the extent
of the profitability and our return on
investment is obviously dependent on the level
of revenue our retail outlets generate.

With the cost side of the equation
rationalized in 2006, Rich's focus in 2007 is on
increasing sales revenues, principally through
our outreach program to funeral homes and
cemeteries, and on improving gross margins. In
the first quarter of 2007, we had a $500,000
increase in order receipts and the reported loss
in retail was reduced by about $375,000, or a
10% improvement, from the first quarter loss in
2006. These are encouraging developments,
and the second quarter of 2007 will be a key
benchmark for us in terms of comparative 6
month performance in retail between 2006 and
2007. It is important to recognize, however,
that we are still in the trough of the number of
annual deaths, so any meaningful revenue gains
must come from improved pricing and market
share gains.

Our manufacturing operations were
obviously a notable success for us in 2006,
with a 53% improvement in operating earnings |
to $2.4 million, up from $1.6 million in 2005.
Donald Labonte, our COO of manufacturing,
and his team delivered a terrific performance.
Our strategy of focusing our Barre, Vermont
manufacturing plants on high end estate
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memorial units, using our Canadian plants for
mid range memorials and outsourcing a
substantial portion of the lower end commodity
units is working well. We continue to believe
that we are unsurpassed in the manufacture of
high quality private mausoleums and other
major estate units in our Barre, Vermont

plants, and that our Canadian memorial
manufacturing plant is the most efficient in
North America. We are well positioned to take
advantage of the expected growth in higher end
personalized granite memorials, and, with our
Canadian plant, to be competitive with any
other manufacturer in North America. Donald
is 45 years old and a 25-year veteran of Rock of
Ages who started on the plant floor and steadily
worked his way up the ladder to his current
position. He is a knowledgeable and
experienced executive and a great leader of

our manufacturing team,

The outlook for our manufacturing
operations in 2007 is for another solid earnings
improvement over 2006. Our manufacturing
loss in the 1st quarter of 2007 was $400,000
better than last year, a 67% improvement. This
gets us off to a good start for this year. Our
order pipeline for major estate units is larger
than it has ever been at a comparable point in
the year, and thus the only issue in terms of
manufacturing results appears to be the timing
of when the projects in the pipeline become
firm orders. Due to this timing uncertainty, it is
somewhat difficult to forecast quarter to
quarter, but we are confident that 2007 will be a
record year for our manufacturing business.

Our biggest disappointment in 2006 was our
quarry operations. We had expected improved
results over 2005, but with only about $2.5
million in operating earnings, 2006 ended up
being the worst year for our quarry operations
during my tenure, displacing 2005 for that
dubious honor and obviously orders of
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magnitude below the $8.8 million in quarry
operating earnings we achieved in 2004. With
retail losses of significance in both 2005 and
2006, the disappointing repetition of the weak
quarry results for 2005 made 2006, in many
respects, the “perfect storm.” Mother Nature
has a lot to do with our quarry operations, and
I don't mean in the sense that the winter
weather is a problem for us. The winter weather
is always bad in New England to one degree

or another and is manageable since it repeats
itself year after year.

Where Mother Nature really hurts us is
when the recovery rates of saleable stone in our
quarries go down, even slightly. I have
explained this before but the first thing to
understand is that we cannot see inside the
granite to know what quality it is. We have to
quarry it to see what the quality is. If it is not
saleable we have to throw it away. If it is not
“first grade” as a result of spots, stripes, or other
color defect in the particular block, we have to
try to sell it at a very low price as second grade
material to a different customer base. To show
you how dramatic the impact of recovery rates
are, let's assume on average we quarry 2,000,000
gross cubic feet a year at a total cost of $10
million and as a result produce 1,000,000
saleable cubic feet that we can sell at $20 per
cubic foot. This is a recovery rate of 50% and
our cost per saleable foot is $10, our quarry
revenues are $20,000,000 and our gross profit
is $10,000,000. When the recovery rate drops
by 10% to 40%, what happens? It costs the same
$10 million to quarry the same 2,000,000 gross
cubic feet to recover only 800,000 saleable cubic
feet. This means total revenues at $20 per cubic
foot drop to $16,000,000 and the gross profit
drops from $10 million to $6 million, a 40%
decline in gross profit as a result of a 10%
reduction in recovery rate.

Whereas the quarry results in 2005 were
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primarily caused by lower demand in China,
the depressed results in 2006 were caused by
declining recovery rates in some of our key
quarries. This resulted in our inability to meet
the higher demand in 2006, while we also
incurred higher quarry costs per saleable foot.
The outlook for 2007 is for demand to improve
over 2006 levels and our recovery rates to
return to more normal levels. The positive
impact on gross profit of an improved recovery
rate is of the same magnitude as the negative
impact of a decline in recovery rate. While we
still cannot see into the granite, we are
confident that the worst is behind us and
encouraged by first quarter recovery rates in
some of our key quarries. Doug Goldsmith,
who at 37 is a 15-year company veteran and
former CFO, became the COO of our

quarries in 2006. Doug has instituted some
important and far reaching changes to reduce
our guarry costs and improve our quarrying
technology. Being a change agent is not always
easy and changes always take longer than
expected, but they are coming.

I see no point in spending any time crowing
about the reduction of the net loss in 2006 as
compared to 2005 since we are not, and have
never been, in business to lose money; with the
exception of the last three years, we have never
done so. I invite you to carefully review our
2006 annual report which follows this letter and
provides details of our financial results for 2006
and financial condition at December 31, 2006.
As a result of the recent losses, our near term
priorities are maximizing operational cash flow
and reducing debt. Assuming our quarries
begin in 2007 to progress back toward their
historical levels of earnings, the losses in retail
become profits even at some relatively modest
level, and our manufacturing operations stay
the growth course they are on, the positive
impact on earnings, cash flow and debt levels
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which would occur over the next few years
makes it relatively easy to see, as our
management team does, a return to profitability
in 2007, and real and sustained light at the end
of the tunnel. It has been a very tough three
years for all of us at Rock of Ages and for our
shareholders. I am very proud of our whole
team for bucking up and doing what had to be
done to weather the "perfect storm". It makes us
a better company and the enthusiasm for 2007
among the team is contagious and a very
welcome change. 1 thank them all for their
efforts.

Finally, and importantly, what is good for
the earnings and cash flow of Rock of Ages is
good for all of our shareholders, including me
as the largest shareholder. As the largest single
shareholder of the company, you can be sure I
understand the meaning and the importance of
enhancing shareholder value and will continue
to do my utmost to make sure that happens.

PHILOSOPHICAL MUSINGS

If you ever wondered why I write this section,
ironically it is because I often find that the only
way for me to write about the future is to use
what ancient philosophers said in the past.
Depending on your point of view, that means
what comes next is meaningless ancient drivel
or is somehow meaningful to all that is Rock of
Ages without any specifics. You may reasonably
wonder why I bother to include it. The answer
is I continue to think it may actually have some
value and meaning to our shareholders and
employees. As a result of circumstances
beyond my control in terms of time constraints
this year, 1 fall back once again to the Tao Te
Ching*.
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THOUGHTS ON GOVERNMENT

“If a country is governed with tolerance, the people are comfortable and honest.
If a country is governed by repression, the people are depressed and crafty.
Governing a country is like frying a small fish, you spoil it with too much poking.
When the government is too intrusive, people lose their spirit.

Act for the people’s benefit. Trust them; leave them alone.

For governing a country well, there is nothing better than moderation.”

THOUGHTS ON ROCK OF AGES

“We shape clay into a pot, but it is the emptiness inside that holds whatever we want.

We hammer wood to build a house, but it is the inner space that makes it livable.
If you realize all things change, there is nothing you will try to hold on to.
If you aren't afraid of dying, there is nothing you can't achieve.

When they think they know the answers, people are difficult to guide.
When they know they don't know, people can find their own way.

If you want to shrink something, you must first allow it to expand.

If you want to get rid of something, you must first allow it to flourish.

Rushing into action, you fail.
Trying to grasp things, you lose them.
Forcing a project to completion, you ruin what is almost ripe.

The best leader does his job and then stops.
When his job is done, the people say ‘amazing, we did it ourselves”

Sincerely,

K‘V\“' m. SU*Wa»\

* Tao Te Ching, by Lao Tzu, circa 500 BC, Translation by Stephen Mitchell, 1988 (Harper Collins Publishers)
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Explanatory Note

This Amendment No. | (this "Amendment No. 1") to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Rock of Ages Corporation (the
"Company") for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 (the "Form 10-K") filed on April 2, 2007 is being filed to (i)
increase by $28,615 the amount for Kurt M. Swenson set forth in the Summary Compensation Table on page 44 of the Form
10-K under the headings "Change in Pension Value and Non Qualified Deferred Compensation Earnings” (column (h)) and
"Total" (column (j}), reflecting the inclusion {which was inadvertently omitted in the Form 10-K) of the amount of the
increase during the applicable period in the actuarial present value of Mr. Swenson's accumulated benefit under his Salary
Continuation Agreement, (ii) revise footnote (3) to such Summary Compensation Table to reflect the amount described in
(i) above, (iii} correct the amount for Mr. Swenson with respect to his "SC Agreement” set forth in the Pension Benefits
table on page 49 of the Form 10-K under the heading "Present Value of Accumulated Benefit” (column (d)), (iv) correct a
typographical error in the amount for Mr. Urbach with respect to the present value of his accumulated benefit under the DB
Plan in column (d) of the Pension Benefits table on page 49 of the Form 10-K, (v) correct a clerical error showing options
held by Mr. Urbach in the table under the caption “Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End” on page 48 of the Form
10-K, (vi) correct certain clerical errors in share totals for Mr. Webster and Ms. Sheiffer in the beneficial ownership table
under Item 12-Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockhelder Matters on page
56 of the Form 10-K, (vii} correct footnote 10 to the beneficial ownership table on page 56 of the Form 10-K relating to Mr.
Labonte’s share ownership and option holdings, and (viii) correct the amount of shares and weighted average exercise price
shown in columns (a) and (b) in the table under the caption "Equity Compensation Plan Information” on page 58 of the
Form 10-K., None of these corrections has any impact on, or results in any changes to, the Financial Statements included in
the Form 10-K.

In connection with the filing of this Amendment No. 1 and pursuant to Rule 12b-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act™), the Company is including currently dated certifications required by paragraphs
(31) and (32) of Ttem 601 of Regulation S-K under the Exchange Act. The Company is also filing updated consents from
KPMG LLP, the Company's previous independent registered public accounting firm, and from Grant Thomton LLP, the
Company's independent registered public accounting firm during 2006 and as of the date hereof. The updated consent of
KPMG LLP has been revised to reference the Company's most recent registration statement on Form S-8, Registration No.
333-128474.

In all other respects, the information presented in this Amendment No. 1, including the financial statements filed as part of
this Amendment No. 1, is unchanged from the Form 10-K. The information in this Amendment No. 1 is as of the original
filing date of the Form 10-K and does not reflect events occurring after such filing date, or otherwise modify the
information in the Form 10-K except as described above.
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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations" in ltem 7, contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties, as well as assumptions that, if they
never materialize or prove incorrect, could cause the results of Rock of Ages Corporation ("Rock of Ages" or the "Company”) and
events to differ materially from those contained in such statements. All statements other than statements of historical fact could be
deemed forward-looking statements, and may include projections of revenue, gross profil, expenses, earnings or losses from
operations or other financial items, any statements of the plans, strategies and objectives of the Company or its management for
Juture operations; any statements regarding future economic conditions or performance; any statements of expectation or belief: and
any statements of assumptions underlying any of the foregoing. The risks, uncertainties and assumptions may include the challenge of
successfully implementing our strategic plan intended to enhance our overall profitability; adding new independent retailers;
uncertainties involving quarry yields and demand for Rock of Ages' dimension stone; risks and uncertainties involving refinancing our
existing, or entering into new, credit facilities; and other risks and uncertainties described herein, including, but not limited to the
items discussed in "Risk Factors That May Affect Future Results" in ltem 14 of this report, and that are otherwise described from time
fo time in Rock of Ages' reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission after the date of filing of this report.

We assume no obligation 1o update these forward-looking statements to reflect actual results or changes in factors or assumptions
affecting such forward-looking statements.




ITEM 1. BUSINESS

GENERAL

Rock of Ages is a Delaware corporation founded in 1885 and is an integrated granite quarrier, manufacturer and retailer whose principal
product is granite memorials used primarily in cemeteries. We believe we are the largest quarrier, manufacturer and retailer of finished
granite memorials and granite blocks for memorial use in North America, based on revenues. We own and operate nine active quarry
properties and six manufacturing and sawing facilities in North America, principally in Vermont and the Province of Quebec, We
market and distribute our memorials on a retail basis through approximately 80 Company-owned retail sales outlets in the states
indicated in [tem 2 below. We also sell memorials wholesale to approximately 95 independent authorized Rock of Ages retailers in the
United States as well as approximately 88 independent retailers in Canada. We market and sell our memorials at four distinctive levels
of craftsmanship at various price points: Classic, Defuxe, Select and Signature. Our memorials are offered in granites of various colors
and are covered by a full perpetual warranty or a limited perpetual warranty, depending on the particular granite. We believe the Rock of
Ages trademark is one of the oldest and best-known brand names in the granite memorialization industry, and we actively promote our
brand name and place a seal bearing the brand name on each memorial.

Rock of Ages, Signature, Sealmark, American Black, Barre Gray, Bethel White, Salisbury Pink, Gardenia White, Rockwell White,
Laurentian Pink and Galactic Blue are trade names or trademarks of the Company. We rely on both registered and common law
trademarks in the United States and in other countries to protect the goodwill associated with these brands.

From 1997 to 2005, as part of our growth strategy, we acquired 28 retail monument companies, expanding our retail presence to 16
states. From 1992 to 2005, we also made certain strategic acquisitions of quarries and manufacturing properties, as well as certain
cemetery properties located in Kentucky. During the second quarter of 2002, we acquired a 1/3-equity interest in VIKA Lid., a
Ukrainian closed joint stock company that owns rights to quarry stone known as "Galactic Blue" on certain property located in
Zhytomir, Ukraine. In connection with that purchase, we acquired exclusive rights to sell the output of the Galactic Blue quarry. Also in
2004, we acguired Crone Monument, a memorial retailer, with two locations in the Memphis, Tennessee area for a purchase price of
$500,000. In February 2005, we acquired McColly Memorials, @ memorial retailer, with four locations in the Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
area for a purchase price of $625,000. Finally in February 2005, we acquired the land and equipment comprising the Rockwell White
quarry in Rockwell, North Carolina for a purchase price of $3.5 million.

Also as part of our strategy to own and operate profitable quarry operations where unique stones are quarried, and to increase the
profitability of our core manufacturing operations, we sold two quarries and two non-core manufacturing facilities in 2001, and one
non-core manufacturing facility in 2002, In December 2003, we sold all of our cemetery properties and assets located in Kentucky to
Saber Management, LL.C, an Indiana-based operator of cemeteries and funeral homes, and exited the cemetery business. In November
2004, we sold the Autumn Rose quarry located in Mill Creek, Oklahoma to AR Quarry Acquisition, LLC, for $750,000. We sold the
Kershaw Pink and Coral Gray quarries located in South Carolina in December 2006 to New England Stone, LLC for $900,000.

Beginning in the second half of 2005, we took steps intended to improve the profitability of our retail operations. First, we developed a
staffing plan for our retail stores that focused on the productivity of our sales force and allowed us to operate more efficiently with a
smaller managerial staff. The staffing plan and productivity improvements were implemented beginning in September 2005 and were
substantially complete by the end of October 2005. In addition, we closed or sold various underperforming retail locations. In October
2005, we closed three small retail locations in the Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania area and two locations in Connecticut. In December 2003,
we sold four retail locations in New Jersey for approximately $850,000, and in May 2006 we sold two retail locations located in the
Macon, Georgia area for $460,000. These four locations in New Jersey and two locations in Georgia are now Rock of Ages authorized
retailers and will continue to sell Rock of Ages products.

Early in the second quarter of 2006, we made significant changes in the retail segment. Because of continuing sales declines and margin
erosion, management concluded that it was unlikely that there would be significant growth in this division in the near term.
Management further concluded that the cost of the management infrastructure in the retail division was not sustainable at current
revenue and profit levels. Accordingly, four senior positions were eliminated, a more streamlined management structure was put in
place and a "back to basics" philosophy was adopted by the new retail division leadership.




During 2006, we had operations in three business segments; Quarry, Manufacturing and Retail, Included within the business segments are
operations that are conducted through unincorporated divisions of Rock of Ages and other operations that are conducted by separately
incorporated subsidiaries. Financial information by business segment and geographic area is incorporated herein by reference to note 14 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in this report. In addition, information regarding the revenues of each business
segment is incorporated herein by reference to Item 7, "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.” Risks attendant to foreign operations are also incorporated herein by reference to "Risk Factors that May Affect Future
Results” in Item 1A. Additional information regarding each business segment and Rock of Ages in general is set forth herein.

STRATEGY

We seek to enhance the overall profitability of the Company's businesses through a strategy which includes the following principal
elements:

o Strategic Alliances with Funeral Homes and Cemeteries, We have formed and will continue to pursue strategic alliances with
funeral home and cemetery owners at wholesale and retail to sell granite memorials in cooperation with them, in order to increase
both pre-need and at-need sales of granite memorials. As of December 31, 2006, we had referral and/or sales agency relationships
with approximately 450 funeral homes and cemeteries in the areas that we service.

e Direct Sales of Mausoleums, Estate and Civic Memorials. We expect to continue to expand sales of private mausoleums, and
estate and civic memorials direct to the customer through our mauscleum and special features sales force based at our Barre,
Vermont Craftsman Center, and at our own retai! outlets.

+  Contribution of Company-Owned Retail Network. We will continue to evaluate, and seek to implement, strategies with respect to
our Company-owned retail network intended to improve the Company’s overall profitability and prospects. In light of this focus
on improving the contribution of our existing retail stores, it is unlikely that we will acquire any retailers or open new stores in
2007, or until the point in time thereafter that we are satisfied that our retail business model can achieve a reasonable return on
capital employed.

¢ Adding Independent Authorized Dealers. We will continue to expand where appropriate our base of independent authorized Rock
of Ages retailers that are current or potential new customers.

* Branding. We believe the Rock of Ages brand is one of the best-known brand names in the memorial industry. We will continue
to promote and support the Rock of Ages brand sold at our Company-owned retail outlets and independent authorized Rock of
Ages retailers.

*  Acquisitions of Quarries and Distribution Rights. While we own or control many of the highest quality granite quarries in North
America, we will continue to explore the possibility of acquiring selected granite quarriers in North America and internationally
to assure we will continue to have the colors and grades of granites sought by retail purchasers of granite memoriats in North
America, as well as granites for other uses. We will also continue to explore the acquisition of distribution rights to certain colors
and grades of granites.

*  Personalization. We intend to continue to expand and enhance our memorial product lines in color, design and style. Our
objective is to provide a full range of memorials available at various price ranges.

PRODUCTS

Our principal products may be classified into three general product lines: granite quarry products (with limited value added manufacturing
performed), manufactured granite products and non-granite memorials. The principal raw material for both granite product lines is natural
granite as it comes from the ground, with the primacy difference between the product lines being the extent of the processing or
manufacturing of the granite. Non-granite memorials consist primarily of bronze markers. For each of the last three years, from 2004 to
2006, revenues derived from the sale of granite quarry products have accounted for 39%, 33% and 32%, respectively, of consolidated
revenues; and revenues derived from the sale of manufactured granite products at wholesale and retail have accounted for 60%, 66% and
67%, respectively, of consolidated revenues. In each of the last three years, retail revenues derived from the sale of non-granite memorials
have accounted for 2% or less of consolidated revenues.




Granite Quarry Products

Our principal quarry product is granite blocks, the raw material of the dimension granite industry. These blocks are extracted from
quarries in various sizes through a drilling, blasting and wire sawing process in the quarry. The range of block sizes is large, but most
manufacturers of granite memorials and other products generally require minimum dimensions of height, width and length to
maximize the efficiency of their block sawing equipment in meeting the required dimensions of the finished product. Granite blocks
are normally sold in heights from 2'6" to §', widths of 3' to 5', and lengths from 7' to 10'. These blocks typically weigh between 20 and
30 tons. Our quarry revenues are also derived, to a lesser degree, from the sale of blocks purchased from other quarries for resale
through our distribution system, and from the sale of rough or sawn slabs.

Granite differs from deposit to deposit by color, grade and/or quality. We quarry and sell blocks of (i) Barre Gray granite from our
Barre, Vermont quarries and gray granite from our Stanstead, Quebec quarry, (ii) black granite from our American Black quarry in
Pennsylvania, (iii) pink granites from our Laurentian Pink quarry in Quebec and our Salisbury Pink quarry in North Carolina, and (iv)
white granites from our Bethel White quarry in Vermont and our Gardenia White and Rockwell White quarries in North Carolina. We
also sell black granite with prominent blue feldspar from the Galactic Biue quarry in the Ukraine.

We sell granite blocks for memorial, building and other uses. While each of our quarries sells granite for memorial use and for
building use, the output of the Bethel White quarry, the Gardenia White quarry, the Rockwell White quarry, the Salisbury Pink quarry
and the Galactic Blue quarry are primarily sold and used for building granite use (such as building cladding, tiles, pavers, steps,
countertops and other building products) outside North America and the output of the other quarries is primarily used for memorial
use in North America.

A quarry sales force both in and outside North America sells our granite blocks. The quarry sales force markets and advertises our
granite blocks in various trade publications and by attending trade shows worldwide. Outside of North America, our quarry sales force
generally sells directly to the customer or to independent distributors who buy blocks and resell them. This includes Rock of Ages
Asia, a 50% Company-owned corporation based in Osaka, Japan, which currently sells blocks for us on a commission basis.

Other quarry products include waste pieces not of a shape or size suitable for manufacturing, which are sold for erosion control for
embankments, bridges or piers, and for other uses. [n certain quarries, we have arrangements with crusher operators who operate on or
near our quarries and sell crushed stone. The revenues and profits of these operations are not material. We have no marketing and
advertising programs for these other quarry products.

Manufactured Products

The principal manufactured product of Rock of Ages is granite memorials, which are sold to retailers of granite memorials, including
Company-owned outlets, and substantially al! of which are placed in cemeteries in remembrance of the life of a person or persons. Our
memorials encompass a wide range of granites, including granite blocks purchased from others, as well as a wide array of sizes, styles
and shapes ranging from small, inexpensive markers set flush to the ground, to very elaborate and expensive personal mausoleums
available at various price ranges. The broad classifications of granite memorials used by the industry are generally markers, hickeys,
slants, standard uprights, estate uprights, pre-assembled mausoleums and conventional mausoleums. We also sell public and civic
memorials not placed in cemeteries both on a wholesale basis and directly to the customer. From time to time, memorial retailers or
others order granite products such as benches, steps and other products that may or may not be for cemetery use. These are classified
as memoriai sales.

Rock of Ages is widely recognized for the personalized granite memorials it produces and the very large memorials it can produce.
We have made memorials as large as thirty-five feet in length from one block of granite, including a full size granite replica of a
Mercedes Benz automobile.

Qur granite memorials are sold to retailers by our memorial sales force that regularly speaks with customers by phone and makes
personal visits to customers, Our mausoleums and special features group sells both to retailers and direct to the customer. We provide
various point of sale materials to both our owned and independent authorized Rock of Ages retailers, and we also advertise in trade
publications.

Rock of Ages also manufactures certain precision granite products which are made at our Batre, Vermont plant. These products
include surface plates, machine bases, bases for coordinate measuring devices, press rolls and other products manufactured to exacting
dimensions. These products are sold to the manufacturers of precision measuring devices or end users. A precision products sales
force that phones or visits customers, sells these products. We also advertise our precision products in various trade publications and
provide printed sales materials to prospective customers.




Retail Products

Qur retail stores market and sell granite, bronze and marble memorials primarity to consumers. We currently own and operate
approximately 80 retail outlets in 16 states. The granite memorials sold at retail include a wide variety of sizes, styles and shapes.
We source memorials from our own planis and a number of additional manufacturers in North America and elsewhere in the world.
Our retail operations utilize a retail sales force that markets and sells memorials through relationships with funeral homes and
cemetertes and direct meetings with customers in their homes and at retail sales offices. We advertise and promote retail sales
through direct mail material, yeltow page listings, placing brochures at funeral homes and cemeteries, and newspaper advertising.
Our retail sales outlets have been positioned to sell branded and unbranded memorials at all price points and qualities based on
differences in granite, size, design and level of craftsmanship.

MANUFACTURING AND RAW MATERIALS

Rock of Ages quarries and manufactures granite in the United States and Canada at the locations indicated in Item 2 "Properties.”
We also outsource the manufacturing of certain memorial products pursuant to supply agreements with other manufacturers. There
were no plants acquired or material additions to plants in 2006, We believe our manufacturing and quarrying capacity, together with
our manufacturing outsourcing arrangements, are generally sufficient to meet anticipated production requirements for the
foreseeable future.

The most significant raw material we use in our manufacturing operations is granite blocks primarily from our quarries. We believe
we have an adequate supply from our quarries to supply our manufacturing operations. We also purchase certain colors of granite,
primarily red and black, from other quarriers. We believe there is an adequate supply of memarial granite available from our
quarries and quarries owned by others for the foreseeable future.

Significant supplies used in our manufacturing operations include industrial diamond segments for saw blades and wires, drill steel,
drill bits and abrasives. There are a number of sources for these supplies at competitive prices.

We had manufacturing backlogs of $8.9 million and $9.0 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. These backlogs
occurred in the normal course of business. We do not have a material backlog in our quarrying operations, We had retail backlogs of
approved orders of $3.6 million as of December 31, 2006 and $4.7 million as of December 31, 2005. Of the backlog orders as of
December 31, 2006, we expect 100% to be filied during the 2007 fiscal year,

We do not normally maintain a significant inventory of finished manufactured products in anticipation of future orders in our
manufacturing operations. Our retail outlets do maintain an inventory of memorials for display and delivery purposes.
Approximately 75% of our manufactured product orders and retail orders are delivered within two to twelve weeks, as is customary
in the granite memorial industry. The delivery time depends on the size and complexity of the memorial. Our quarry operations have
inventories of granite blocks.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

We do not have a research and development department for any of our products. From time to time, we conduct market research, as
well as research on new product designs and on equipment to improve the Company's technology. These activities are not separately
accounted for as research, and we had no expenditures classified for financial reporting purposes as research in 2004, 2005 or 2006,

COMPETITION

The dimension stone industry is highly competitive. We compete with other dimension stone quarriers, including quarriers of
granite, marble, limestone, travertine and other natural stones. We also compete with manufacturers of so-calted "engineered stone”
as well as manufacturers of other building materials like concrete, aluminum, glass, wood and other materials, The competition with
providers of these materials is based on price, availability of supply, end-user preference for certain colors, patterns or textures, and
other factors.




The granite memorial industry is also highly competitive. We compete with other granite quarriers and manufacturers in the sale of
granite blocks for memorial use, and finished memorials, on the basis of price, color, quality, geographic proximity, service, design,
production capability, availability of supply and delivery options. All of our colors of granite are subject to competition from
memorial grade granite blocks of similar color supplied by quarriers located throughout the world. There are approximately 140
manufacturers of granite memorials in North America. There are also many manufacturers of granite memorials in India, South
Africa, China and Portugal that sell finished memorials in North America.

Our quarrying and manufacturing competitors include both domestic and international companies, some of which may have greater
financial, technical, manufacturing, marketing and other resources than we have. Foreign competitors may have access to lower cost
labor and extensive commercial deposits of memorial and building grade granite, and may be subject to less restrictive regulatory
requirements. For example, companies in South Africa, India, China and Portugal manufacture and export finished granite
memorials into North America, which compete with our products.

The competition for retail sales of granite memorials faced by our retail outlets is also intense and is based on price, quality, service,
design, availability, store location and breadth of product line. Competitors include funeral home and cemetery owners, including
consolidators, which have greater financial resources than we have, as well as approximately 3,000 independent retailers of granite
memorials.

PATENTS, TRADEMARKS AND LICENSES

We hold a number of domestic and foreign patents, trademarks and copyrights, including the original registered trademark "Rock of
Ages," which we first registered in 1913. We believe the loss of a single patent, trademark or copyright, other than the "Rock of
Apges" trademark, would not have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of operations. See ltem 1A
- "Risk Factors That May Affect Future Results."

EMPLOYEES

We had approximately 582 employees as of December 31, 2006.

The collective bargaining agreements with the Granite Cutters Association and the United Steelworkers of America, respectively,
which together represent approximately 152 employees in our Vermont manufacturing and quarrying operations, expire on April
24, 2009. We also have collective bargaining agreements with two unions representing approximately 59 employees in our
Canadian opetations. These agreements expire on October 31, 2009 and January 31, 20i0.

We believe our relations with our employees are generally good, and recognize that our employees are our most important asset.
SEASONALITY

Historically, our operations have experienced certain seasonal patterns. Generally, our net sales are highest in the second or third
quarter and lowest in the first quarter of each year due primarily to weather. See Item 7 "Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Conditions and Results of Operations - Seasonality."”

REGULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

Our quarry and manufacturing operations are subject to substantial regulation by federal, state and foreign governmental agencies
and other authorities, including OSHA, the Mine Safety and Health Administration and similar state and Canadian authorities.
Our operations are also subject to extensive laws and regulations administered by the United Stated Environmental Protection
Agency and similar state and Canadian authorities for the protection of the environment, including those relating to air and water
quality, noise levels, and solid and hazardous waste handling and disposal. These laws and regulations may require us to fund
remedial action or to pay damages regardless of fault. Environmental laws and regulations may also impose liability with respect
1o divested or terminated operations even if the operations were divested or terminated many years ago. In addition, current and
future environmental or occupational health and safety laws, regulations or regulatory interpretations may require significant
expenditures for compliance which could require us to modify our operations. We cannot predict the effect of such laws,
regulations or regulatory interpretations on our business, financial condition or results of operations.




AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We maintain a website with the address www.rockofages.com. We are not including the information contained on our website
as a part of, or incorporating it by reference into, this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We make available free of charge through
our website our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K (in each case
without exhibits), and amendments to these reports (without exhibits) filed as seon as reasonabty practicable after such reports
are electronically filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Risk Factors That May Affect Future Results

| The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and unceriainties nor presently

' known to us or which are currently deemed immaterial may also impair our business. financial condition and results of

' operations. [f any of these risks actually occur, our business, financial condition and results of aperations could be

‘ materially adversely affected.

‘ Our credit facility with CIT expires on October 27, 2007, and we will need to renew or refinance that facility prior to

| that time,
Our credit facility with CIT expires in accordance with its terms on October 27, 2007, While the Company expects to begin
discussions with its lenders on the renewal of the credit facility during the second quarter of 2007, there can be no assurance
that we can reach agreement to renew the facility on terms satisfactory to us or our lenders. Moreover, our lenders are under
no obligation to renew the credit facility and may refuse to do so or to offer new credit terms. If we are unable to renew the
CIT credit facility or obtain replacement financing with other lenders prior to the expiration of the CIT credit facility, all
amounts outstanding thereunder (approximately $34 million as of December 31, 2006) will become due and payable in full

on October 27, 2007, which would materially impact our liquidity and financial cendition and could require us to cease
operations or seek protection under state or federal insolvency or bankruptcy laws.

Our credit facility with CIT includes restrictions on our business operations that we must comply with, and financial
tests that we must meet, in order to continue to borrow under the facility to support our operations.

The terms of our credit facility with CIT restrict our ability to, among other things, consummate asset sales, participate in
mergers, incur additional debt, pay dividends, repurchase stock or make investments or guarantees. The terms also contain
covenants that require us to meet financial tests, including a minimum Operating Cash Flow to Debt Service Ratio and a
maximum Total Liabilities to Net Worth Ratio, in order to continue to borrow under the facility and avoid a default that
might lead to an early termination of the facility. The terms of this credit facility, including these covenants, are generally
described in Item 7 of this report under the caption "Liquidity and Capital Resources - Credit Facility."

As described under such caption, we were in violation of the Minimum Operating Cash Flow to Debt Service Coverage
Ratio covenant levels primarily as a result of poor operating results for 2005 and 2006. During 2005 and 2006, we received
waivers allowing us to be in compliance with the covenants in our credit facility and our lenders agteed to adjust the required
covenant levels for the balance of the term of the facility. Due to extremely adverse weather conditions in its various markets
during the first quarter of 2007, the Company expects to be in violation of the Ratio covenant in the first quarter of 2007. In
anticipation of missing the Ratio covenant and in advance of the end of the first quarter, the Company has obtained a waiver
of the violation of the Ratio covenant for the first quarter from the Lenders. After the first quarter of 2007, the Company
expects to be in compliance with all existing covenants through the remaining term of the credit facility. However, we cannot
provide assurances that we will be able to maintain compliance with the covenants in our ioan facility. Moreover, if we fail
to maintain compliance with such covenants we cannot provide assurances that we will continue to receive waivers of any
non-compliance. If we are unable to comply with the financial ot other covenants of our loan facility, and we could not
obtain waivers of such non-compliance, we will fikely be unable to borrow additional amounts under the facility and
amounts owed under the facility could be accelerated and become due and payable immediately, which would materially
impact our liquidity and financial condition and could require us to cease operations or seek protection under state or federal
insolvency or bankruptcy laws.




If we or our independent registered public accounting firm are unable to affirm the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting in future years, the market value of our common stock could be adversely affected.

Under the current transition rules, our management will be required, pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002 (1he "Sarbanes Oxley Act"), to assess, and in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending December 31, 2007,
and in subsequent Annuai Reports on Form 10-K for subsequent years, respectively, report on, the effectiveness of our
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, and subsequent fiscal year end dates, respectively. In
addition, under these transition rules, our independent registered public accounting firm must audit and report on
management's assessment of our internal controls over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008 and subsequent fiscal
year end dates, respectively, and such report must be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending
December 31, 2008, and in subsequent Annual Reports on Form 10-K for subsequent years, respectively. In 2006 we
reported a material weakness related to maintaining effective controls over the preparation, review, presentation and
disclosure of our consolidated financial statements for the first three quarters of 2005 and all of 2004 in that our controls
failed to prevent or detect an incorrect classification of certain freight charges. We believe this weakness has been
remediated. However, we cannot provide assurances that there are not, or will not in the future be significant deficiencies or
other material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting that would be required to be reported. Accordingly,
we cannot assure you that we or our independent registered public accounting firm will be able to report that our internal
controls over financial reporting are effective. In this event, investors could lose confidence in the reliability of our financial
statements, which could result in a decrease in the market value of our Class A Common Stock.

Changes in the securities laws and regulations have increased, and are likely to continue to increase, our costs, and
may also adversely affect our ability te attract and retain qualified directors.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act has required changes in some of our corporate governance, securities disclosure and compliance
practices. Pursuant to the requirements of that Act, the SEC and the NASDAQ Stock Market have promulgated rules and
listing standards covering a variety of subjects. Compliance with these new rules and listing standards has increased our legal
costs, and significantly increased our accounting and auditing costs, and we expect these costs to continue to increase, and to
materially impact our financial results. In particular, we have incurred and will continue to incur substantial expense in the
on-going evaluation and testing of our internal control over financial reporting as we prepare for the future applicability to us
of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. These changes in securities laws and regulations may make it more difficult and
more expensive for us to obtain directors' and officers' liability insurance. Likewise, these developments may make it more
difficult for us to attract and retain qualified members of our beard of directors, particularly independent directors, or
qualifted executive officers.

The Pension Protection Act may adversely affect our cash flow.

We have a qualified defined benefit pension plan which covers eligible employees. At December 31, 2006, this plan is
underfunded, which means that promised pension benefits could potentially exceed the funds available. In August 2006, the
Pension Protection Act (the "Act") was signed into law. Among other things, the Act is aimed at strengthening pension plans
by requiring most pension plans to become fully funded over a seven-year period. The new law ailows employers to deduct
the cost of making additional contributions to fund the pension, provides strict funding guidelines, and imposes a 10% excise
tax on companies that fail to correct their funding deficiencies. Compliance with the funding requirements of the Pension
Protection Act could adversely affect our cash flow.

The profitability of the Company depends, at least in part, on our ability to continue to successfully execute staff
productivity improvements, sales and marketing initiatives, or other strategies, with respect to our retail division that
will enhance overali financial performance.

Our ability to improve retail profits depends in part on our ability to continue to successfully execute store level staffing plans
that will altow us 10 operate more efficiently and with a smaller managerial staff and successfully implement sales and
marketing programs, including the branding program and funeral director outreach. Our failure to execute these plans and
programs or to implement other strategies with respect to our retail division that will increase overall profitability, will adversely
affect our business and financial results, We cannot assure you that we will be successful in this regard.




Improved performance of our retail division will depend, at least in i)art, on our ability to form relationships with
funeral directors, cemeteries and other death care providers.

Achieving improvements in the performance of our retail business depends in part on our ability to successfully develop and
maintain referral relationships with funeral homes, cemeteries and other death care professionals. We cannot assure you we will
be able to successfully form or maintain these relationships in all of the areas in which we have retail businesses. In certain
cases, we may be unable to form such relationships where our stores are in direct competition with funeral homes and
cemeteries that sell granite memorials.

1f we are unable to maintain our relationships with independent retailers, our sales may not grow and could decline.

We have historically sold our granite memorials to consumers through independent retailers. Since we entered the retail business
in 1997, we have acquired retailers with multiple retail outlets and have opened new stores; we now have stores in 16 states.
However, we are still dependent in part on our independent retailers for the successtul distribution of our products to the
ultimate customer. We have no control over the independent retailers' operations, including such matters as retail price,
advertising and marketing. Although we have taken steps to avoid and minimize conflicts between our owned retail stores and
our independent retailers, some of our existing independent retailers have viewed, and continue to view, our owned retail stores
as competitors. In certain cases, this has adversely affected their relationship with us and caused them to decrease or cease their
purchases of our products. In addition, significant barriers to entry created by local heritage, community presence and tradition
characterize the granite memorial retail industry. Consequently, we have experienced and may continue to experience difticulty
replacing retailers or entering particular retail markets in the event of a loss of an independent retailer. We cannot assure you we
will be able to maintain our existing relationships or establish new relationships with independent retailers. Disruption in our
relationships with independent retailers could impede our sales growth or cause sales to decline, which would adversely affect
our business and financial results.

Our international operations may expose us to a number of risks related to conducting business in foreign countries,

We derived approximately 25% of total revenues in fiscal 2006 from sales to customers outside the United States, including
approximately 11% from sales in Canada by our Canadian subsidiary. Foreign sales are subject to numerous risks, including
currency conversion risks, limitations (including taxes) on the repatriation of earnings, slower and more difficult accounts
receivable collection and greater complication and expense in complving with foreign laws. Our sales of granite blocks to
foreign countries are primarily for building use and are subject to various cyclical factors in foreign countries, foreign exchange
rate fluctuations, policies of foreign governments and numerous other factors over which we have no control.

In 2005, our sales of granite blocks into China declined significantly as a result of economic conditions in China, While we saw
some signs of recovery in our Chinese markets in 2006 and we have taken and are continuing to take steps to develop sales to
customers in other countries, we cannot assure you that sales of granite blocks to our Chinese and other Asian customers will
recover to historic levels.

We own a 1/3 equity interest in VIKA, Ltd., a Ukrainian closed joint stock company that owns the right to quarry certain stone
known as "Galactic Blue" on certain property located in Zhytomir, Ukraine. We also acquired the worldwide right to distribute
Galactic Blue. Hislorically, political and governmental instability has been a feature in Ukraine, and the political and regulatory
climate is subject to rapid change. Our investment in VIKA is subject to risks inherent in international operations, including
adverse governmental actions, political risks, expropriation of assets and the risk of civil unrest and war. As the political and
regulatory environment changes, we may face uncertainty about the interpretation of the agreements to which we are party and,
in the event of dispute, we may have limited recourse within the legal and political system.

Employee strikes and other labor-related disruptions may adversely affect our operations.

Our business is labor intensive, and our workforce includes, among other employees, highly skilled quarrying and
manufacturing personnel such as stone cutters, sand blasters, sculptors and other skilled artisans. Approximately 36% of our
workforce is unionized. Strikes or labor disputes with our unionized employees may adversely affect our ability to conduct our
business.




If we lose key personnel, or are unable to attract and retain additional qualified personnel, our business could suffer.

Our operations and the implementation of our strategies to enhance overall Company profitability are management intensive.
We are substantially dependent upon the abilities and continued efforts of Kurt M. Swenson, our Chairman, President and Chief
Executive Officer, and other senior management. Our business is also dependent on our ability to continue to attract and retain a
highly skilled retail, quarry and manufacturing workforce, including sales managers and counselors, stone cutters, sand blasters,
sculptors and other skilled artisans. The loss of the services of Mr. Swenson, other members of the Company's senior
management or other highly skilled personne!l could adversely affect our business and operating results.

We face intense competition and, if we are unable to compete successfully, we may be unable to increase our sales, which
would adversely affect our business and profitability.

The dimension stone industry is highly competitive. We compete with other dimension stone quarriers, including quarriers of
granite, marble, limestone, travertine and other natural stones. We also compete with manufacturers of so-called "engineered
stone" as well as manufacturers of other building materials like concrete, aluminum, glass, wood and other materials. We
compete with providers of these materials on the basis of price, availability of supply, end-user preference for certain colors,
patterns or textures, and other factors.

The granite memerial industry is also highly competitive. We compete with other granite quarriers and manufacturers in the sale
of granite blocks for memorial use on the basis of price, color, quality, geographic proximity, service, design availability,
production capability, and delivery options. All of our colors of granite are subject to competition from memorial grade granite
blocks of similar color supplied by quarriers located throughout the world. There are approximately 140 manufacturers of
granite memorials in North America. There are also manufacturers of granite memorials in India, South Africa, China and
Portugal that sell finished memorials in North America.

Our quarrying and manufacturing competitors include both domestic and international companies, some of which may have
greater financial, technical, manufacturing, marketing and other resources. Foreign competitors may have access to lower cost
tabor and better commercial deposits of granite, and may be subject to less restrictive regulatory requirements.

The competition for retail sales of granite memorials faced by our retail outlets is also intense and is based on price, quality,
service, design, availability and breadth of product line. Competitors include funeral home and cemetery owners, including
consolidators, which have greater financial resources than we do, as well as approximately 3,000 independent retailers of granite
memorials.

We cannot assure you domestic or foreign competition will not adversely impact our business.

The increasing trend toward cremation, and potential declines in memeorialization for other reasons, may result in
decreased sales of our products.

There is an increasing trend toward cremation in the United States. The latest statistics from the National Funeral Director’s
Association, or NFDA, indicate cremation was used in approximately 32% of the deaths in the United States in 2005, compared
to approximately 29% in 2003. To the extent increases in cremation rates result in decreases in memorialization rates, this
decrease will result in a decline in our memornial sales, which will adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Our business is also subject to the risk that memorialization rates may decline over time for other reasons. Certain cemeteries
have in the past and may in the future limit the use of granite memorials as a memorialization option. To the extent general
memorialization rates or the willingness of cemeteries to accept granite memorials declines, this decline could adversely affect
our business.

Sales of our products are seasonal and may cause our quarterly operating results to fluctuate,

Historically, our operations have experienced certain seasonal patterns. Generally, our net sales are highest in the second or third
quarter and lowest in the first quarter of each year due primarily to weather. Cemeteries in northern regions generally do not
accept granite memorials during winter months when the ground is frozen because they cannot be properly set. We typically
close our Vermont and Canadian quarries from January to late March because of increased operating costs attributable to
weather conditions. We have historically incurred an aggregate net loss during the first three months of each calendar year. Our
operating results may vary materially from quarter to quarter due to, among other things, acquisitions and related integration
costs, changes in product mix, shipping conditions and limitations on the timing of price increases, making quarterly year-to-
year comparisons less meaningful.




Our competitive position could be harmed if we are unable to protect our intellectual property rights.

We believe our tradenames, trademarks, brands, designs and other intetlectual property are of great value, and we rely on
trademark, copyright and other proprietary rights laws to protect our rights to this valuable inteltectual property. Third parties
may in the future try to challenge our ownership of our intellectual property. In addition, our business is subject to the risk of
third parties counterfeiting our products or infringing on our intellectual property rights. We may need to resort to litigation in
the future to protect our intellectual property rights, which could result in substantial costs and diversion of resources, Our
failure to protect our intellectual property rights, most notably the Rock of Ages trademark, could have a serious adverse effect
on our business and competitive position.

Our business is subject to a number of operating risks that are difficult to predict and manage.

Our quarry and manufacturing operations are subject to numerous risks and hazards inherent in those industries, including
among others, unanticipated surface or underground conditions, varying saleable granite recovery rates due to natural cracks and
other imperfections in granite deposits, equipment failures, accidents and worker injuries, labor issues, weather conditions and
events, unanticipated transportation costs and price fluctuations. As a result, actual costs and expenditures, production quantities
and delivery dates, as well as revenues, may differ materially from those anticipated, which could adversely affect our operating
results.

Sales of our ancillary products are cyclical, which may adversely affect our operating results.

The markets for our industria! precision products, which include machine base and surface plates that are utilized in the
automotive, aeronautic, computer, machine tool, optical, precision grinding and inspection industries, and granite press rolls
used in the manufacture of paper, are subject to substantial cyclical variations. Sales of these products are subject to decline as a
result of general economic downturns, or as a result of uncertainties regarding current and future economic conditions that
generally affect such industries. We cannot assure you changes in the industries to which we sell our precision products will not
adversely affect our operating results.

No-Call Legislation may adversely affect our retail marketing efforts.

Our retail stores and sales counselors are subject to the so-called "No-Call" laws, which allow consumers to place their
telephone number on a "no-call” list maintained by various states and the federal government. Al present, there are "No-Call"
laws in a majority of states in which we do business and the federal "No-Call" law went into effect in the Fall of 2003. Qur
sales counselors are unable to make telephone calls to any consumer whose number has been placed on the applicable no-call
list, subject to certain limited exceptions. Making telephone calls to introduce the Company and set appointments has been an
important part of marketing our retail products and services. Compliance with the "No-Call" laws could adversely affect our
retail business and results of operations.

Existing stockholders are able to exercise significant control over us.

Kurt M. Swenson and his brother, Kevin C. Swenson, collectively have 64% of the total voting power of all outstanding shares
of our common stock, and will therefore be in a position to control the outcome of most corporate actions requiring stockholder
approval, including the election of directors and the approval of transactions involving a change in control of the Company.

We may incur substantial costs to comply with government regulations.

Our quarry and manufacturing operations are subject to substantial regulation under federal, state and foreign governmental
statutes and by federal, state and foreign governmental agencies, including the federal Occupational Safety and Health Act, the
Mine Safety and Health Administration and similar state and Canadian authorities. Our operations are also subject to extensive
laws and regulations administered by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and similar state and Canadian
authorities, for the protection of the environment, including but not limited to those relating to air and water quality, and solid
and hazardous waste handling and disposal. These laws and regulations may require parties to fund remedial action or 1o pay
damages regardless of fault. Environmental laws and regulations may also impose liability with respect to divested or
terminated operations even if the operations were divested or terminated many years ago. In addition, current and future
environmental or occupational heaith and safety laws, regulations or regulatory interpretations may require significant
expenditures for compliance, which could require us to modify or curtail our operations. We cannot predict the effect of such
laws, regulations or regulatory interpretations on our business, financial condition or results of operations. Any material non-
compliance could adversely affect our business and results of operations.
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Provisions of our corporate organizational documents and Delaware law could delay or prevent a change in control of
the Company, even if it would be beneficial to our stockholders.

Certain provisions contained in our Certificate of Incorporation and By-laws:

grant ten votes per share to each share of Class B Common Stock;

divide the Board of Directors into three classes, each of which will have a different three-year term;

provide that stockholders may remove directors from office only for cause and by a supermajority vote;

provide that special meetings of the stockholders may be called only by the Board of Directors or certain Company

officers and not by stockholders;

e establish certain advance notice procedures for nomination of candidates for election as directors and for stockholder
proposals to be considered at annual stockholders' meetings;

e authorize the issuance of preferred stock. Accordingly, the Board of Directors is empowered, without stockholder

approval, to issue preferred stock with dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting or other rights that could materially

adversely affect the voting power or other rights of, or be dilutive to, the holders of our Common Stock.

Certain of these provisions may have the effect of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control or unsolicited
acquisition proposals a stockholder may consider favorable. In addition, because we are incorporated in Delaware, we are
governed by the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, which may prohibit or delay large
stockholders, in particular those owning 15% or more of our outstanding voting stock, from merging or combining with us.
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Rock of Ages owns the following quarry and manufacturing properties:

PROPERTY

VERMONT
Barre
Quarry Properties
E. L. Smith Quarry
Adam-Pirie Quarry
Manufacturing Propertics
Rock of Ages Manufacturing Plant
Press Roll Production Plant
Rock of Ages Saw Plant #1
Bethel
Quarry Property
Bethel Quarry

CANADA
Stanstead, Quebec
Quarry Property
Stanstead Quarry
Manufacturing Properties
Rock of Ages Manufacturing Plant
Adru Manufacturing Plant

Guenette, Quebec

Quarry Property
Laurentian Quarry

PENNSYLVANIA
St. Peters
Quarry Property
American Black Quarry
Manufacturing Property
Saw Plam

NORTH CAROLINA
Salisbury
Quarry Property
Salisbury Pink Quarry
Rockwell
Quarry Properties
Gardenia White Quarry
Rockwell White Quarry

FUNCTION

Quarrying of dimensional Barre Gray granite blocks
Quarrying of dimensional Barre Gray granite blocks

Manufacturing of memonials and precision products
Manufacturing of granite press rolls and mausoleums
Slabbing of granite blocks

Quarrying of dimensional Bethel White granite blocks

Quarrying of dimensional Stanstead Gray granite blocks

Manufacturing of memorials
Manufacturing of memorials

Quarrying of dimensional Laurentian Pink granite blocks

Quarrying of dimensional American Black granite blocks

Slabbing of granite blocks

Quarrying of dimensional Salisbury Pink granite blocks

Quarrying of dimensional Gardenia White granite blocks
Quarrying of dimensional Rockwell White granite blocks




In addition, Rock of Ages owns or operates approximately eighty retail sales outlets and four associated sand
blasting facilities in the states of lowa, lllinois, Indiana, Minnesota, Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island,
Nebraska, Pennsylvania, Ohio, South Dakota, Kentucky, Tennessee, Vermont, West Virginia and Wisconsin. In
certain cases, we lease, under customary lease arrangements, the land or other reat estate associated with these
outlets and facilities, We believe these facilities are suitable and adequate for our present and anticipated near-term
needs.

The following table sets forth certain information relating to our principal quarry properties. Each of the quarries
listed below: (i) is an open-pit quarry; (ii) contains granite suitable for extraction as dimension granite for memorial
or other use; (iii) is serviced by electricity provided by local utility companies (other than the Bethel quarry which is
serviced by generators); and (iv} has adequate and modern extraction and other equipment. We presently have no
exploration plans. We own each of the quarries listed below. In the Rockwell quarry, we own part of the land
comprising the quarry and we also lease an additional 14 acres on which we conduct quarry operations with 10
years remaining on the lease. We also own the Laurentian Pink quarry in Guenette, Quebec, which produces dark
pink memorial grade granite. As described in [tem 1 of this report, we also own a 1/3 interest in VIKA, Ltd., which
owns the Galactic Blue quarry in Zhytomir, Ukraine. However, while we consult from time to time on the
development of the quarry, we do not directly or indirectly operate the quarry. The Galactic Blue quarry is currently
under development and currently produces granite in small commercial quantities. We do not expect the quarry to
achieve significant commercial production quantities in 2007. We do not consider the Laurentian Pink, or Galactic
Blue properties to be currently significant or material to our business.

ESTIMATED ESTIMATED

APPROXIMATE NET SALEABLE NET SALEABLE

DATE OF MEANS ORIGINAL COST RECOVERABLE RECOVERABLE

COMMENCEMENT PRIOR OWNER OF OF EACH RESERVES (1) RESERVES
QUARRY OF OPERATIONS (DATE ACQUIRED) ACCESS PROPERTY {CUBIC FEET) YEARS (2)
E.L. Smith 1880 E.L. Smith Quarry Co. (1948) Pavedroad  $7,562,676 2,459,534,000 4917
Adam-Pirie 1880 1.K. Pirie Quarry (1955) Pavedroad  $4,211,363 984,886,000 6,558
Bethe! 1900 Woodbury Granite Company, Inc. (1957) Dirt road $ 174,024 76,529,000 272

Brodies Limited and Stanstead Granite Company

Stanstead 1920 (1960) Pavedroad § 505453 32,563,000 156
American Black 1973 Pennsylvania Granite Inc. (1997) Paved road  $2,900,000 14,615,000 138
Salisbury 1918 Pennsylvania Granite [nc. {1997) Paved road  $3,886,592 19,344,000 100
Gardenia White 1995 1. Greg Faith Dirt road $4,633,000 2,602,000 17

Thomas E. Ebans, Sr.
David S. Hooker
William L. Comolli (1998)

Rockwell White 1993 Rockweil Granite Company (2005) Dirt road $1,930,000 5,950,000 79

(hH

(2)

Net saleable recoverable reserves are based on internal Company estimates, except for the reserves for the E.L.
Smith, Adam-Pirie and Bethel quarries, which are based on independent assessments by CA Rich Consuitants, Inc
in 1993; and for the Gardenia White quarry, which are based on an independent assessment by Geomapping
Associates in 1997. The Rockwell White reserves are based on information contained in a report dated September
1993 by a geologist employed by The Marlin Group. It is impossible to know the exact percentage of recoverable
reserves that will not be saleable as a result of natural cracks, seams, color variations, or other natural defects in
the quarry that are not discoverable through random core drilling samples. Likewise, reductions in recovery rates
of saleable stone can dramatically increase the cost of the saleable stone making the quarry not commercially
viable. Accordingly, these quantities are purely estimates based on observable surface area size times
commercially feasible depths for quarrying granite, adjusted for historic recovery rates. Thus, the actual quammes
and years of net saleable reserves could vary materially from the estimates set forth in the table.

See Note | above. Based on internal Company estimates using historical and current production levels.
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The estimates of saleable reserves are based on historical quarry operations, workable reserves in the existing quarries and
immediately adjacent areas, current work force sizes and current demand. While quarry operations decrease the granite deposits, the
size of the granite deposits in which our quarries are located are large and extend well beyond existing working quarry perimeters, We
have historically expanded quarry perimeters or opened other quarries in the deposit as necessary to utilize reserves and we believe we
have adequate acreage for expansions as and when necessary. Currently, we have no reason to believe we will deplete our granite
reserves more quickly than is shown in the table, assuming recovery rates and demand remain at current levels.

Dimension granite is not considered a valuable mineral or commodity such as gold, nor is it traded on any commodities exchange. The
prices we charge t6 third parties for granite blocks depend on characteristics such as color of and costs to quarry each granite block, as
well as market conditions. The price per cubic foot we currently charge for our granite blocks is generally comparable to other granite
suppliers and typically does not exceed $45.

ITEM3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are a party to legal proceedings that arise from time to time in the ordinary course of our business. While the outcome of these
proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, we do not expect these matters to have a material adverse effect on our business or
financial condition.

We carry insurance with coverages we believe to be customary in our industry. Although there can be no assurance that such
insurance will be sufficient to protect us against all contingencies, we believe our insurance protection is reasonable in view of the
nature and scope of our operations.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of Rock of Ages' security holders, through solicitations of proxies or atherwise, during the fourth
quarter covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K.




PART I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our Class A Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbo! "ROAC." There is currently
no established public trading market for the Class B Common Stock. However, the Class B Common Stock is
convertible at any time into shares of Class A Common Stock. The table below sets forth the range of high and low per
share sales prices for the Class A Common Stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market for the periods
indicated.

2006
HIGH LO
FATSE QUAITEE....oeetieetevrrerireerersersrnesse sttt et ne et bbb e bkt st e bbb e nenmt s e e nseaenamenrsnnas $550%4.05
SECOMA QUATLET. ..o sree e er e r e e e sr e st ss b asr s e s rnes s anbassenaseanresnasssaton 5.40 4.55
THIPA QUATTET ..ot ettt re et eb e e et s b s et e nb st s be s s b et ma b nbaasa st b sonersnen 500 4.55
FOUMh QUATIET ..ottt a s st as e sb st st an s sranssranssrnar s rennens .03 3,93
2005
HIGH LOW
FIESUQUAITET.....oeoeeeee et cee st e e sa b s s sa e et s sm e bt st et st st b e st e ene $7.7556.56
SECONA QUAIET.... .ot eivisiceeiiices s reree st seree s reessanessneesssoes b ea s resnassntesiatassmeesrmsnsraserasenssnensnr 6.33 561
B T L T -t OO TOS 7.50 5.02
FOUND QUATTET ... et et rsesressae e e ee e ere et eee s e emeeace st e e et e aeeaee se 2 ame e e e aeameeanaseeaaemsamesaanssaridssaeas 6.00 3.95

As of March 20, 2007, based upon information provided by our transfer agent, there were 234 record holders of Class A
Common Stock and 28 record holders of Class B Common Stock, which numbers do not include stockholders who
beneficially own shares held in street name by brokers.

Holders of the Common Stock are entitled to receive such dividends as may be legally declared by the Board of Directors
and, in the event of disselution and liquidation, o receive the net assets of Rock of Ages remaining afier payment of all
liabilities, in proportion to their respective holdings. Rock of Ages paid dividends during each quarter in 2004 at a rate of
$0.02 per share per quarter, and in 2005 at a rate of $0.025 per share per quarter. In November 2003, we signed an
amendment to our credit facility with our lenders, which, in relevant part, prohibits the Company from paying dividends
without their prior consent, We did not pay dividends in 2006 and we believe it is unlikely we will receive our lenders’
consent to pay dividends in 2007 unless and until we return to levels of profitability and cash flow sufficient to support the
payment of dividends.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES
We made no sales of unregistered securities during fiscal 2006.
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Neither we nor our affiliates made any purchases of the Company's equity securities during fiscal 2006.




COMPARATIVE STOCKHOLDER RETURN

The following graph compares on a cumulative basis the percentage change during the period from December 31, 2001 to
December 31, 2006, in the total stockholder return on (i) the Class A Common Stock of the Company, (ii) the Russell 2000
Stock Price Index and {iii) an industry peer group index of the following six publicly traded companies: Carriage Services
Inc., Hillenbrand Industries, Matthews International Corp., Service Corp, International, and Stewart Enterprises, Inc. (the
"Industry Peer Group"). The graph assumes that the value of the investment in the Company’s Class A Common Stock and
in each index was $100 on December 31, 2001 and that all dividends were reinvested. The returns for each company in the
Industry Peer Group are weighted according to such company’s stock market capitalization at the beginning of each period
for which a return s indicated. The stock price performance on the following graph and in the following table is not
necessarily indicative of future stock price performance.

COMPARISON OF STOCKHOLDER TOTAL RETURN AMONG
ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION, THE RUSSELL 2004 STOCK PRICE INDEX AND
AN INDUSTRY PEER GROUP
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ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected consolidated financial data for each of the last five years during the period ended December 31, 2006. You should
read the following selected condensed consolidated financial data in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the related notes, and
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” appearing elsewhere in this report.

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Nel revenues:
Quarrying
Manufacturing
Retailing
Total net revenues

Gross Profit:
Quarrying
Manufacturing
Retailing
Total gross profit

Selling, general and administrative expenses (1)
Impatrment of note receivable

Adverse judgment and legal expenses

Foreign exchange (gain)/loss

Income (loss) from operations

Gain on sale of investments

Interest expense

Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income taxes

Provision {benefit) for income taxes

Income (loss) from continuing operations, before
cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles

Discontinued operations, net of income taxes (2)
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles (3}

Net income (loss)

PER SHARE DATA:

Net income (loss} per share - basic:

Income from continuing operations before
cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles

Discontinued operations

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principle

Net income {loss) per share

Net income {loss) per share - diluted:
Income from continuing operations before
cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles

Discontinued operations

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting
principles

Net income (loss) per share

Cash dividends paid

Weighted average number of shares outstanding
Weighted average number of shares outstanding
assuming ditution

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
26,088 28870 § 35390 34,174 33.831
24,069 23,533 20,947 20,449 19,768
30.807 36,640 35.802 35,663 38,448
80,964 89,043 92.139 90,286 92,047
5326 6,062 12.230 11,222 13,334
6,499 6,770 5572 5774 5,521
16,196 19,099 20,354 20,388 21314
28,021 31,931 38,156 37,384 40,169
30,799 38,772 34,473 32,621 32,838
100 — 400 —_ —_
— - 6,500 2,440 1,725
28 50 69 121 (25)
(2.906) {6,891) (3.286) 2,202 5,631
— (350) — — —
2,602 1,924 821 471 522
(5.508) (8,465) (4,107) 1731 5,109
473 7611 (877) 589 1412
(5.981) (16,076) (3.230) 1,142 3,697
616 (67) 9 305 98
— — — — (28,710)
(3.365) (16,143) (3.221) § 1,447 (23,915)
(0.81) AL 044y § 0.16 0.48
0.08 (0.01) — 0.04 0.0}
— — — — (3.66)
(0.73) (2.18) (0,44) 0.20 (3.17)
(0.81) 217 (0.44) 0.16 0.47
0.08 (0.01) (0.00) 0.04 0.01
— — —_ — (3.64)
0.73) (2.18) (0.44) 0.20 (3.16)
— 010 $ 008 § 0.04 —
7,399 7,399 7,318 7.182 7,848
7,399 7,399 7318 7219 7,880




(1) For all periods presented the adverse judgment and legal expenses have been reclassified from selling, general and
administrative expenses and are stated separately.

(2)  The financial information for all years presented has been reclassified to present the Kershaw quarries as discontinued
operations.

(3)  The cumulative effect in prior years of changes in accounting principles consists primatily of a write-down of $28.4 million of
goodwill {net of tax benefit of $5.3 million) as a result of adopting SFAS No. 142, as well as a change in accounting method for
quarry inventory, which resulted in a $280,000 write-down of inventory (net of tax benefit of $107,000).

AS OF DECEMBER 31,

2006 2008 2004 2003 2002
BALANCE SHEET
DATA (in thousands):
Cash and cash
equivalents {1) $ 4290 % 2824 % 4298 § 3.227% 6,185
Working capital {2) (1,776) 20,570 26,140 32844 31,508
Total assets 94,388 98,612 108,577 102,461 125,834
Long-term debt, net of
current maturities (2) 251 21,445 16,289 12,794 12,832
Other long-term
obligations 14,641 11,554 9,568 8,498 31,156
Stockholders' equity 32,501 45,476 60,186 62,970 62,646

(1) Includes restricted cash balances.

(2) The Company's credit facility with the CIT Group is scheduled to expire on October 27, 2007 and, accordingly, the entire
amount due under the credit facility has been classified as a current liability as of December 31, 2006,
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Selected Consolidated Financial Data and the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including the related Notes, contained elsewhere in this document.

General

Rock of Ages is an integrated quarrier, manufacturer, distributor and retailer of granite and products manufactured from granite.
During 2006, we had three business segments: quarry, manufacturing and retail. The quarry division sells granite blocks to the
manufacturing division and to outside manufacturers, as well as to customers outside North America. The manufacturing division's
principal product is granite memorials and mausoleums used primarily in cemeteries, although it also manufactures some
specialized granite products for industrial applications. The retail division primarily sells granite memorials directly to consumers.

In 2006, our quarry group had its second consecutive difficult year, Divisional operating income of $2.4 million was down 8% from
2005, and was the lowest divisional operating income in 22 years. The impact of lower revenues and gross margins was partly offset
by lower selling, general and administrative expenses. While demand for our granites in the export market improved from the sharp
decline of 2005, we encountered production and recovery challenges and were unable to meet demand for certain of our granites.
The largest decline occurred in our Bethel White quarry, our most popular export product. In Bethel, lower recoveries and the need
to begin quarrying a new level caused insufficient production of grade A blocks to meet demand. Salisbury Pink and Gardenia
White quarries in North Carolina, also popular with our overseas customers, saw improved shipments in 2006. Both of theses
quarries posted negative gross margins, however, due to lower production and lower recoveries. Qur Pennsylvania Black quarry
struggled with recovery challenges and as a result, shipments and margins were down. In our Barre Gray quarry, the margin
increased due to higher productivity, but sales were down from 2003 levels. Results from our Canadian quarries were up slightly
from 2005. In December, we sold the Kershaw quarries for $900,000, recording a gain of $614,000. We did not actively operate
this quarry during 2006, and accordingly operating results were negligible. We report Kershaw as a discontinued operation in our
consolidated statements of operations. Shipments and gross margin were down slightly in our Galactic Blue quarry in Ukraine. We
continue to aggressively market our products in the U.S. and abroad and to make productivity improvements and control costs to
adjust to market conditions. We believe that the productivity challenges we encountered in 2006 have been addressed as we move
into 2007.

The manufacturing division had a strong year in 2006 — divisional operating income increased 54% to $2.4 million. Lower gross
margins were more than offset by slightly higher revenue and significantly lower SG&A. Monumental shipments — for both
traditional monuments and mausoleums — were about the same in 2006 as 2005. Demand for these projects remains strong and
orders and shipments of the lower end memorials generally sold by our authorized retailers is steady. Industrial products shipments
declined in 2006. Although the gross margin for industrial products is higher than our overall margin, the 2006 margin for industrial
products declined in 2006. Late in 2005 we determined that increasing our SG&A expenses in an effort to grow the business with
our authorized retailer base — a strategy we adopted late in 2004 — was not effective. We therefore took steps to reduce SG&A in
line with sales. This action did not affect our commitment to market our higher-end products. We will continue o pursue a strategy
of focusing on the mausoleum and large features market where our product is superior and margins are generally higher.

Despite posting a net operating loss for 2006, the retail segment delivered significantly improved results from 2005. The $2.6
million operating loss includes $1.7 million of restructuring charges and compares favorably with the $5.9 million loss posted in
2005. Revenue was down 16% in 2006 compared with 2005 — the decline was 6% on a same-store basis. The gross margin, at
52.6% in 2006, improved slightly from 2005, Through training and incentives, we continue to stress with our sales force the
importance of developing strong referral sources through outreach programs with funeral homes and cemeteries, and of selling a
higher mix of highly customized memorials. Our minimum gross margin target is 55%. In May 2006, we announced a change in
feadership for the retail division and recorded a restructuring charge of $1.7 mitlion associated with this action. Excluding this
charge, retail SG&A was 32% lower in 2006 than 2005 as we continued to identify opportunities to improve our effectiveness
through a combination of headcount reductions and related operational enhancements.
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Critical Accounting Policies

General

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations is based upon our Consolidated Financial
Statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(U.S. GAAP). The preparation of these financial statements requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Management
bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Management has discussed the development, selection and disclosure of these estimates with the Audit Committee
and our independent auditor. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

An accounting policy is deemed to be critical if it requires an accounting estimate to be made based on assumptions about matters
that are highly uncertain at the time the estimate is made, and if different estimates that reasonably could have been used, or changes
in the accounting estimates that are reasonably likely to occur periodically, could materially impact the financial statements.

Our critical accounting policies are as follows: revenue recognition, impairment of long-lived assets, valuation of deferred tax
assets, and accounting for pensions and other post-employment benefits.

Revenue Recognitien
Quarry Division

The granite we quarry is sold both to outside customers and used by our manufacturing group. Our quarry division recognizes
revenue from sales of granite blocks to outside customers when the granite is shipped and invoiced from the quarry, except for cases
noted below. We generally provide a 5% discount for domestic customers if payment is made within 30 days of purchase, except in
the case of December terms described below. Sales to foreign customers are typically secured by a letter of credit.

At our Barre, Vermont quarries, we allow customers to purchase granite blocks and request that we store the blocks for them. Many
of our customers do not have adequate storage space at their facilities and want to ensure an adequate supply of blocks, especially
when the Barre quarries are closed from mid-December through mid-March because of weather. Qur quarry division recognizes
revenue in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition ("SAB 104"). Blocks are sold when: the
customer selects and identifies the block at the quarry site, requests the block be stored and they have significant business reasons 1o
do so. At that time, the block is removed from our inventory, the customer's name is printed on the block, and title and risk of loss
pass to the buyer. The customer is invoiced and normal payment 1erms apply, except in the case of December terms described
below, Granite blocks owned by customers remain on our property for varying periods of time after title passes to the buyer, We
retain a delivery obligation using our trucks. However, we consider the earnings process substantially complete because the cost of
delivery service is inconsequential (less than 3%) in relation to the price. Further, under industry terms of trade, title passes and the
payment obligation is established when the block is identified at the quarry.

Each December, we offer special payment terms to our Barre quarries’ customers. As noted above, from approximately mid-
December to approximately mid-March, our Barre quarries are closed due to weather. During this time, the quarry customers'
manufacturing plants remain open, and many prefer to ensure they own blocks of a size and quality selected by them prior to the
quarries’ closure. All blocks purchased in December are invoiced on or about December 31 and, at that time, the btocks are removed
from inventory, the customer's name is printed on the blocks, and title and risk of loss pass to the buyer. Payment terms are one-
third of the invoice amount on January 15, one-third on February 15, and one-third on March 15. The program provides essentially
the normal 30-day payment terms during the months when the Barre quarries are closed notwithstanding the customer purchases a
three-month supply in December and makes payments over 30 days. Cusiomers need not use these special December terms and may
buy from inventory during the closure period on a first-come, first-served basis with the normal 30-day payment terms.

Manufacturing Division

We record revenue related to internally transferred granite onty after the granite is manufactured into a finished product and sold to
an outside customer. Manufacturing revenues related to outside customers are recorded when the finished product is shipped from
our facilities or set in the cemetery, if we are responsible for the setting, which is when risk of ownership transfers, persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists and collectibility is reasonably assured. Revenues related to finished products transferred
internally to our owned retail outlets are recorded as revenue by the retail division when ultimately sold to an outside customer.
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Retail Division

Retail revenues are recorded when the finished monument is set in the cemetery, which is when risk of ownership transfers,
persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and collectibility is reasonably assured.

Impairment of long-lived assets

Our long-lived assets consist primarily of property and equipment. Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of such an asset may not be recoverable in accordance with the provisions
of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets”, ("SFAS
No. 144™). Such events or circumstances include, but are not limited to, a significant decrease in the fair value of the underlying
business or change in utilization of property and equipment.

Recoverability of the undepreciated cost of property and equipment is measured by comparison of the carrying amount to estimated
future undiscounted net cash flows the assets are expected to generate. Those cash flows include an estimated terminal value based
on a hypothetica! sale at the end of the assets' depreciation period. Estimating these cash flows and terminal values requires
management to make judgments about the growth in demand for our products, sustainability of gross margins, and our ability to
achieve economies of scale. If assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured as the amount by
which the carrying amount of the lang-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

Valuation of deferred tax assets

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not some portion or all of
the current and deferred tax assets will not be realized. The ultimate realization of current and deferred tax assets depends upon the
generation of future taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. Management
considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income and tax planning strategies in making
this assessment. This assessment is made each reporting period. At the end of the second quarter of 2005, based on the level of
taxable income and projections for future taxable income, the Company believed it was no longer more likely than not that it would
generate the required taxable income to fully realize the benefit of the net U.S. deferred tax assets. As such, we adjusted our
valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets to fully reserve for the entire net U.S. deferred tax asset. At the end of 2005 and
2006, we reached a similar conclusion, therefore we have continued to fully reserve for the entire net U.S. deferred tax asset. We
will continue to assess the valuation allowance on a regular basis and may reduce the valuation allowance if and/or when the
Company has taxable income from its U.S. operations in the future.

Accounting for pensions and other post-employment benefits

We provide defined benefit pension and other post-employment benefit plans for certain of our employees. Accounting for these
plans requires the use of actuarial assumptions including estimates on the expected long-term rate of return on assets, discount rates
and, 1o a lesser extent, the rate of increase in health care costs (due to the small number of individuals receiving this benefit). The
expected long-term rate of return hds remained the same at 8% and reflects the average rate of eamings expected on the funds
invested or to be invested to provide for the benefits included in the projected benefit obligation. In 2006 we increased the discount
rate used to determine our liability in the pension plans from 5.47% 1o 5.60% based on a bond matching model which uses data on
individual high-quality corporate bonds and the timing and amount of the future benefit payments in our plan to develop a weighted
discount rate specific to our plan. In order to make informed assumptions, we rely on outside actuarial experts as well as public
market data and general economic information. Any changes in one or more of these assumptions may materially affect certain
amounts reported on our balance sheet. In particular, a decrease in the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets or a decrease
in discount rate could result in an increase in our pension liability and a charge to equity as well as increases in pension expenses
over time.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)", ("SFAS No. 158"). This Statement requires an employer
to recognize the over-funded or under-funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan (other than a multiemployer plan) as an
asset or liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes
occur through comprehensive income. [t also requires an employer to measure the funded status of a plan as of the date of its year-
end statement of financial position. The requirement to recognize the funded status of a benefit plan and the disclosure requirements
has been implemented as of December 31, 2006. The Company recognized a reduction of $409,400 in prepaid pension costs and
intangible assets; an increase of $3,852,362 in accrued pension and post-retirement liabilities; and a charge of $4,261,762 to
accumulated other comprehensive loss. See also note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Results of Operations
The following table sets forth certain historical statement of operations data as a percentage of net revenues with the

exception of quarry, manufacturing and retail gross profit and SG&A, which are shown as a percentage of their
respective divisions' revenues.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2006 2005 2004
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Net revenues:
Quarry 32.2% 32.4% 38.4%
Manufacturing 29.7% 26.4% 22.7%
Retail 38.1% 41.2% 38.9%
Total net revenues 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Ciross profit:
Quarry 20.4% 21.0% 34.6%
Manufacturing 27.0% 28.8% 26.6%
Retail 52.6% 52.1% 56.9%
Total gross profit 34.6% 35.9% 41.4%
Operaling expenses:
Selling, general and administrative:
Quarry 11.4% 12.1% 10.1%
Manufacturing 16.9% 22.1% 19.1%
Retail 55.4% 68.2% 61.0%
Retail restructuring costs 5.5% — —
Corporate overhead 6.2% 5.7% 5.5%
Total SG&A expenses 38.0% 43.5% 37.4%
Impairment of note receivable 0.1% — 0.4%
Foreign exchange loss 0.0% 0.1% 0.1%
Adverse judgment and legal expenses — — 7.1%
Total operating expenses 38.1% 43.6% 45.0%
Loss from continuing operations before interest and (3.6%) (7.7%) (3.6%)
income taxes
Gain on sale of investments — (0.4%) —
Interest expense 3.2% 2.2% 0.9%
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (6.8%) {9.5%) (4.5%)
Provision (benefit) for income taxes 0.6% 8.5% (1.0%)
Loss from continuing operations (7.4%) {18.0%) (3.5%)
Discontinued operations, net of income taxes (1) 0.8% (0.1%) —
Net loss (6.6%) (18.1%) (3.5%)

(1) The financial information for 2005 and 2004 has been reclassified to present the Kershaw quarries as
discontinued operations.
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Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2005
On a consolidated basis for all segments for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended December 31,
2005, revenue declined 9%, gross profit declined 12% and total selling, general and administrative ("SG&A") expenses

decreased 21% for reasons discussed in detail in the segment analysis below.

Quarry Segment Analysis

Revenues in our quarry operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 declined 10% from 2005. Shipments in 2006 were
lower than 2005 in all quarries except Salisbury and Gardenia. The Salisbury Pink and Gardenia White granites are very
popular for building purposes and we sell these granites primarily to international customers. Demand for our Barre Gray
quarry, primarily used for memorials, continued to decline. We believe that imported granites, which generally are less
expensive, are being substituted in the lower end of the memorials market. Shipments of our Bethel White granite were down
in 2006 compared with 2005. Demand for this granite remained strong, but production challenges limited our ability to
quarry grade A product, so sales were down. Similarly, low recoveries, development work and lower productivity in our
Pennsylvania Black quarry resulted in less product being available to ship. Finally, the Galactic Blue granite, which is
quarried by our relatively new joint venture in the Ukraine, continues to generate interest; however, production has been low
as we continue to develop and open the quarry.

Gross profit dollars from our quarry operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 declined 12% and gross profit as a

percentage of revenue decreased 0.6 percentage points to 20.4% from 2003. The decline in gross profit was primarily the
result of the lower margin at our Bethel quarry, which was largely offset by the improved margin at our Barre quarry.

SG&A expenses in our quarry segment for 2006 decreased 15% from 2005 primarily due to lower salaries and benefits as the
former president of this division retired in 2006 and the transition to new leadership was completed.

Manufacturing Segment Analysis

Revenues in our manufacturing group for the year ended December 31, 2006 increased 2% from 2005. The increase was
primarily a result of increased shipments from our memorials group which more than offset a decline in precision products
sales.

Gross profit dollars from the manufacturing group declined 4% and gross profit as a percentage of revenue decreased 1.8
percentage points for the vear ended December 31, 2006 compared to 2005. The decrease in gross profit margin resulted from
the lower proportion of higher-margin mausoleum and industrial products sales.

SG&A expenses for the manufacturing group were down 22% from the prior year primarily as a result of our decision late in
2005 to reduce our general sales staff. Qur expenditures for mausoleum and industrial products sales efforts were not affected
by these actions.

Retail Segment Analysis

Revenues in our retail operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 were down 16% from the prior year. On a same-store
basis, revenues were down 6%, or $2 million. Sales momentum was stronger in the second half of 2006, with same store
sales up 4%, or $700,000 from second half 2005.

Gross profit dollars for the retail operations in 2006 were down 15% from the 2005 level. Gross profit as a percentage of
revenue was 52.6%, up 0.5% from 2005,

SG&A expenses in retail in 2006 were down 32% from the prior year, excluding restructuring costs of $1,685,000. The
lower level of expenses for 2006 reflects the impact of staff reductions taken at the end of 2005 and into early 2006, savings
resulting from the restructuring, lower marketing costs, and generally tighter expense control. These actions were taken to
assure that our cost structure in reail is sized consistent with our revenue stream.
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As previously announced, we made significant changes in the retail segment early in the second quarter of 2006. Because of
continuing sales declines and margin erosion, management concluded that it was unlikely that there would be significant
growth in this division in the near term. Management further concluded that the cost of the infrastructure in the retail division
was not sustainable at current revenue and profit levels. Accordingly, four senior positions were eliminated, a more
streamlined management structure was put in place and a "back to basics" philosophy was adopted by the new retail division
leadership. Annual savings from the position eliminations are expected to be approximately $1.2 million. Improvement in
revenue and margin, and additional cost reductions are also expected, but can not be quantified. Expenses associated with
severance agreements and other restructuring charges amounted to $1,685,000, which is separately disclosed in our
consolidated statements of operations. The payment of these will occur over the twelve-month period ending May 2007 and
is being funded with cash from operations.

Consolidated Items

Unallocated corporate overhead declined 2%, or $83,000, from the prior year.

In 2006, we recognized an impairment of $100,000 on a long term note receivable which dated back to the sale of a
manufacturing plant in Elberton, Georgia in 2001.

Foreign exchange loss in 2006 was $28,000 compared to $50,000 in 2005 resulting from the effect of the fluctuating value of
the US dollar compared to the Canadian dollar on transactions that are originated in US dollars in our Canadian operations.

Interest expense increased 35% from $1.9 million to $2.6 million primarily as a result of higher borrowings, higher interest
rates and higher spreads charged by our banks in 2006 compared to 2005. During 2006, the total debt level rose by $1.6
million; during 2005 it had increased $9.0 million. Therefore, average borrowings during 2006 were higher than 2005. The
interest rates paid on our credit facility are tied to LIBOR and the prime rate, both of which increased during 2006. The
spreads over the interest rate index charged by our banks were higher on average throughout 2006 as compared with 2005
because of the amendments to our credit arrangements caused by our not meeting certain debt covenants.

The 2006 income tax expense for 2006 was $473,000 compared with $7.6 million for 2005 despite consolidated losses in
both years. The tax expense in 2006 reflects taxes at our Canadian subsidiary. At the end of the second quarter of 2005, based
on the level of taxable income and projections for future taxable income, the Company determined it was no longer more
likely than not that it would generate the required taxable income to fully realize the benefit of the net U.S. deferred tax asset.
This resulted in a charge to tax expense of $9.2 million in the second quarter of 2005. This action did not affect the cash taxes
paid by the Company. In each subsequent quarter since then, we have reached a similar conclusion, therefore we have
continued to fully reserve for the entire net U.S. deferred tax asset. We will continue to assess the valuation allowance on a
regular basis and may reduce the valuation allowance if and/or when the Company has taxable income from the U.S.
operation in the future.

We had a gain from discontinued operations of $616,000 in 2006 as a result of the sale of the Kershaw quarries. This
compares to a loss of $68,000 in 2005 from the Kershaw operations. In December 2006, we sold the Kershaw quarries for
$900,000, recording a gain of $614,000. We had no other assets or operations held for sale as of December 31, 2006.

Year Ended December 31, 2005 Compared To Year Ended December 31, 2004

On a consolidated basis for all segments for the year ended December 31, 2005, compared to the year ended December 31,
2004 revenue decreased 3%, gross profit decreased 16% and total SG&A expenses increased 12% for reasons discussed in
detail in the segment analysis below.

Quarry Segment Analysis

Revenues in our quarry operations for 2005 were $28.9 million, down 18% or $6.5 million from 2004. This decline was
primarily as a result of decreased shipments from our Salisbury Pink and Gardenia White quarries to overseas customers.
Shipments from these quarries were down $6.1 million from 2004 levels. Our export shipments declined as a result of several
factors, including our customers' existing inventory levels as well as what we believe were credit restrictions imposed by the
Chinese central bank in an effort to slow construction spending. Shipments from our Vermont and Pennsylvania quarries
were down approximately $425,000 from 2004 levels, despite an improvement in the pace of sales in the fourth quarter,
particularly in the Bethel, Vermont quarry.
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Gross profit dollars from our quarry operations for 2005 decreased 50%, and gross profit as a percentage of revenue
decreased from 34.6% of revenue for 2004 to 21.0% of revenue for 2005. The decreases in gross profit dollars and gross
profit as a percentage of revenue were largely a result of higher repair and maintenance expenses, absorption of additional
expenses associated with the Rockwell quarry acquisition in the second quarter of 2003, write-off of retired fixed assets in the
Pennsylvania quarry, lowered production due to mechanical failure of a derrick in our Barre quarry and lower operational
efficiencies associated with a decrease in revenue.

SG&A expenses in our quarry segment decreased 1%, or $50,000, in 2005 from 2004 levels,

Manufacturing Segment Analysis

Revenues in our manufacturing operations for 2003 increased 12% from 2004 primarily as a result of strong shipments of
mausoleums as well as an increase in sales of industrial products. At December 31, 2005, our backlog of mausoleum orders
and typical memorial products was $9.0 million, $850,000 higher than the December 31, 2004 level,

Gross profit dollars from the manufacturing group increased 21% from the 2004 level and gross profit as a percentage of
manufacturing revenue increased 2.2 percentage points, to 28.8% for 2005. The increase in gross profit margin is a result of
the positive effect higher revenues have on reducing certain fixed costs as a percentage of revenue in our operations, as well
as higher revenues from mausoleum and feature memorials which typically have above average gross margins.

Manufacturing SG&A expenses for 2005 increased 30% compared with 2004. This was as a result of an increase to the
management fee charged to our Canadian manufacturing division by the US affiliate which is offset by lower corporate
overhead, and the additional people and programs put in place to expand our sales to current authorized retailers and to add
new authorized retailers. We have concluded that this effort has not been effective and have taken steps to reduce the SG&A
expenses.

Retail Segment Analvsis

Revenues in our retail operations for 2005 increased 2% from 2004, We believe the increase is a direct result of the
initiatives undertaken in 2005 to improve our product mix, implement the branding strategy, develop a marketing plan and
revamp the retail sales counselor compensation structure. Qur order receipts in 2005 decreased 2% compared with 2004. Qur
backlog of approved and unapproved orders was $6.6 million at December 31, 2005, down from $8.6 millicn at December
31, 2004.

Gross profit dollars from retail operations decreased 6% from 2004 levels and gross profit as a percentage of revenue
decreased 4.8 percentage points compared with 2004. We attribute these declines to errors in our assumptions about pricing
and mix of crafismanship levels when we established our new branding initiative and overhauled our pricing early in 2005.
We raised and adjusted our pricing and targeted a return to the historical level of 55% or higher gross margin percentage.

SG&A expenses from our retail operations increased 14% for 2005 compared to 2004 and SG&A expenses as a percentage
of retail revenue increased 7.2 percentage peints from 2004. The increase in SG&A was a result of the expenses associated
with the various investments in people and programs related to changing our product mix, branding strategy, marketing plan,
retail sales counselor compensation structure, pricing policy, and other items. While we continued to focus on the new
branding and pricing programs introduced early in 2005, during the second half of the year we developed a retail store
staffing plan that, through a combination of headcount reductions and related operational enhancements, focuses on the
productivity of our sales force and, we believe, will allow us to operate more efficiently with a smaller managerial staff. We
implemented the plan during the fourth quarter and by the end of the year we had made the associated staffing reductions and
we had paid or accrued associated severance costs. We expected this would reduce retail SG&A expenses approximately
15% to 20% in 2006 as compared to 2005.

Consolidated ltems
Unallocated corporate overhead in 2005 was $5.1 million essentially unchanged from 2004,

In October 2003, we sold our investment in FFS Financial, recording a gain of $350,000.

Foreign exchange losses in 2005 were $50,000 compared to $69,000 in 2004 resulting from the effect of the fluctuating value
of the US dollar compared to the Canadian dollar on transactions that are originated in US dollars in our Canadian operations.
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Interest expense increased from $822,000 in 2004 to $1.9 million in 2005 as a result of an increase in the amount of debt
outstanding during the year and higher interest rates on our credit facilities. The higher debt levels were due to the operating
losses sustained during 2005, the Rockwell quarry and the McColly retail store acquisitions, and changes in working capital.

Income tax expense for 2005 was $7.6 million, compared with a benefit of $877,000 in 2004, In the second quarter of 2005,
the Company made the determination that, based on the results of the previous three years coupled with current year actual
and then-projected operating results and the guidance in SFAS 109, we could not estimate that the Company will more likely
than not generate the required taxable income to fully realize the benefit of the net U.S. deferred tax assets the Company has
generated over the years. As such, we adjusted our valuation allowance against the net U.S. deferred tax assets to fully
reserve for the entire net U.S. deferred tax assets. After reviewing the results at the end of the year, we continued to fully
reserve for the entire net deferred tax asset. As required by SFAS 109, we will continue to assess the valuation allowance on
a regular basis and may reduce the valuation allowance if and/or when the Company has taxable income from its U.S.
operations in the future. Until or unless that occurs, we will show essentially no tax (except for Canadian tax expense) in
periods when we have earnings, until we generate the required taxable income to fully realize the benefit of our net U.S.
deferred tax assets. These actions do not affect the cash taxes paid by the Company. The Company's Canadian subsidiary
provided for income taxes payable in Canada of $515,000 in 2005 compared to $473,000 in 2004,

We had a gain from discontinued operations of $9,000 in 2004 as a result of reclassifying the results of operations of the
Autumn Rose and Kershaw quarries as discontinued. This compares to a loss of $68,000 in 2005 from the Kershaw
operations. 1n December 2004, we sold the Autumn Rose quarry for $750,000, with no material gain or loss recognized.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Historically, we have met our short-term liquidity requirements primarily from cash generated by operating activities and
periodic borrowings under the commercial credit facilities described below. Qur credit facility with our Lenders expires in
accordance with its terms on October 27, 2007 and, accordingly, the entire amount due under our credit facility is classified
as a current liability as of December 31, 2006. We must enter into a new financing arrangement prior to the expiration of the
current credit facility on October 27, 2007 to ensure that we will have adequate liquidity to meet our long-term cash
requirements. We plan to begin discussions with our lenders on the renewal of the facility during the second quarter of 2007.
See [tem 1A, Risk Factors and notes 2 and 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In 2006, the funded status of our defined benefit pension plan increased by approximately $1.0 million primarily as a result of
an increase in the discount rate used to calculate the penston benefit obligation from 5.47% to 5.60%, and higher actual
returns on the plan assets in 2006 than in 2005. We have historically contributed between $800,000 and $1.0 million per year
to the plan and we contributed $827,000 in 2006. The Company is not required to make any additional contributions in 2007,
however we expect to contribute $740,000 to the defined benefit plan during 2007, which, we believe, we will be able to fund
either from cash from operations or borrowing under our credit facilities. See ltem | A, Risk Factors and note 9 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Our primary need for capital will be to maintain and improve our quarrying, manufacturing, and retail facilities. We have
approximately $2 million budgeted for capital expenditures in 2007.

Cash Flow

At December 31, 2006, we had cash and cash equivalents of approximately $3.3 million and a working capital deficit of
approximately $1.8 million, compared to approximately $2.0 million of cash and cash equivalents and $20.6 million of
working capital at December 31, 2005. The decrease in working capital is mainly due to the classification of the entire
amount due under our credit facility as a current liability.

Cash from Operations. Net cash used in operating activities was $448,000 in 2006 compared to $5.7 million in 2005. The
primary reason for the change is the lower net losses in 2006, (excluding the effect of the significant decrease in deferred tax
assets) coupled with the decrease in accounts receivable and other current assets and an increase in customer deposits. Along
with other working capital changes, the net effect was net cash used in operations of a much smaller amount than the prior
year.

Net cash used in operating activities was $5.7 million in 2005 compared to $450,000 in 2004. The primary reason for the

change is the lower earnings in 2005 coupled with the non-cash adjustments primarily from a decrease in customer deposits
and pension liabilities as well as other working capital changes, which had the effect of decreasing cash from operations.
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Cash from Investing Activities. Cash flows provided by investing activities were $296,000 in 2006 compared to cash used in
investing activities of $4.4 million in 2005. In 2006, proceeds from sale of retail operations in Georgia and the Kershaw
quarries totaled $1.3 million. In 2006 our capital spending was $1.0 million compared to $4.8 million in 2005. In 2005 we
acquired the Rockwell quarry and the McColly retail locations for $4.1 million. These were partially offset by the proceeds
from the sale of our FFS investment of $3.9 million and retail operations in New Jersey for $800,000.

Cash flows used in investing activities were $4.4 million in 2005 compared to $5.4 million in 2004. In 2004, our capital
spending was $6.7 million. In addition, we used $3.6 million in cash to make investments, primarily a $3.5 million
investment in FFS. This cash used was partially offset by the receipt of $5.4 million primarily from the payment of a note,
which we had received in 2003 as partial consideration for the sale of our cemeteries. Cash used in investing activities
generally comes from either borrowings under our credit facilities or from operations.

Cash from Financing Activities. Financing activities provided $1.6 million in 2006 which inctuded $2.7 million under our
line of credit less $t.1 million paid on our long-term note. This compares to $8.3 million provided by financing activities in
2005 which included $3.2 million under our line of credit and $9.7 million on our long-term debt, tess $3.9 million paid on
the long-term debt and $740,000 paid in dividends. Financing activities provided $6.3 million in 2004 as a result of increased
borrowings under our line of credit, an increase in borrowing under our long-term note as well as cash provided from
employees exercising stock options. This was partially offset by the payment of dividends.

Credit Facility

We have a credit facitity with the CIT Group/Business Credit and Chitienden Trust Company (the "Lenders”) that is
scheduled to expire in October 2007 and is secured by substantially all assets of the Company located in the United States.
The facility consists of an acquisition term loan line of credit of up to $30.0 million and a revolving credit facility of up to
another $20.0 million based on eligible accounts receivable, inventory and certain fixed assets. Pursuant to the Further
Amendment (defined below), the Lenders have placed a reserve of $2 mitlion against availability under the revolving credit
facility with the Lenders retaining the right to over advance at their discretion. Amounts outstanding were $13,217,612 and
$20,715,905 as of December 31, 2006 and $10,499,379 and $21,815,193 as of December 31, 2005, on the revolving credit
facility and the term loan line of credit, respectively. Availability under the revolving credit facility was $6,838,045
(including the $2 million reserve) and $9,500,621 (including the $2 million reserve) as of December 31, 2006 and December
31, 2005, respectively. The weighted average interest rate was 7.46%, 5.12% and 3.46% on the revolving credit facility in
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The credit facility loan agreement places restrictions on our ability to, among other
things, sell assets, participate in mergers, incur debt, pay dividends, make capital expenditures, repurchase stock and make
investments or guarantees, without pre-approval by the Lenders. The credit facility agreement also contains certain
covenants for a minimum Operating Cash Flow to Debt Service Ratio (the "Ratio™) and a limit on the Total Liabilities to Net
Worth Ratio of the Company.

Minimum Operating Cash Flow to Debt Service Ratio. The facility requires the ratio of the sum of earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) less taxes paid and capital expenditures, to the sum of interest and scheduled
debt repayments be at least 1.25 for any trailing twelve-month period at the end of a quarter. Primarily as a result of
significant Eurimex arbitration expenses in 2004 and operating losses in 2004, 2005 and 2006, we have been in violation of
this covenant and have received waivers and amendments of this covenant from the Lenders, which adjust the required
covenant levels through the remaining term of the facility. In October 2006, the Lenders amended (the "Amendment”) our
credit facility and changed the method of calculating the Ratio for the trailing four quarters by allowing the Company to
exclude the $1,685,000 retail restructuring charge taken in the second quarter of 2006. The Company was in compliance with
the Ratio covenant, as calculated according to the Amendment, at December 31, 2006.

Due to extremely adverse weather conditiens in its various markets during the first quarter of 2007, the Company expects to
be in violation of the Ratio covenant in the first quarter of 2007. In anticipation of missing the Ratio covenant and in advance
of the end of the first quarter, the Company has obtained a waiver of the violation of the Ratio covenant for the first quarter
from the Lenders. Under the waiver, the Ratio may be as low as 0.50 to 1.00. After the first quarter of 2007, the Company
expects to be in compliance with all existing covenants through the remaining term of the credit facility.
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Total Liabilities to Net Worth Ratio. Our credit facility also requires that the ratio of our total liabilities to net worth (the
"Leverage Ratio") not exceed 2.0. Pursuant to the Amendment described above, the calculation of the Leverage Ratio was
changed by excluding from that calculation any change in tangible net worth (up to a maximum of $6,000,000) directly
resulting from the Company's compliance with SFAS No. 158. In relevant part, SFAS No. 158 requires us to place on our
books certain unrecognized and unfunded retirement liabilities as of December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2006, we were
in compliance with the Leverage Ratio covenant as amended, and we expect to be in compliance with this covenant
throughout the remaining term of the credit facility.

Interest Rates. We have a multi-tiered interest rate structure on our outstanding debt with the Lenders. We can elect the
interest rate structure under the credit facility based on the prime rate or LIBOR for both the revolving credit facility and the
term loan. The incremental rate above or below prime and above LIBOR is based on our Funded Debt to Net Worth Ratio.
Based on this ratio, our current rates are 25 basis points higher than the lowest incremental rates currently available to us. In
addition, the incremental interest rates under our credit facility were increased by a total of 50 basis points during 2005 in
connection with the amendments noted above. Because the Company was in compliance with the terms of the amendments
noted above, effective July 2, 2006 our rates were reduced by 25 basis points. However, in conjunction with the Amendment
the rates were increased by 25 basis points effective October 1, 2006.

The rates in efTect as of December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Amount
QOutstanding Formula Effective Rate
Revolving Credit Facility $ 2.2 million Prime + 0. 25 pts. 8.50%
Revolving Credit Facility 11.0 million LIBOR + 2.25 pts. 7.60%
Term Loan A 14.6 million LIBOR + 2.50 pts. 7.85%
Term Loan B 5.9 million LIBOR + 2.50 pts. 7.86%
Term Loan at Prime .2 million Prime + 0.50 pts. 8.75%

Canadian Credit Facility

The Company's Canadian subsidiary has a line of credit agreement with the Royal Bank of Canada that is
renewable annually. Under the terms of this agreement, a maximum of $4.0 million CDN may be advanced based
on eligible accounts receivable, eligible inventory, and tangible fixed assets. The line of credit bears interest at the
U.S. prime rate. There were no amounts outstanding as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

Contractual Obligations (in thousands)
Payments Due By Peried

Contractual Cash Obligations Total Less than | Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After 5 Years
Long-Term Debt (1) $ 22,508 b 22,104 $ 62 $ 62 s 280
Operating Leases (2) 3,485 946 1,090 601 848
Purchase Obligations (3) 4,750 2,500 2,250 _ —_
Total Obligations (4) ) 30,743 $ 25,550 $ 3,402 $ 663 $ 1,128
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{1 Long-Term Debt consists of various notes payable for general business use and acquisitions and estimated interest thereon,
including the acquisition term loan line of credit portion of our credit facility. Excluding the obligation associated with the
acquisition term loan line of credit portion of our credit facility, the remaining long-term debt obligations will be funded from
cash flow from operations. The Company expects to begin negotiating with its Lenders a renewal of the entire credit facility
(including the obligation associated with the acquisition term loan fine of credit) during the second quarter of 2007, Obligations
of $13.2 million under our Revolving Credit Facility at December 31, 2006 are not included in this table.

(2) Operating Leases are principally for real estate and vehicles and will be funded from a combination of cash flow from
operations and our credit facilities.

(3) The purchase obligation consists of a supply agreement with Adams Granite Co. The Company agreed to purchase a minimum
of $2,250,000 (+/- 10%) of monuments from Adams Granite each year for a term of seven years with various stipulations as to
variations from the "minimum order” and pricing agreements. This obligation will be funded from a combination of cash flow
from operations and our credit facilities. We were not in compliance with the agreement for 2006 purchases. The failure to meet
the minimum order requirement was waived and the shortfall of $225,000 was added to the minimum order obligatton for 2007.
The agreement was entered into on January 11, 2002 and the remaining term is two years.

)] In addition to the contractual obligations included in the table, we have obligations to fund pension, salary continuation and

other post-employment benefit plans. The actual commitments are contingent on certain factors that are uncertain or unknown at
this time. Therefore, these obligations are not included in the table.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

With the exception of our operating leases, we do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements, and we do not have, nor do we
engage in, transactions with any special purpose entities.

Seasonality

Historically, the Company's operations have experienced certain seasonal patterns. Generally, our net sales have been highest in the
second or third quarter and lowest in the first quarter of each year due primarily to weather. Cemeteries in northern areas generally
do not accept granite memorials during winter months when the ground is frozen because they cannot be properly set under those
conditions, In addition, we typically close certain of our Vermont and Canadian quarries during these months because of increased
operating costs attributable to adverse weather conditions, As a result, we have historically incurred a net loss during the first three
months of each calendar year.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an Interpretation of
FASB Statement No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes" ("FIN 48"). This Interpretation prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return. It also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure and transition. This Interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We are currently
evaluating the effect, if any, that the adoption of FIN 48 may have on our financial statements.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 108 ("SAB 108"), which expresses the staff's views regarding the
process of quantifying financial statement misstatements. The interpretation addresses diversity in practice in quantifying financiat
statement misstatements and the potential under current practice for the build-up of improper amounts on the balance sheet The SEC
staff believes that registrants should quantify errors using both a balance sheet and income statement approach and evaluate whether
either approach results in quantifying a misstatement that when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is
material. SAB 108 is effective for the Company's year ended December 31, 2006, The implementation of this requirement had no
impact on our financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157 "Fair Value Measurements", ("SFAS No. 157"). This Statement defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement does not require any new fair value measurements. However, for some
entities, the application of this Statement will change current practice. This statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. We are currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the adoption of SFAS Ne. 157 may have on our financial
statements.
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In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159 "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—Including
an amendment of FASB Staternent No. 115", {"SFAS No. 159"). This Statement permits entities to choose to measure many
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. Entities that elect the
fair value option will report unrealized gains and losses in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. SFAS No. 159 amends
previous guidance to extend the use of the fair value option to available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities. This statement is
effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. We are currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the adoption of
SFAS No. 159 may have on our financial statements.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The Company has financial instruments that are subject to interest rate risk, principally debt obligations under its credit facilities.
Historically, the Company has not experienced material gains or losses due to interest rate changes. Based on the Company's current
variable rate debt obligations, the Company believes its exposure to interest rate risk is not material. Based on the December 31,
2006 outstanding borrowings under the credit facility of $33.9 million, the impact of a 1% increase in the interest rates would be
approximately $340,000 a year.

The Company is subject to foreign currency exchange rate risk primarily from the operations of its Canadian subsidiary. At
December 31, 2006, the Canadian subsidiary had net assets of $10.5 million exposed to changes in the Canadian/U.S. dollar
exchange rate. The effect of the change in the exchange rate in 2006 was $57,000.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The information required for this item is included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K on Pages i through xlii, inclusive, and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WiTH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL

DISCLOSURE
None.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company's management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as that term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act")) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based on
such evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded, that as of the end of such period, our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in applicable Securities
and Exchange Commission rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.

There have not been any changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-1 5(f) and 15d-
15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 that have matenally affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE QFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certain information concerning directors and executive officers of the Company is set forth below.

Uniess otherwise indicated, none of the companies or organizations referred to below is a parent, subsidiary or affiliate of the
Company.

NAMES OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE

OFFICERS (1) AGE POSITIONS WITH THE COMPANY
Nancy Rowden Brock 50  Chief Financial Officer/Senior Vice President of Finance and Administration, Treasurer
James L. Fox 55 Director
Douglas S, Goldsmith 37 President and Chief Operating Officer - Quarries Division
Richard C. Kimball 66 Director and Vice Chairman
Donald Labonte 45 President and Chief Operating Officer/North American- Manufacturing
Pamela G. Sheiffer 60 Director
Kurt M. Swenson 62  President, Chief Executive Cfficer and Chairman of the Board of Directors
Michael B, Tuie 45  Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
Richard M. Urbach 38  President and Chief Operating Officer — Retail Division
Charles M. Waite 74  Director
Frederick E. Webster Ir. 69 Director
(1) Each executive officer serves for a term of one year (and until his successor is chosen and qualified) at the discretion

of the Board of Directors.

Nancy Rowden Brock has been Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer since October 2005, From June
2005 to October 2005 she was Senior Vice President/Finance. From February 2005 to May 2005, she was Director of
Finance and Administration of the Vermont Agency of Transportation. She has been an independent business consultant
since 2002. From 1998 to 2002, Ms. Brock served as Chief Financial Officer of Green Mountain Power Corporation
(NYSE:GMP), an integrated electric utility serving 87,000 customers throughout Vermont. She served as Chief Financial
Officer of Suss Advanced Lithography, a start up company conducting research and development on emerging technologies
for semiconductor manufacturing during 1997. From 1987 to 1996, she served as Chief Financial Officer at Chittenden
Corporation (NYSE: CHZ), a multi-bank holding company based in Burlington, Vermont.

James L. Fox has been a director of the Company since October 1997, Since January 2007, he has been President and Chief
Executive Officer, and from October 2005 to December 2006, he was Executive President and Chief Operating Officer of
FundQuest, Inc., a global provider of urnkey, open architecture wealth management programs and services for financial
institutions and advisors. From September 2003 to Octaber 2005, he was Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of The BISYS Group, Inc. He was President of Fund Services Division of The BISYS Group, Inc. from April 2003 to
September 2003. From August 2001 to April 2003, he was President and Chief Executive Officer of govOne Solutions, L.P,,
an electronic government payment service. From June 2000 to August 2001, he was Vice President-Corporate Development
and Chief Financial Officer of Gomez, Inc., a research and consulting firm specializing in Internet quality measurement. Prior
to joining Gomez, Mr. Fox had been Vice Chairman of PFPC Inc., a division of the PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. from
December 1999 to June 2000. Before joining PFPC, Inc., Mr. Fox had an eleven year career with the Investor Services Group
of First Data Corporation, a provider of processing and mutual fund and retirement services for mutual fund complexes,
banks, insurance companties and advisory firms, including serving as President and Chief Executive Officer (1999) and Chief
Operating Officer (1997-1999). Mr. Fox's current term as a director of the Company will expire at the Company's 2007
Annual Meeting.
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Douglas S. Goldsmith has been President and Chief Operating Officer of the Quarry Division since January 2006. From
October 2005 to December 2003, he was Senior Vice President and General Manager/Quarry Division. From September
2001 to October 2005, Mr. Goldsmith was Chief Financial Officer and Senior Vice President of Finance and Administration
and Treasurer. Mr. Goldsmith served as the Chief Information Officer of the Company from 1997 to September 2001. From
1991 to 1997, he held various positions in the engineering department, and was responsible for the integration of the
Company's information systems for the manuficturing operations in the U.S. and Canada.

Richard C. Kimball has been a director of the Company since 1986, and Vice Chairman since 1993. From 1993 to January
2001, he was Chief Operating Officer — Memorials Division of the Company and from January 2001 to December 2004, he
was Chief Strategic and Marketing Officer. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Kimball served as a director, principal and
President of The Bigelow Company, Inc., a strategic planning and investment banking firm from 1972 until 1993. Mr.
Kimball retired as an employee of the Company on December 31, 2004 and served as a consultant to the Company during
2005 and 2006. His current term as a director will expire at the Company's 2009 Annual Meeting.

Donald Labonte has been President and Chief Operating Officer — North American Manufacturing since August 2002 and
has been President of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, since 1999. From January
2002 to July 2002, he was Vice President/Manufacturing. From 1998 to 1999, he was Vice President/General Manager of
Rock of Ages Canada, Inc. From 1993 to 1998, Mr. Labonte was Director of Operations of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc. From
1980 to 1993, Mr. Labonte held various positions in the manufacturing plant at Rock of Ages Canada, Inc.

Pamela G. Sheiffer has been a director of the Company since June 2004. Since 1997, she has been President of P. Joyce
Associates, Inc., a consulting firm specializing in retail, manufacturing, licensing and providing services to investment firms.
From 1995 to 1997, she was CEO of The Design and Source Company, a manufacturer and marketer of ladies apparel. From
1988 to 19935, she was Vice President of Merchandising and Marketing for the Retail Apparel Group, Inc. d/b/a Dots, a
retailer of women's clothing with over 250 stores nationwide. Prior to that, Ms. Sheiffer held various senior management
positions in retaii and manufacturing, inctuding Senior Vice President of May Department Stores. She is currently Vice
Chairman and Chair of the Development Committee of Learning Lenders, New York City’s largest educational nonprofit
with over 14,000 volunteers in New York City schools. She was a member of the board of directors of Dan River Mills, Inc.,
a manufacturer and marketer of textile products for home fashions and apparel fabrics, from February 2005 to February 2006,
and has been a director of New York & Company (NYSE: NWY), a specialty retailer of fashion oriented, moderately priced
women’s apparel, since August 2006. Ms. Sheiffer's current term as a director will expire at the Company's 2008 Annual
Meeting.

Kurt M. Swenson has been President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company since
1984. Prior to the Company’s initial public offering in 1997, Mr. Swenson had been the Chief Executive Officer and a
director of Swenson Granite Company, Inc. since 1974, Mr. Swenson currently serves as non-officer Chairman of the Board
of Swenson Granite Company, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company engaged in the granite curb and landscaping
business. Swenson Granite Company, LLC may be deemed an affiliate of the Company. He is also a director of the American
Monument Association, the National Building Granite Quarries Association and Polycor, Inc. Mr. Swenson's current term as
a director will expire at the Company's 2009 Annual Meeting.

Michael B. Tule has been Senior Vice President/General Counsel and Secretary of the Company since April 2000. From
March 1996 to April 2000, he was Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of WPI Group, Inc., a provider of
diagnostic tools for commercial vehicles. Prior to 1996, Mr. Tule was a partner at the Manchester, New Hampshire law firm
of McLane, Graf, Raulerson & Middleton.

Richard M. Urbach has been President and Chief Operating Officer — Retail Division since May 2006. From September 2004
to May 2006, Mr. Urbach was Regional Vice President - Western Region, with responsibility for managing retail sales and
operations. The Western Region comprises the lowa, Watertown, Wisconsin, Nottheast Ohio and Maumee Valley retail
hubs. From December 2002 to September 2004, he was Retail Operations Manager of the Ohio region, which included the
Company’s Northeast Ohio, Southeast Ohio, Maumee Valley, and Pittsburgh operations. From November 2001 to December
2002, he managed sales and operations for the Company’s Pittsburgh and Southeast Ohio retail operations. He managed sales
and operations at the Company's retail stores in Pittsburgh from November 1999 to November 2001.

Charles M. Waite has been a director of the Company since 1985. Since 1989, Mr. Waite has been managing partner of

Chowning Partners, a financial consulting firm that provides consulting services to New England companies. Mr. Waite’s
current term as a director will expire at the Company’s 2007 Annual Meeting.
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Frederick E. Webster Jr., Ph.D. has been a director of the Company since October 1997. He was a Professor of Management
at the Amos Tuck School of Business Administration of Dartmouth College from 1965 until 2002, and is now the Charles
Henry Jones Professor of Management Emeritus. He is also a management consuitant and lecturer, and is the Jon Underwood
Distinguished Research Fellow in Marketing at the Eller College of Management, University of Arizona. Mr. Webster’s
current term as a director will expire at the Company’s 2008 Annual Meeting.

SECTION 16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires directors, certain officers and beneficial owners of more than 10% of our
Common Stock to file reports of initial beneficial ownership and changes in beneficial ownership of our Class A Common
Stock with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Based solely upon a review of reports filed pursuant to Section 16(a) of
the Exchange Act and written representations by directors and such officers, the Company is not aware of any director or
executive officer who has not timely filed reports required by Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Rock of Ages has a separately designated standing Audit Committee established in accordance with Section 3(a)(38)(A) of
the Exchange Act. The members of the Audit Committee are James L. Fox (Chairman), Charles M. Waite and Frederick E.
Webster Jr. The Board of Directors has determined that James L. Fox, Chainnan of the Audit Commiitee is an audit
committee financial expert as defined by Item 401(h) of Regulation S-K of the Exchange Act, and is independent under Rule
10A-3(b)(1) under the Exchange Act and as independence is defined for audit committee members in the listing standards of
The NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc.

CODE OF ETHICS

On April 28, 2004, the Board of Directors adopted a code of business ethics for directors, officers (including Rock of Ages'
principai executive officer and principal financial and accounting officer) and employees. The code of business ethics is
available on Rock of Ages' website at www.rockofages.com. Stockholders can also request a free copy by making such
request in writing to Rock of Ages Corporation, 36% North State Street, Concord, New Hampshire 03301, attn: Corporate
Secretary. We intend to satisfy the disclosure requirement under Item 5.05 of Form 8-K regarding an amendment to, or a
waiver from, a provision of our code of ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, principal financial officer, or
principal accounting officer or controller by disclosing such information on our website in accordance with Item 5.05(c) of
Form 8-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Compensation Philosophy

The following overview relates to the Company's overall philosophy and practices with respect to compensation of both rank
and file employees and our executive officers, including our Named Executive Officers (as described on page 32).

Fairness and Equity

The Compensaticn Committee of the Company's Board of Directors (the "Compensation Committee") is primarily
responsible for reviewing, approving, and overseeing the Company's compensation plans and practices, and works with
management to establish the Company's executive compensation philosophy and programs. The general philosophy of
compensation at the Company has been and remains fairness and equity among all employees based on responsibilities and
on prevailing wage and salary rates for similar companies in the granite industry and other industries in Northern New
England where the quarrying and manufacturing operations of the Company are primarily located. In general terms, the
salaries of executive officers are determined with regard to those of officers of other companies prevailing in the marketplace
and tested against the average salary of the Company's unionized workers in Vermont. For example, in 2006, the average
compensation for these union employees was $40,000 per year meaning the total salary (including deferred salary) of the
Company's Chief Executive Officer, Kurt Swenson, in 2006 was 11 times the average wage paid to the Company's union
employees and his actual cash compensation received (excluding deferred salary) was just under 9 times the average wage
paid to union employees. This is in keeping with the Company's general philosophy to keep the salary of the executive
officers within reasonable multiples of the average union worker's salary.
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Pay for Performance

The Company believes that incentive compensation and bonuses should reward performance and the Company has various
programs which provide incentive compensation opportunities to all employees. The Company has a productivity incentive
bonus in its quarry union contracts in Vermont based on exceeding certain production per man hour targets and its
manufacturing employees receive incentive bonuses based on achieving targeted gross profit percentages at the divisional
levels. Unionized manufacturing employees may receive discretionary bonuses. In 2006 all non-officer U.S. employees in the
Manufacturing Division were paid incentive bonuses. Compensation of the Company's retail sales employees is based on
achieving targeted levels of revenue. Certain retail sales employees have sales or camings performance incentive
opportunities based on results at the store level or hub level. Retail employees may also receive discretionary bonuses for
superior performance. Various retail employeges received incentive compensation in 2006 under these arrangements. The
Company has an annual incentive plan for its management and corporate officers (including the executive officers) which is
described below under the caption "Components of Executive Compensation - 2006 Annual Incentive Plan."

Benefits and Other Compensation

The Company's Manufacturing Division and Quarry Division employees (including union employees) and the executive
officers have access to the same health care program and the executive officers pay the same employee share as all other non-
unton Manufacturing Division and Quarry Division employees. Retail Division employees are covered under a different
health care plan which provides similar benefits. The benefits for rank and file employees and the Company's executive
officers are comparable with the exception of the fact that officers are provided Company cars or car allowances, with the
cars being available for personal use whereas the rank and file employees do not have personal use of company vehicles. The
personal use of Company vehicles by officers is included as additional compensation to the officers and taxed accordingly.
Perquisites and other compensation for executive officers are discussed in greater detail below under the caption
"Components of Executive Compensation - Other Information".

Retirement Benefits

The Company also provides retirement plans and benefits to its rank and file employees, including 401(k) defined
contribution plans and, in the case of its Quarry Division, Manufacturing Division, and corporate employees in the United
States, a defined benefit pension plan. Retail Division employees are not covered by the defined benefit plan but are
provided an enhanced 401(k) defined contribution plan with higher employer matching payments. These plans are intended
to reward employee loyalty and provide a way for employees to plan for and fund their retirement. The Company's Chief
Executive Officer also participates in supplemental retirement benefit plans which are intended in part to offset the impact of
certain egal limitations on the Chief Executive Officer's ability to fully participate in the Company's retirement plans.
Retirement benefits for executive officers are discussed in greater detail under the caption "Components of Executive
Compensation - Retirement Benefits" below.

Compensation Committee Practices

Both management and Compensation Committee members sirive 10 be informed regarding general compensation practices
and trends, and each Compensation Committee member has extensive business experience, including experience with
compensation matters. The Compensation Committee does not utilize independent compensation consultants to evaluate the
Company's executive compensation programs and pay practices. Although many compensation decisions are made in the
first quarter of the fiscal year, the compensation planning process neither begins nor ends with any particular Compensation
Committee meeting. Compensation decisions are intended 1o promote the Company’s fundamental business objectives and
strategy, and accordingly, evaluation of management performance and consideration of compensation programs and practices
are continuous processes.
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As is the case with most companies of our size, wage and salary matters for all employees other than officers of the Company
are the primary responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer subject only to Board review of budgets and percentage wage
and salary increases for the Company as a whole. The Chief Executive Officer largely delegates responsibility for actual
wage and salary decisions for employees below the officer level to the executive officers to whom those employees report,
subject only to final review and approval by the Chief Executive Officer of salary levels from time to time. The wages and
benefits for union employees are negotiated by the Executive Officers of the quarry or manufacturing divisions subject only
to final approval of the Chief Executive Officer. With respect to officer compensation, it is the long-term practice of the
Compensation Committee to request the Chief Executive Officer to provide salary and bonus recommendations for all
officers other than himself each year. The Compensation Committee has the absolute right to increase, decrease or reject all
recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer on salaries for officers. The Chief Executive Officer works with the
Compensation Committee in establishing the agenda for committee meetings, and, with the assistance of other management
members, prepares meeting information for each Compensation Committee meeting as required or requested. The Chief
Executive Officer also participates in at least a portion of most Compensation Committee meetings at the Compensation
Committee's request to provide background information on the Company's business and strategic objectives, his evaluation of
the performance of the senior officers, and such other information as the Compensation Committee may request.

Components of Executive Compensation

The Company's executive compensation program consists of four key components: base salary, annual bonus awards, equity-
based incentives in the form of stock options, and retirement benefits.

Base Salary

The Compensation Committee reviews annually the Chief Executive Officer's base salary and the Chief Executive Officer's
recommendations with regard to the base salaries of the Company's officers. When reviewing salaries, the Compensation
Committee considers individual and corporate performance in the prior year, levels of responsibility, the importance of the
individual to the attainment of the Company's business objectives, prior experience, breadth of knowledge, and competitive
pay practices. As noted above, in the case of the executive officers, the Compensation Committee also considers the average
salary of its unionized employees and attempts to keep executive office’s’ salaries within reasonable multiples of the average
unionized worker salary, In 2006, the Compensation Committee, at the Chief Executive Officer's recommendation, did not
increase the rate of base salary paid to our executive officers from the rate in effect in 2005, which in the case of the CEQ
included a voluntary reduction of 10% of that portion of his salary paid in cash which the Compensation Committee had
approved at the CEC's request in November of 2005. The decision not to increase salaries in 2006 was based on a
determination that while the executive officer team took steps to implement the Company's strategic plan, they did not attain
the business objectives of the Company as a whole. In particular, the Compensation Committee took note of the fact that the
Retail Division suffered a significant loss in 2005, Quarry Division results for 2005 were well below historic results due
primarily to reduced sales into China, and Manufacturing Division results for 2005 were essentially flat from the prior year.
When a change was made in the leadership of the retail group in May of 2006, Richard M. Urbach was promoted to President
of the Retail Division and as such became an executive officer and the Compensation Committee voted to raise his salary to
$160,000 to reflect his new responsibilities. In December 2006, the Compensation Committee again decided that it would not
increase executive officer salaries in 2007.

2006 Annual Incentive Plan

The Company's business objectives are reflected in specific goals, both corporate and divisional, that are applicable to the
Company’s executive officers and the non-executive officers and managers of each division. The Company established the
2006 Annual Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan") to reward participants for their contributions to the achievement of
corporate and divisional goals. Participants in the Incentive Plan include the Chief Executive Officer, the President and Chief
Operating Officer — Quarry Division” (the "Quarry COO"), the President and Chief Operating Officer — North American
Manufacturing (the "Manufacturing OO"), the President and Chief Operating Officer ~ Retail Division (the "Retail COO"),
the Senior Vice President/CFO, the Senior Vice President/General Counsel and the non-executive officers, managers and
employees of each of the Company's operating divisions.
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In February 2006, the Compensation Commiltee approved the Incentive Plan, which set the corporate and divisional
performance measures for each participating officer, as well as the target award values, which are a percentage of base salary.
Performance under the Incentive Plan is measured by the achievement of certain levels of earnings before interest and taxes
("EBIT"), net of incentive payments. In the case of executive officers responsible for an operating division, EBIT targets are
set at both the corporate and divisional levels. Non-executive officers’ and managers' EBIT targets in each of the operating
divisions are set based on their arcas of responsibility. Executive and non-executive officers and managers of the corporate
group, including Ms. Brock, Mr. Swenson and Mr. Tule, are set at the corporate level only based on income before taxes.
The Compensation Committee believes these corporate and divisional goals will drive the future success of the Company's
business and thus enhance shareholder value. Incentive Plan awards are cash payments; there is no equity component in the
Incentive Plan.

The target award values for 2006 for each executive officer under the Incentive Plan as a percentage of base salary are shown
in the table below:

Target Award Values (% of Base Salary)

Threshold Target Maximum
Kurt M, Swenson, Chairman/Chief Executive Officer 0% 25% 50%
Nancy Rowden Brock, Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer 10% 25% 50%
Donald Labonte, President — North American Manufacturing 10% 25% 0%
Douglas S. Goldsmith, President — Quarry Division 10% 25% 50%
Richard M. Urbach, President — Retail Division 10% 25% 50%

Discretionary Bonuses

The Compensation Committee may also pay discretionary bonuses to officers if, in the Compensation Commitiee's sole
discretion, a participant has achieved corporate, divisional or personal goals worthy of reward.

In February 2007, the Compensation Committee reviewed the performance of the executive officers and the financial results
of the Company for 2006. No incentive payments were paid under the Incentive Plan to any executive officer because the
threshold targets at both the divisional and corporate levels were not achieved. The Compensation Committee voted to pay
the Manufacturing CQO a discretionary bonus of $25,000 on the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer in
recognition of the significant improvement in divisional results from 2005 and the fact he did not qualify for the bonus
primarily as a result of the fact that the accrual of bonuses earned under the plan by all other manufacturing employees
caused the Manufacturing results to fall below the required EBIT threshold for the Manufacturing COO. The Compensation
Commitiee also voted 10 pay a discretionary bonus of $25,000 to the Retail COO on the recommendation of the Chief
Executive Officer, in recognition of his efforts to stop the significant losses incurred by the Retail Division during the first
half of 2006 and in recognition of the very important improvement in the resulis of the Retail Division in the second half of
2006 to a profit of about $1.1 million as compared to a loss of about $2.5 million in the second half of 2005.
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Stock Options

It is part of the Company's compensation philosophy to provide equity based incentives for executive officers and other
employees to ensure that they are motivated over the long-term to respond to the Company's business challenges and
opportunities as owners and not just as employees. The Company's Stock Plan was established to provide certain Company
employees with an opportunity to share, along with the Company's stockholders, in the long term performance of the
Company. Stock options only have a realizable value to the employee if the market price of the Company's shares appreciates
in value from the date the stock options are granted. Historically, the Company has granted stock options which vest based
upon continued employment with the Company, typically over a three to five year period. All options are granted with
maximum terms that expire ten years after the date of grant (or earlier upon a termination of the option holder's employment).

On October 27, 2005, the Compensation Committee voted to accelerate the vesting of certain unvested and "out of the
money" stock options previously awarded to employees, officers and directors that had exercise prices in excess of $5.29, the
closing price of the Company's Class A Common Stock on October 27, 2005, the effective date of the acceleration. Options
to purchase 333,600 shares became exercisable immediately. These represent all of the total outstanding unvested option
shares and approximatety 60% of the total outstanding option shares. The weighted average exercise price of the accelerated
options at the time of acceleration was $6.61 per share. In addition, in order to prevent unintended personal benefits to
officers and directors, restrictions were imposed on any shares received through the exercise of accelerated options held by
those individuals. Those restrictions prevent the sale of the shares received from the exercise of an accelerated option prior to
the original vesting date of the options. The primary purpose of accelerating the vesting of these options was to reduce the
Company's future reported compensation expense upon the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 123, "Share Based Payment" in the first quarter of 2006 with respect to the affected options.

The Compensation Committee reviews annualiy the vesting status and number of options held by the Company’s executive
officers to determine if additional grants are appropriate to maintain long-term incentives. This review typically takes place
in February, but may take place at any time during the year. In addition, options are typically granted to certain individuals
{primarily officer and executive officer level) when they begin employment with the Company. In 2006, the Compensation
Committee met in February and determined that option grants would not be appropriate for the Company's directors,
executive officers or any other management employee at that time. The Compensation Committee presently does not
anticipate making significant option grants in the future, primarily because of the unfavorable impact such options may have
on the Company's future reported compensation expense. Nevertheless, the Compensation Committee may continue making
such grants in circumstances where an equity incentive will provide proper leng-term motivation to an employee to respond
to business challenges and opportunities.

The specifics of option holdings among our Named Executive Officers are shown at page 48 of this report.

Retirement Benefits
Defined Benefit Pension Plan

In order to attract and retain talented people, the Company provides retirement benefits to its executive officers and all other
eligible employees. The Company maintains a qualified defined benefit pension plan (the "DB Plan") for employees of
Rock of Ages Corporation and has entered into nonqualified salary continuation agreements with certain ofticers of the
Company, including the Chief Executive Officer. The DB Plan is noncontributory and provides benefits based upon a
formula calculated by reference to length of service and final average eamnings. As of December 31, 2006, the Pension Plan
provides an annual life annuity at age 65 equal to 1.8% per year of a participant's highest consecutive five year average
compensation (excluding bonus) during the last ten years of employment” ("Final Average Compensation"), plus 0.4% per
year of a participant's Final Average Compensation in excess of social security covered compensation times the years of
service, up to a maximum of 30 years. Participants who have attained the age of 55 and who have at least 10 years of
service may elect to receive early retirement benefits under the DB Plan. In the case of early retirement, the amount of the
monthly pension benefit will be equal to the monthly accrued pension benefit, determined as of the early retirement date,
reduced actuarially for each month that the early retirement date precedes the normal retirement date. Additional
information concerning the participation of executive officers in the DB Plan is shown at page 48 of this report.
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Salary Continuation Agreements

In addition to the DB Plan, the Company's salary continuation agreements ("SC Agreements") provide for supplemental
penston benefits to certain officers of the Company. The Chief Executive Officer is the only named executive officer who
is covered by an SC Agreement. One other non-executive officer also has an SC Agreement with the Company which was
negotiated as part of the purchase of the non-executive officer's business by the Company in 1996. The SC Agreements
provide a 100% joint and survivor annuity at age 65 equal to a percentage, ranging from 0.6% to 1.1% of a panticipant’s
highest annual base compensation times full years of service. A participant may elect, with the approval of the Board of
Directors, early retirement and receive benefits under the SC Agreement without reduction as long as the participant has
attained the age of 55. At the time they were entered into, the SC Agreements were intended to offset the impact of certain
legal Jimitations on the Chief Executive Officer's ability to fully participate in the Company's retirement plans. Limits
imposed by the Federal government on taxable social security earnings and the resulting social security benefits, as well as
limits placed by the Federal Government on compensation eligible for qualified pension purposes have the effect of
decreasing the amount of retirement income replacement for highly compensated individuals under the qualified plans. For
example, in 2006, the approximate retirement income replacement for the Company's union employees at age 63, including
social security and the union pension plan funded by the Company's contributions, is an average of approximately 80% of
salary for those with similar years of service as the Chief Executive Officer. By contrast, the Chief Executive Officer's
expected retirement benefits payable at age 65 under the DB Plan and under social security represent approximately 28% of
current salary (includes in all cases the $100,000 of salary currently deferred by the Chief Executive Officer under the
Deferred Salary Plan (the "DS Plan"} described below). The Chief Executive Officer's expected salary continuation benefits
would increase his total retirement payments to approximately 35% of his current salary.

With the possible exception of the Manufacturing COO, who is a Canadian citizen and thus not eligible to participate in
the DB Plan or other US based plans, the Compensation Committee has no plans to enter into any other SC Agreements at
this time because, as a result of recent increases in the salary caps relating to the quatifying salary amount for pension
purposes in the US and the current salary levels and years to retirement of the executive officers, it believes that the
retirement benefits offered under the DB Plan and other plans which are generally available to all eligible employees of the
Company are adequate at this time. In the case of the Manufacturing COQ, as a Canadian citizen resident in Canada and
paid by the Company's Canadian subsidiary, there is a shortfall in available qualified retirement benefits as compared to
those available to the executive officers resident in the United States. The Committee will be exploring and may address
this issue in 2007

Deferred Salary Plan

The Company atso has a deferred salary plan (the "DS Plan") for certain management and highly compensated employees.
Participation in the DS Plan is limited to those employees designated by the Board of Directors in its sole discretion, and
who satisfy the following criteria: (1) the employee has attained the age of 55; (2) the employee is an executive officer,
(3) the employee has completed a minimum of ten years of continuous service with the Company; and (5) the employee's
annual base salary, fringe benefits and other non-cash compensation exceeds $200,000 (subject to adjustment each year to
reflect the average percentage change in the base salaries of all officers of the Company). The Chief Executive Officer is
the only executive officer who is currently an eligible participant in the DS Plan. Two former executive officers who
retired in 2004 and 2005, respectively, are currently being paid benefits under the DS Plan,

Participants may make an irrevocable election to defer up to $100,000 annuatly under the DS Plan. Any amounts deferred
are reflected in deferred salary accounts created by the Company. Interest at the rate of 12% per annum is credited on a
monthly basis to each Participant's deferred salary account. The aggregate account balances remain part of the general
unrestricted assets of the Company. Participants do not have any right or claim to any specific assets of the Company, bui
only a claim against the Company as a general, unsecured creditor to the extent of the undistributed portion of their
deferred salary account. Benefits under the DS Plan are paid upon the retirement, death or disability of the participant or
other termination of participation, subject to certain procedures relating to distribution. Each year prior to making a
deferral participants must elect the method of distribution that will apply to that deferral upon retirement under the DS
Plan. Participants have three distribution options: (i) Interest only on the undistributed account balance at 12% per
annum, payable monthly, quarterly or annually for the life of the participant or his/her spouse, with distribution of the
remaining account balance payable upon the death of the participant or his/her spouse, whichever is later; (ii) as provided
in (i) above, but subject to a term certain of not less than 10 nor more than 20 years with respect to the payment of interest
only; or (iii) level payment amortization of the participant's account balance as of the commencement of payments, plus
interest on the undistributed account balance at 12% per annum, over any of the time periods available under (i) or (ii)
above.
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In 2002, the Chief Executive Officer recommended to the Compensation Committee that he be awarded no additional
stock options as a result of his significant ownership interest in Company so as to conserve avaitable options for other
employees and requested the Compensation Committee further explore the issues relating to his retirement benefits. As a
result, the Compensation Committee has not awarded any stock options to the Chief Executive Officer since then and he
has no stock options outstanding of any kind. Partially in response to the Chief Executive Officer's request concerning
award of stock options, the Compensation Committee thereafier adopted the DS Plan to provide an incentive for senior
executives like the Chief Executive Officer to remain in the employ of the Company beyond the eligible retirement age of
55 and thereby provide continuity in management of the Company at the senior level and to further increase the percentage
of salary that Executive Officers are able to receive after retirement to bring that percentage into parity with lower paid
employees. As of December 31, 2006, if the Chief Executive Officer were to have retired and elected to receive interest
annually on his deferred salary account balance under the DS Plan, the interest payments would, if counted as retirement
replacement income, raise his total retirement payments from the DB Plan, the Salary Continuation Agreement, the DS
Plan and Social Security to approximately 72% of current salary.

Canadian Retirement Plan

The Company has a retirement plan for its Canadian employees, the Retirement Plan for Salaried Employees of Rock of
Ages Canada, Inc. (the "Canadian Retirement Plan") which is registered with the Province of Quebec and the Government
of Canada. All salaried, non-union employees of Rock of Ages Canada are participants in the Canadian Retirement Plan,
including our Manufacturing COO (Mr. Labonte), Pursuant to the Canadian Retirement Plan, Rock of Ages Canada
contributes 8% of a participant's monthly compensation each menth to each participant's account. The investments in the
account are self-directed by each participant with a range of investment options. Rock of Ages Canada may, in its
discretion, make an additional contribution to a participant’s account, up to a maximum aggregate amount of 13% of a
participant's salary per year (including amounts previously contributed during the year). For 2006, Canadian law allowed
a maximum contribution per individual to the Canadian Retirement Plan of $19,000 CDN.

During 2006, the Company contributed the full $19,000 CDN (approximately 7% of Mr. Labonte's annual salary)
allowable under Canadian law to Mr. Labonte's self-directed retirement account under the Canadian Retirement Plan. In
2006, the Company also made a discretionary contribution equal to $15,789 CDN to an unfunded supplemental deferral
account for the benefit of Mr. Labonte, which brought the total amount contribuied by the Company for retirement benefits
for Mr. Labonte to $34,789 CDN or approximately 13% of Mr, Labonte's 2006 salary. The discretionary contribution is
intended to supplement the maximum allowable contributions under Canadian law. Such contributions are currently an
unfunded lLiability of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., do not earn interest and are not at the moment subject to any written
deferred compensation or salary continuation plan. The Company is currently working with an outside benefits consultant
in Canada as well as a Canadian attorney who are assessing whether the supplemental deferral account will be transferred
to an account pursuant to a salary continuation agreement, deferred salary agreement or other appropriate agreement under
Canadian law between the Company and Mr. Labonte and it is expected this will be finalized by the consultant and
Canadian counsel in the second quarter and presented to the Compensation Committee for action. Because Mr. Labonte is
a Canadian citizen and not covered by the DB Plan or any of the Company's other retirement plans, including any defined
contribution plans maintained by the Company, the Compensation Committee believes that the contributions to the
Canadian Retirement Plan and the supptemental deferral account are appropriate benefits to take the place of the
retirement benefits offered to the Company's U.S. based executive officers.

Post-Employment Health Care Policy

It is the Company's policy to provide post-employment health care coverage to its executive officers and their spouses who
retire at age 55 or older. The form and type of benefits to be provided is the coverage that is in effect for active employees
from time to time, and the retiree pays his or her portion of the premium for such coverage, as the same may be set from
lime to time. The Company reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to change or amend such coverage, the retiree's share
of the premium and/or such other terms of the coverage as it deems necessary or advisable, or to cease providing such
coverage altogether. Coverage is provided to executive officers who retire at age 55 or older and to their spouses until
they reach age 63, provided, however, that health care coverage for a spouse terminates when the executive officer reaches
{or would have reached) age 68, regardless of whether the spouse has reached age 65. The Compensation Committee
believes that post-employment health care is an important incentive to attract and retain top executive talent.
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Employment Agreements and Change In Control Arrangements

The Company has employment agreements, each of which contain change in control and severance provisions, with each
of its executive officers, except the Manufacturing COO, who voluntarily elected not to enter into such an agreement with
the Company. At the time the agreements were entered into, the Compensation Committee believed that having
employment agreements with its executive officers with severance and other protections was an important incentive to
attract top executive talent, particularly those who were being recruited from outside the state of Vermont. The
Compensation Committee also believed, as a matter of internal equity, that similar employment agreements should be
offered to all executive officers, whether they were recruited from outside the Company or were existing employees. The
Compensation Committee also determined that having change in control protection in each of the employment agreements
with its executive officers was in the best interests of the Company, in order to help assure the continued service and
attenttion of its executive officers in the event of a potential change in control of the Company. The terms of the executive
officer employment agreements are described below.

Chief Executive Officer

The Company has an employment agreement with Mr. Swenson (the "Swenson Employment Agreement") for retention of
his services as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The term of the Swenson Employment Agreement
commenced on October 24, 1997, the date of consummation of the Company's initial public offering (the "Commencement
Date"), and continues until the fifth anniversary thereof, provided on the third and each subsequent anniversary of the
Commencement Date such term will automatically be extended for one additional year, unless, not later than ninety days
prior to the expiration of the term, the Company or Mr. Swenson gives notice the term will not be extended. The Swenson
Employment Agreement has been automatically extended each year since 2002 and will, subject to further automatic
extension, expire in October 2009. The Swenson Employment Agreement provides for continued payment of salary and
benefits over the remainder of the term if Mr. Swenson's employment is terminated by the Company without Cause (as
defined in the Swenson Employment Agreement) or as a result of death or disability or by Mr. Swenson for Good Reason
(as defined in the Swenson Employment Agreement). The Swenson Employment Agreement also provides for a lump sum
payment to Mr. Swenson equal to the sum of (i) accrued but unpaid salary, and a prorated bonus amount equal to the
greater of the largest annual bonus paid to Mr, Swenson during the prior three years and the annual bonus payable in
respect of the most recently completed fiscal year (the "Highest Annual Bonus"), through the date of termination and (ii)
three times the sum of (A} his then annual salary and (B} Highest Annual Bonus, and for continuation of benefits for three
years, if Mr. Swenson's employment is terminated by the Company (other than for Cause, death or disability) during the
twelve-month period following, or prior to but in connection with, or by Mr. Swenson during the twelve-month period
following, a Change in Control (as defined in the Swenson Employment Agreement). In the event of a termination related
to a Change in Control, Mr. Swenson may elect in lieu of the lump sum payment described above, either to receive in a
lump sum or over the then remaining term of the Swenson Employment Agreement, an amount equal to the total amount
he would have been entitled to receive if his employment had been terminated by the Company without Cause or by Mr.
Swenson for Good Reasen. If any payment or distribution by the Company to or for the benefit of Mr. Swenson under the
Swenson Employment Agreement would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986 or any interest or penalties are incurred by Mr. Swenson with respect 10 such excise tax, then Mr. Swenson
will generally be entitled to receive an additional payment such that after payment by Mr. Swenson of all taxes, Mr.
Swenson retains an amount of the additional payment equal to the excise tax imposed.
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Other Executive Officers

The Company also has employment agreements with the Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer, the Retail COQ,
the Quarry COO and Senior Vice President/General Counsel (collectively, the "Employment Agreements"}. In the case of
the Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer and the Retail COO, the Employment Agreements provide for continued
payment of salary over a peried of 12 months if employment is terminated by the Company without Cause {as defined in
the Employment Agreements) or if the employee terminates the Employment Agreement for Good Reason (as defined in
the Employment Agreements). [n such event, such Employment Agreements also provide for (i) payment of earned, but
unpaid bonus, prorated to the date of termination; and (ii} continuation of health care coverage for a period of 12 months
after such a termination of employment. In the case of the Senior Vice President/General Counsel and the Quarry COO,
the Employment Agreements provide for continued payment of salary over a period of 9 months if the employee's
employment is terminated by the Company without Cause (as defined in the Employment Agreements) or if the employee
terminates the Employment Agreement for Good Reason (as defined in the Employment Agreements). In such event, such
Employment Agreements also provide for (i) payment of earned, but unpaid bonus, prorated to the date of termination; and
(ii) continuation of health care coverage for a period of |2 months after such termination of empioyment. Each of the
Employment Agreements provide for a lump sum payment to the employee (in lieu of salary continuation) equal to one
times his or her then current annual base salary if his or het employment is terminated by the Company without Cause
within 12 months of a Change in Control (as defined by the applicable Employment Agreement) or if the employee
terminates the Employment Agreement for Good Reason within 12 months after a Change in Control, In addition, the
employee would receive the payments and/or benefits set forth in (i) and (ii) above in the event of a termination in
connection with a Change in Control.

With the exception of the Swenson Employment Agreement, none of the employment agreements described above provide
for a "gross up" if the officer becomes subject to gelden parachute excise taxes. The approximate amounts of severance
benefits which would be payable under the Swenson Employment Agreement and the Employment Agreements (assuming
such benefits were triggered as of the last business day of 2006) are set forth under herein under the caption "Employment
Agreements and Change of Control Arrangements.”

Policy on Deductibility of Executive Compensation

Section 162m of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, places a limit of $1,000,000 each on the amount of
compensation that may be deducted by a public company in any tax year with respect to the company's chief executive
officer and each of its four next highly compensated executive officers. This limit does not apply, however, to performance
based compensation, as long as certain conditions are satisfied. Compensation levels for the Company's executive officers
have historically been well below $1,000,000, accordingly, the Compensation Committee does not have a general policy
on whether to take into account the deductibility of compensation in determining the type and amount of compensation
payable to executive officers.
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Other Information

With the exception of Mr. Wrabel, who resigned as an executive officer in May 2006, the Company does not provide
material perquisites to its executive officers as part of its compensation program. The Company provides automobiles to
its officers, who are expected to engage in significant business retated travel for the Company. Officers are also allowed
personal use of company automobiles; however, in all cases (including the Named Executive Officers) the incremental
cost to the Company of such personal use was valued at less than $10,000 per person during 2006, using the annual lease
value method set forth in Section 2238 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. As discussed in connection
with the Summary Executive Compensation Table on page 44 of this report, Mr. Wrabel received reimbursement for living
expenses while he was in the process of relocating to Vermont from Houston, Texas, and reimbursement for relocation
expenses, which were negotiated as part of his employment agreement. While the moving and relocation reimbursements
were greater than those authorized under the Company's standard relocation policy, the Compensation Committee believed
that offering such perquisites to Mr. Wrabel was necessary and appropriate to attract an executive of his skill and
expetience from Houston, Texas to Vermont. The perquisites relating to moving and relocation were, in the Compensation
Committee's opinion, appropriately limited in time, and were in line with benefits offered by other employers to top level
executives refocating to a relatively remote area.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Compensation Committee is currently comprised of James L.. Fox, Pamela G. Sheiffer, Charles M. Waite, (Chairman)
and Frederick E. Webster, Jr., each of whom is an "independent director” under the applicable rules of the Nasdaq Stock
Market, Inc., a "Non-Employee Director" within the meaning of Section 16 of the Exchange Act and an "outside director”
within the meaning of Section 162m of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The Compensation Committee is
primarily responsible for reviewing, approving and overseeing the Company's compensation plans and practices, and
works with management to establish the Company's executive compensation philosophy and programs. The
Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Disclosure and Analysis with the management
of the Company and based on the review and discussions, the Compensation Committee recommended to the Board that
the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2006. .

Respectfully submitted by the Compensation Committee:
Charles M. Waite, Chairman
James L. Fox

Pamela G. Sheiffer
Frederick E. Webster, Jr.

43




SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

B

The following table sets forth compensation information concerning the compensation of our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, our other three most highly compensated executive officers who served in such capacities during the year ended December
31, 2006 and, in accordance with SEC requirements, two other former executive officers who would have been among the three other
most highly compensated executive officers, had they been employed by the Company on December 31, 2006. (the "Named Executive

Officers").

Name and Principal
Position

Year

Salary
&

Bonus

(5)

Stock
Awards

($)

Option
Awards

(%)

Non-Equity
Ingentive
Plan
Compensatio
n

m_

Change in Pension
Value and Nonquali-
fied Deferred
Compensation
Eamnings

(t3]

All Other
Compensation

&)

Total ($)

{a}

(O

()

(d

(e)

(0]

(0

(i)

{)

Kurt M, Swenson,
Chairman/CEQ
(Principal Executive
Officer)

2006

$446,500 (2)

(4]

$165,935(3)

$1.650 (4)

$£614,085

Nancy Rowden
Brock, Senior Vice
President/

Chief Financial
Officer (Principal
Financial Officer)

2006

$185,004

$31,332

$1,650(5)

$217.986

Dronald Labonte,
President-
Manufacturing
Division

2006

$237.600 {6)

$25,000 (7)

$48,830 (8)

$311,430

Douglas S.
Goldsmith,

President- Quarry
Division

2006

$185,004

$29.411

$1,650 (9)

$216,065

Richard M. Urbach,
President-Retail
Division

2006

$150,008

$25,000(10)

$8,098

31,650 (11)

$184,756

Rick Wrabel,
Former President-
Memorials Division

(12)

2006

$133,335

$464.600 (13)

$597.935

Caryn A. Crump,
Former Senior Vice
President of
Marketing/Memoria
Is Division (14)

2006

$93,750

$178,042 (15}

$271,792
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(1)

(2)

&)

S

()
(6)

)

8

9)
(10)

(1
(12)

(13)

(14)

Incentive payments under the 2006 Annual Incentive Plan would have been accrued in 2006 but paid in 2007. No
payments were made to the Named Executive Officers pursuant to the 2006 Annual Incentive Plan.

Includes $100,000 of salary earned but deferred at the election of Mr. Swenson pursuant 1o the Rock of Ages Key
Employees Deferred Salary Plan.

Includes $34,318 of interest credited on deferred compensation pursuant to the DS Plan in excess of 120% of the
applicable federal long term rate for 2006, $103,002 increase in the actuarial value of Mr. Swenson's benefit under the DB
Plan; and $28,615 increase in the actuarial value of Mr, Swenson's benefit under the SC Agreement.

Amount represents Company match on 401 (k) deferrals.
Amount represents Company match on 401(k) deferrals.

Mr. Labonte, a citizen of Canada, is paid an annual base salary of $270,000 CDN. For the purposes of this table, to
calculate his annual base salary in U.S. dotlars, we used a currency conversion rate of $.88 US to $1.00 CDN, which
represents the average of the exchange rates as of the end of each month during fiscal 2006, as published in the Wall
Street Journal.

Discretionary bonus of $28,410 CDN paid in 2007 for 2006 performance. To calculate the amount paid in U.S. dollars,
we used a currency conversion rate of $.88 U.S. 1o $1.00 CDN, which represents the average of the exchange rates as of
the end of each month during fiscal 2006, as published in the Wall Street Journal.

Includes $16,720 ($19,000 CDN) paid by the Company to Mr, Labonte's self-directed retirement account under the
Retirement Plan for Salaried Employees of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc. Also includes $13,894 (515,789 CDN) credited to
an unfunded, supplemental deferral account for the benefit of Mr. Labonte and $18,216 ($20,700 CDN) withdrawn by Mr.
Labonte in 2006. The amounts therein are intended as supplemental retirement benefits but under Canadian law are
immediately available to Mr. Labonte for any purpose. The supplemental account is an unfunded liability of the
Company's subsidiary, Rock of Ages Canada, Inc. and any amounts so deferred do not earn interest.

Amount represents Company match on 401(k) deferrals.
Discretionary bonus paid in 2007 for 2006 performance.
Amount represents Company match on 401(k) deferrals.

Effective at the close of business on May 3, 2006, Mr. Wrabel resigned from employment as the Company's
President/Memorials Division.

Includes $186,669 in severance payments made to Mr. Wrabel in 2006 pursuant to a Severance Agreement and General
Release dated May 22, 2006 (the "Wrabel Severance Agreement™). [n addition to severance payments, Mr. Wrabel
received the following payments and benefits under the Wrabel Severance Agreement: continuation of health care
coverage for one year following the date of termination (38,451 cost to the Company); his Company owned vehicle,
valued at $24,970 (Kelley Blue Book); his Company owned notebook computer, valued on the Company's books at
$1,260; and $10,000 reimbursement for outplacement services. The Company also paid Mr. Wrabel $14,000 for
temporary housing expenses incurred prior to his resignation on May 5, 2006. These benefits were payable pursuant to
Mr. Wrabel's employment agreement with the Company. The Company also paid Mr, Wrabel a total of $222,220 in
moving expenses and closing costs on his home in Houston, Texas, which was sold prior to his resignation on May 35,
2006. The Company was obligated to pay these amounts pursuani to Mr. Wrabel's employment agreement. The amounts
paid for closing costs and moving expenses are further broken down as follows: $119,930 for closing costs on old home,
points on new home, transfer taxes, legal fees, $578 for miscellaneous moving expense (meals, etc.) and $101,957 gross
up payment to cover taxes on closing costs and moving expense reimbursement,

Ms. Crump ceased being an executive officer of the Company as of February 2006. She resigned from employment as the
Senior Vice President of Marketing /Memeorials Division on May 5, 2006.
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Includes $131,250 in severance payments made to Ms. Crump in 2006 pursuant to a Severance Agreement and General
Release dated May 8, 2006 (the "Crump Severance Agreement"). In addition to severance payments, Ms. Crump received
the following payments and/or benefits under the Crump Severance Agreement: continuation of health care coverage for
two years following the date of termination ($23,526 cost to the Company); her Company owned vehicle, valued at
$17,030 (Kelley Blue Book); her Company owned notebook computer, valued on the Company's books at $636; and
$5,000 reimbursement for outplacement services. Also includes Company match of $600 to Ms. Crump's 401(k) account.
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GRANT OF PLAN BASED AWARDS

The Company established the 2006 Annual Incentive Plan (the "Incentive Plan"} to reward participants for their

contributions to the achievement of corporate and divisional goals. Participants in the Incentive Plan include the Chief

Executive Officer, the Quarry COO, the Manufacturing COO, the Retail COO, the Seniot Vice President/CFO, the
Senior Vice President/General Counsel and the non-executive officers, managers and employees of each of the
Company's operating divisions.

In February 2006, the Compensation Committee approved the Incentive Plan, which set the corporate and divisional

performance measures for each participating officer, as well as the target award values, which are a percentage of base

salary. Performance under the Incentive Plan is measured by the achievement of certain levels of eamings before
interest and taxes ("EBIT"), net of incentive payments. In the case of executive officers responsible for an operating
division, EBIT targets are set at both the corporate and divisional levels. Non-executive officers' and managers' EBIT
targets in each of the operating divisions are set based on the areas of responsibility. Executive and non-executive
officers and managers of the corporate group, including Ms. Brock, Mr. Swenson and Mr. Tule, are set at the corporate
level only based on income before taxes. Further information conceming the 2006 Annual Incentive Plan and the
performance targets applicable to the plan can be found under the caution "Compensation Discussion and Analysis —
Components of Executive Compensation — 2006 Annual Incentive Plan."

As shown below in the following table, we did not grant any options or stock appreciation rights to the Named

Executive Officers in 2006. The following table also shows estimated future payouts under the 2006 Annual Incentive

Plan. These are amounts that would have been paid if the applicable performance targets were achieved. None of the
individuals listed below attained the threshold performance targets.

All
Estimated Future Payouts Under Other
Non-Equity Incentive Plan Estimated Future Payouts Under | §iock All Other

Awards Equity Incentive Plan Awards | Awards: Option Exercise

Number| Awards: or Base
of Number of | Price of

Shares | Securities | Option

Threshold of Stock | Underlying | Awards

Threshold | Target | Maximum # Target | Maximum | or Units|  Options (5/Sh)

Name Grant Date (%) (%) $) (#) #H #) (#)
@) ) © (@ ) ® ® (h) 6) ) )

Kurt M. Swenson 2/16/2006 -| 111,625 223,500 - - - -
Nancy Rowden Brock 2/16/2006 18,500f 46,250 92,500 - - - -
Donald Labonte 2/16/2006 23,760 59,400 118,800 - - - -
Douglas S. Goldsmith 2/16/2006 18,500 46,250 92,500 - - - -
Richard M. Urbach 2/16/2006 16,000 40,000 80,000 - - - -
Rick Wrabel (1) - - - - - - - -
Caryn A. Crump (2) - - - - - - - -

(1) Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Mr. Wrabel resigned from employment as
the Company's President - Memorials Division.

2) Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Ms. Crump resigned from employment as
the Company's Senior Vice President/Marketing - Memerials Division,
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OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR END

The following table sets forth information concerning options to purchase Class A Common Stock held by
the Named Executive Officers at December 31, 2006.

Option Awards Stock Awards
Equity Equity
Incentive Incentive
Equity Plan Plan Awards:
Incentive Plan Awards: Market or
Number Awards: Market Number of |Payout Value
of Number of Number of Number of Value of Uneamed | of Unearned
Securities Securities Securities Shares or Shares or | Shares, Units | Shares, Units
Underlying Underlying Underlying Units of Units of or Other or Other
Unexercised Unexercised | Unexercised Option Stock That | Stock That | Rights That { Rights That
Options Options Unearned Exercise Option Have Not Have Not Have Not Have Not
{#) (#) Options Price Expiration Vested Vested Vested Vested
Name Exercisable | Unexercisable ) ()] Date (#) (%) (#) [6)]
&) (b) (c) {d) (e) () (&) h) ()] )i
L Kurt M. Swenson - - . = - = - = -
Nancv Rowden Brock 25,000 - - $6.02 6/22/2015 - - - -
Donald Labonte 15,000 - - $5.98 2/8/2012 - - -
Douglas S. Goldsmith 25,000 - - $5.98 2/8/2012 - - -

Richard M. Urbach

Rick Wrabel (1)

Caryn A, Crump (2)

(H

)

Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Mr. Wrabel resigned from employment as the
Company's President - Memorials Division. All options held by Mr. Wrabel expired, in accordance
with the terms of the applicable option agreement, 90 days from the date of his resignation. The
options were "out of the money" at the time of expiration, and were not exercised.

Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Ms. Crump resigned from employment as the
Company's Senior Vice President/Marketing - Memorials Division. All options held by Ms.

Crump expired, in accordance with the terms of the applicable option agreement, 90 days from the

date of her resignation. The options were "out of the money" at the time of expiration, and were

not exercised.

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED

During 2006 none of the Named Executive Officers exercised any stock options or became vested in any restricted

stock.
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PENSION BENEFITS

The Company maintains a qualified defined benefit pension plan (the "DB Plan"), and has entered into nonqualified
salary continuation agreements (the "SC Agreements”) with Mr. Swenson, the Company's Principal Executive
Officer. The DB Plan is noncontributory and provides benefits based upon length of service and final average
earnings, Generally, employees age 21 with one year of continuous service are eligible to participate in the DB Plan.
Benefits under the DB Plan do not vest untit the participant has completed five years of service. Mr. Swenson's SC
Agreement provides for supplemental retirement benefits. Further information concerning the DB Plan and the SC
Agreements can be found under the caption "Compensation Discussion and Analysis — Components of Executive
Compensation — Retirement Benefits" above, and in Note 9 to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements for
the Year Ended December 31, 2006. The following table further describes pension benefits to the Named Executive

Officers.

Number of Present Payments
Years Credited Value of During Last
Service Accumulated Fiscal Year
Name Plan Name (# Benefit ($) (1) (b))
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e)
Kurt M. Swenson DB Plan 33(2) $933,451 -
SC Agreement 23 $1.411,057
Nancy Rowden Brock DB Plan 1 $31,332 (3) -
Donald Labonte (4) - - - -
Douglas S. Goldsmith DB Plan 15 £125,340 -
Richard M. Urbach DB Plan 2 $16,230 (5} -
Rick Wrabel (6) DB Plan - - -
Caryn A. Crump (7) DB Plan - - -
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(1

(2)

3

4

(3)

(6)

(7}

The determination of the present value of accumulated benefit under the DB Plan and the SC
Agreement is based on the accumulated benefit as of the measurement date (December 31, 2006)
and assumes that executive group members continue to work for the Company until the eartiest
retirement age for which unreduced plan benefits are payable (age 65 under the DB Plan and age 55
under the SC Agreement). In the case of Mr. Swenson's SC Agreement, because he has attained
the age of 62, the amounts payable were determined based on his current age. The following
assurnptions were also used in the calculations:

Discount Rate: 5.60%

Preretirement Decrements: None

Postretirement Mortality; RP2000, combined, sex distinct
Form of Payment: Life Annuity

Includes 10 years of service credited to Mr. Swenson under the DB Plan relating to his employment
with Swenson Granite Company, Inc. prior to the acquisition of the Company by Swenson Granite
Company, Inc. in 1984.

Ms. Brock became a participant in the DB Plan as of December 31, 2006. Her benefits under the
DB Plan will not vest until she has completed five years of service (June 2010).

Mr. Labonte, a citizen of Canada, is not a participant in the DB Plan. He is a participant in the
Retirement Plan for Salaried Employees of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., which is a defined
contribution plan described under the caption, "Compensation Disclosure and Analysis —
Retirement Benefits — Canadian Retirement" Plan above.

Mr. Urbach's benefits under the DB Plan will not vest until he has completed five vears of service
(August 2009).

Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Mr. Wrabel resigned from employment as the
Company's President - Memorials Division. At the time of his resignation, he did not satisfy the
requirement of five years of service for vesting of benefits under the DB Plan.

Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Ms. Crump resigned from employment as the

Company's Senior Vice President/Marketing - Memorials Division. At the time of her resignation
she did not satisfy the requirement of five years service for vesting of benefits under the DB Plan.
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NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth information concerning benefits under the Company's Key Employees Deferred Salary Plan
to the Named Executive Officers. Currently Mr. Swenson is the only participant in the DS Plan. None of the other Named
Executive Officers are eligible for participation in the DS Plan at this time. The table also shows information with respect
to the unfunded supplementat deferral account of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc. for the benefit of Mr. Labonte. The DS Plan
and the unfunded supplemental deferral account for Mr. Labonte are further described under the caption "Compensation
Disclosure and Analysis — Components of Executive Compensation — Retirement Benefits" above.

Executive Registrant Aggregate Aggregate
Contributions in | Contributions in [ Aggregate Withdrawals/ Balance
2006 2006 Earnings in 2006 | Distributions 12/31/2006
Name (8) ® )] 8) (8
(a) ()] (c) (d) (e) O
Kurt M. Swenson $100,000 - $64,183 - $618,480
Nancy Rowden Brock - - - - -
Denald Labonte (1) - $13,894 - 518,216 $101,200

Douglas 8. Goldsmith

Richard M. Urbach

Rick Wrabel (2)

Caryn A. Crump (3)

(1) As described under the caption, "Compensation Disclosure and Analysis — Retirement Benefits",
the Company's Canadian subsidiary, Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., also maintains an unfunded
supplemental account for the benefit of Mr. Labonte which is intended to supplement the amounts
contributed by the Company into the Retirement Plan for Salaried Employees of Rock of Ages
Canada, Inc. The supplemental account is an unfunded liability of Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., and
Mr. Labonte may withdraw the funds from that account at any time. The amounts deferred into the
supplemental account do not eam interest. For the purposes of this table, to calculate the amounts
set forth above with respect to Mr. Labonte in U.S. dollars, we used a currency conversion rate of
$.88 US to $1.00 CDN, which represents the average of the exchange rates as of the end of each
meonth during fiscal 2006, as published in the Wall Street Journal.

) Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Mr. Wrabel resigned from employment as the
Company's President - Memorials Division.

3) Effective at the close of business on May 5, 2006, Ms. Crump resigned from employment as the
Company's Senior Vice President/Marketing - Memorials Division.
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EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS AND CHANGE IN CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS

Each of our named executive officers (except Mr. Labonte) has an employment agreement, and each employment
agreement contains severance and change in control provisions. These agreements and the severance/change in
control arrangements are described in greater detail under the caption "Compensation Discussion and Analysis —
Employment Agreements and Change In Contro! Arrangements”, which description ts incorporated herein by
reference. In addition to providing severance benefits, the employment agreements each provide that all future
stock options granted to these officers will become fully vested and exercisable upon the termination of their
employment after a change in control of the Company.

Swenson Employment Agreement — Severance and Change In Control Arrangements

As previously discussed herein under the caption, "Compensation Disclosure and Analysis — Employment
Agreements and Change in Control Arrangements”, the Company has an employment agreement with the President
and Chief Executive Officer (Mr. Swenson), The Swenson Employment Agreement provides for continued
payment of salary and benefits over the remainder of the term if Mr. Swenson’s employment is terminated by the
Company without Cause (as defined in the Swenson Employment Agreement) or as a result of death or disability
or by Mr. Swenson for Good Reason. "Good reason” is defined in the Swenson Employment Agreement to mean
(i) the assignment of any duties to Mr. Swenson inconsistent in any respect with his position, authority, duties or
responsibilities as contemplated by the Swenson Employment Agreement, or any other action which results in the
diminution in his position, authority, duties or responsibilities; (ii) failure by the Company to comply with any
provisions requiring payment or provision of a benefit to Mr. Swenson; (iii} requiring Mr. Swenson to be based at
any office or location outside of a 35 mile radius of Concord, New Hampshire; or (iv) any purported termination of
the Swenson Employment Agreement.

The Swenson Employment Agreement also provides for a lump sum payment to Mr, Swenson equal to the sum of
(i) accrued but unpaid salary, and a prorated bonus amount equal to the greater of the largest annual bonus paid to
Mr. Swenson during the prior three years and the annual bonus payable in respect of the most recently completed
fiscal year"(ihe "Highest Annual Bonus™), through the date of termination and (ii} three times the sum of (A) his
then annual salary and (B) Highest Annual Bonus, and for continuation of benefits for three years, if Mr.
Swenson's employment is terminated by the Company (other than for Cause, death or disability) during the twelve-
month period following, or prior to but in connection with, or by Mr. Swenson for any reason during the twelve-
month peried following, a Change in Control (as defined in the Swenson Employment Agreement). In the event of
a termination related to a Change in Control, Mr. Swenson may elect in lieu of the lump sum payment described
abaove, either to receive in a lump sum or over the then remaining term of the Swenson Employment Agreement, an
amount equal to the total amount he would have been entitled to receive if his employment had been terminated by
the Company without Cause or by Mr. Swenson for Good Reason. If any payment or distribution by the Company
to or for the benefit of Mr. Swenson under the Swenson Employment Agreement would be subject to the excise tax
imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or any interest or penalties are incurred by Mr. Swenson with respect to such
excise tax, then Mr. Swenson will generally be entitled to receive an additional payment such that after payment by
Mr. Swenson of all taxes, Mr. Swenson retains an amount of the additional payment equal to the excise tax
imposed.

Assuming the benefits were triggered under the Swenson Employment Agreement as of the last business day of
2006 (December 29, 2006), the estimated lump sum severance payment to Mr. Swenson in the event of a Change
in Control would be $2,622.914, consisting of $1,384,500 salary and bonus, $618,481 in deferred salary and
interest accumulated under the DS Plan, $312,065 in benefit continuation, and $307,868 excise tax gross up
payment. If benefits under the Swenson Employment Agreement were triggered as a result of a termination without
Cause, or due to death or disability, or as a result of a termination by Mr. Swenson for Good Reason, the aggregate
estimated severance benefits to Mr. Swenson would be the same of stated above, except that salary would be paid
to Mr. Swenson monthly over a period of 36 months from the date of termination. Mr. Swenson does not hold any
options to purchase Company stock.
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Other Executive Officers — Severance and Change In Control Arrangements

As previously discussed herein under the caption, "Compensation Disclosure and Analysis — Employment
Agreements and Change in Control Arrangements”, the Company also has employment agreements with the Senior
Vice President/Chief Financial Officer (Ms. Brock), the Retail COO (Mr. Urbach), and the Quarry COO (Mr.
Goldsmith) (collectively” the "Employment Agreements™). [n the case of the Senior Vice President/Chief Financial
Officer and the Retail COQ, the Employment Agreements provide for continued payment of salary over a period of
12 months if employment is terminated by the Company without Cause (as defined in the Employment Agreements)
or if the employee terminates the Employment Agreement for Good Reason. "Good reason” is defined in the
Employment Agreements as (i) any material breach by the Company of the Employment Agreement; (ii) any
material diminution in the employee's position, authority or responsibilities with the Company; or (iii) a change by
the Company in the location of the employee's office to a new location that is outside a radius of 50 miles from the
employee's principal office. In such event, such Employment Agreements also provide for {i) payment of earned,
but unpaid bonus, prorated to the date of termination; and (ii) continuation of health care coverage for a period of 12
months after such a termination of employment.

Assuming that benefits were triggered as a result of a Change in Control of the Company under the Employment
Agreements for Ms. Brock and Mr. Urbach as of the end of the last business day of 2006 (December 29, 2006) and
Mr. Swenson elected a lump sum payment, the estimated lump sum severance payment to each person would be as
follows: Ms. Brock, $193,455, consisting of $185,004 salary and $8,451 in continuation of health care costs to the
Company; and Mr. Urbach, $172,086, consisting of $160,000 salary, $2,078 in continuation of health care costs to
the Company, and $10,000 reimbursement for outplacement services. If benefits under the Employment
Agreements for Ms, Brock and Mr. Urbach were triggered as a result of a termination without Cause, or due to
death or disability, or as a result of a termination by the employee for Good Reason, the estimated severance
benefits would be the same for each individual as set forth above, except that the salary component of severance
would be paid monthly by the Company over 12 months instead of in a lump sum. All of the options held by the
above individuals were "out of the money" as of December 29, 2006.

In the case of the Mr. Goldsmith, the Employment Agreement provides for continued payment of salary over a
period of 9 months if his employment is terminated by the Company without Cause (as defined in the Employment
Agreement) or if he terminates the Employment Agreement for Good Reason (as defined above). In such event, Mr.
Goldsmith's Employment Agreement also provides for (i) payment of earned, but unpaid bonus, prorated to the date
of termination; and (ii) continuation of health care coverage for a period of 12 months after such termination of
employment. Mr, Goldsmith's Employment Agreement provides for a lump sum payment to him (in lien of salary
continuation) equal to one times his then current annual base salary if his employment is terminated by the i
Company without Cause within 12 months of a Change in Control (as defined by the Employment Agreement) or if
Mr. Goldsmith terminates the Employment Agreement for Good Reason within 12 months after a Change in
Control. In addition, Mr. Geldsmith would receive the payments and/or benefits set forth in (i) and (ii) above in the
event of a termination in connection with a Change in Control.

Assuming that benefits were triggered as a result of a Change in Control of the Company under Mr. Goldsmith's
Employment Agreements as of the end of the last business day of 2006 (December 29, 2006), the estimated lump
sum severance payment to Mr. Goldsmith would be $196,411, consisting of $185,004 salary and $11,407 in
continuation of health care costs to the Company. If benefits under Mr. Goldsmith's Employment Agreement were
triggered as a result of a termination without Cause, or due to death or disability, or as a result of a termination by
the Mr. Goldsmith for Good Reason, the estimated severance benefits would be the same as set forth above, except
that the salary component of severance would be for 9 months only, equal to $138,753 paid monthly by the
Company over 9 months. All of the options held by Mr. Goldsmith were "out of the money" as of December 29,
2006.
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On May 22, 2006, the Company entered into a Severance Agreement and General Release with Rick Wrabel, the
Company's President — Memorials Division at that time"(the "Wrabe! Severance Agreement"). Under the Wrabel
Severance Agreement, Mr. Wrabel's employment terminated effective May 5, 2006. In consideration of the
execution of a release by Mr. Wrabel in favor of the Company, the Company agreed to continue to pay Mr.
Wrabel's salary for 12 months, continue health care coverage for 12 months (approximate cost to the Company of
$8,451), and reimburse Mr. Wrabe! for outplacement expenses up to $10,000, al} as provided in his employment
agreement. The Company also agreed to transfer at no cost to Mr. Wrabel his company-owned automobile
(approximate Kelley Blue Book value of $24,970) and his notebook computer (on the Company's books,
approximate bock value $1,260).

On May 8, 2006, the Company entered into a Severance Agreement and General Release with Caryn Crump, the
Company's Senior Vice President/Marketing — Memorials Division at that time (the "Crump Severance
Agreement"). Under the Crump Severance Agreement, Ms. Crump's employment terminated effective May 5,
2006. In consideration of the execution of a release by Ms. Crump in favor of the Company, the Company agreed
to continue to pay Ms. Crump's salary for 12 months, continue health care coverage for 24 months or until such time
as she is covered under another plan (approximate cost to the Company $23,526, assuming continuation for the full
24 months), and reimburse Ms. Crumyp for outplacement expenses up to $5,000, all as provided in her employment
agreement. The Company also agteed to transfer at no cost to Ms. Crump her company-owned automobile
(approximate Kelley Blue Book value of $17,030) and her notebook computer (on the Company's books,
approximate book value $636).

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

‘ Mr. Fox, Ms. Sheiffer, Mr. Waite and Mr. Webster served as members of the Compensation Committee for all of
2005. None of the members of the Compensation Committee is currently or has ever been an officer or employee of

| the Company or any of its subsidiaries. None of the Company's executive officers serves as a member of the board
of directors or compensation committee of any entity that has one or more executive officers serving as a member

‘ of the board of directors or the Compensation Committee.

| NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

During the first and second quarters of the 2006 fiscal year, directors who were not also officers of the Company were
paid annual directors' retainers at the rate of $20,000. In July 2006, the Board of Directors voted to increase the annual
outside directors' retainer to $30,000, with the increase taking effect in the third and fourth quarters of 2006. The
Board approved the increase to reflect the increased workload resulting from the numerous corporate governance
initiatives and requirements applicable to the Company and ali publicly traded companies. Audit Committee members
were paid an additional annual retainer fee of $2,000 and members of other committees were paid additional annual
retainers of $1,000. The committee retainers were unchanged for 2006. The outside director’s retainers and
committee retainers are paid quarterly.

For the 2007 fiscal year, directors who are not also officers of the Company are paid annual directors' retainers of
$30,000. Audit Committee members are paid an additicnal annual retainer fee of $2,000 and members of other
committees are paid additional annual retainers of $1,000 for each committee. Directors are also eligible for grants
under the 2005 Stock Plan. We reimburse our non-employee directors for travel and lodging expenses that they incur
in connection with their attendance of directors' meetings and meetings of shareholders of the Company.
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Actual Fiscal 2006 Non-Employee Director Compensation

The following table shows the compensation paid to our non-employee directors for the 2006 fiscal year:

Change in
Pension
Non-Stock | Value and Non-
Fees Incentive qualified
Earned or Stock Option Plan Deferred All Other
Paid in Awards | Awards ;| Compen- Compensation Compen-
Name Cash (8) ($) ($) sation($) Earnings sation ($) Total ($)
James L. Fox 28,500 - - - - - 28,500
Richard C. Kimball {1} 25,000 - - - - - 25,000
Pamela G. Sheiffer 27,000 - - - - - 27,000
Charles M. Waite 28,500 - - - - - 28,500
Frederick E. Webster, Jr. 28,500 - - - - - 28,500

8} In addition to the amounts shown above, Mr. Kimball was paid a consulting fee of $60,000 during

fiscal 2006 for providing consulting services on certain strategic initiatives of the Company.
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ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth, as of March 20, 2007, certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our Common
Stock by each (i) director, (ii) Named Executive Officer and (iii) beneficial owner of more than 5% of either class of the
outstanding Common Stock known to us, based on Securities and Exchange Commission filings and other available information
and (iv) by all directors and executive officers of the Company as a group. This information is based upon information received
from or on behalf of the individuals or entities named below, except as otherwise noted. The Class B Common Stock is
convertible on a share-for-share basis into Class A Common Stock. The Class B Common Stock is entitled to ten votes per share
and the Class A Common Stock is entitled to one vote per share. Beneficial ownership has been determined in accordance with the
rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Except as indicated in the footnotes below, we believe, based on the
information furnished or otherwise available to us, the persons and entities named in the table below have sole voting and
investment power with respect to all shares of Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by them, subject to applicable
community property laws. Ownership percentages are based upon 4,660,800 shares of Class A Common Stock and 2,738,596
shares of Class B Common Stock outstanding as of March 20, 2007.

In computing the number of shares of Common Stock beneficially owned by a person and the percentage ownership of such
person, shares of Class A Common Stock subject to options held by that person that are currently exercisable or exercisable within
60 days of March 20, 2007 were deemed to be outstanding. Such shares were not deemed to be outstanding, however, for the
purpose of computing the percentage ownership of any other person.

SHARES OF CLASS B SHARES OF CLASS A
COMMON STQCK COMMON STOCK
BENEFICIALLY OWNED BENEFICIALLY OWNED
PERCENT OF PERCENT OF
NAME AND ADDRESS OF BENEFICIAL OWNER (1) | NUMBER . CLASS _ NUMBER (2} _ CLASS {2)
Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc (3)
1299 Ocean Avenue
Santa Monica, CA 90401 — — 282,244 6.0%
Lord Abbett & Co., LLC (4)
90 Hudson Street
Jersey City, NJ 07302 — — 240,900 5.1%
Estate of Douglas M. Schair (5)** — — 570,303 12.2%
Kurt M. Swenson {6) ** 1,005,000 36.7% 1,135,000 20.0%
Kevin C. Swenson (7) 1,023,489 37.4% 1,023,489 18.0%

Willougby Colby Rd.

Wamer, NH 03278

Robert L. Pope 144 875 5.3% 160,875 3.3%
46 Grand View Farmn Rd.

Barre, VT 05641-8335

Richard C. Kimball ** 29,126 1.1% 113,426 24%
Charles M. Waite (8)*#* 29,126 1.1% 51,000 1.0%
James L. Fox {9) ** — — 7.000 .
Frederick E. Webster Jr, ** — — 5,000 .
Donald Labonte (10)** — — 15,000 b
Pamela G. Sheiffer** —_ — 2,500 .
All directors and executive officers as a group {10 persons) 1,063,252 38.8% 1,391,426 24.3%

** Named Executive Officer and/or Director or former Director
*  Lessthan 1%
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The business address of each director and executive officer of the Company is c/o Rock of Ages Corporation, 772
Graniteville Road, Graniteville, Vermont 05654.

For each beneficial owner (and directors and executive officers as a group), (i) the number of shares of Class A Common
Stock listed includes (or is comprised solely of) a number of shares equal to the number of shares of Class B Common Stock,
if any, listed as beneficially owned by such beneficial owner(s) and (ii) the percentage of Class A Common Stock listed
assumes the conversion on March 20, 2006 of all shares of Class B Common Stock, if any, tisted as beneficially owned by
such beneficial owner(s) into Class A Common Stock and also that no other shares of Class B Common Stock beneficially
owned by others are so converted.

According to a Schedule 13G dated February 1, 2007, Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc., in its capacity as an investment
advisor or manager, may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the listed shares that are held of record by certain
investment companies, trusts or other accounts it advises or manages.

According to a Schedule 13G dated February 12, 2007, Lord Abbett & Co., LLC, in its capacity as an investment advisor or

manager, may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of the listed shares that are held of record by certain investment
companies, trusts or other accounts its advises or manages.

Douglas M. Schair, a former director of the Company, died January 26, 2005. Includes 18,800 shares of Class A Common
Stock held by a trust of which Mr. Schair was co-trustee until his death. Mr. Schair disclaimed beneficial ownership of such
shares. Does not include 15,018 shares held by trusts with an independent trustee for the benefit of Mr. Schair's adult
children.

Kurt M. Swenson is the brother of Kevin C. Swenson. Includes 1,005,000 shares of Class B Common Stock and 130,000
shares of Class A Common Stock held by the Kurt M. Swenson Revocable Trust of 2000. Kurt M. Swenson, as the sole
trustee of the Kurt M. Swensen Revocable Trust of 2000, beneficially owns such shares.

Kevin C. Swenson is the brother of Kurt M. Swenson.

Includes 6,000 shares of Class A Common Stock subject to currently exercisable stock options.

Includes 6,000 shares of Class A Common Stock subject to currently exercisable options.

All 15,000 shares of Class A Common Stock are subject to currently exercisable options,
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table sets forth information regarding the Company's equity compensation plan as of December 31, 2006.

Pian Category

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders

Total

Number of securities
remaining available for future
issuance under equity
compensation plans (excluding
securities reflected in columnga))

Number of securities
to be issued upon
exercise of
outstanding options,
warrants and rights

Weighted-average
exercise price of
outstanding options,
warrants and rights

(a) (b} (©
271,000 $6.08 525,000
None None None
271,000 $6.08 525,000

(1) On June 22, 2005 at our Annual Meeting of Stockholders, the stockholders approved the Rock of Ages Corporation 2005
Stock Plan (the "2005 Plan"). The 2005 Plan permits awards of stock options (including both incentive stock options and
nonqualified stock options) and restricted stock. A maximum of 550,000 shares of Class A Common Stock may be issued
under the 2005 Plan. The 2005 Plan is administered by the Compensation Committee, which has the authority to determine
the recipients of awards under the 2005 Plan and, subject to the 2005 Plan, the terms and condition of such awards. The
2005 Plan replaces the Rock of Ages Corporation 1994 Stock Plan (the "1994 Plan") which expired in November 2004.
Although grants made under the 1994 Plan prior to its expiration remain outstanding, no further grants may be made under

the 1994 Plan.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Transactions with Related Persons, Promoters and Certain Control Persons
Transactions With Related Persons

In connection with and prior to its initial public offering in 1997, the Company effected a reorganization whereby, among other
things, the Company's then parent corporation, Swenson Granite Company, Inc. ("Swenson Granite"), was merged with and into
the Company, with the Company as the surviving corporation, and, immediately prior to such merger, Swenson Granite
distributed its curb and landscaping business to its stockholders through a pro rata distribution of all of the member interests in a
newly formed limited iability company named Swenson Granite Company LLC ("Swenson LLC"). Kurt M. Swenson, the
Company's Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, and his brother Kevin C. Swenson, each own approximately 31%
of Swenson Granite LLC. Certain other executive officers and directors of the Company collectively own approximately 9% of
Swenson LLC. Kurt M. Swenson serves as a non-officer Chairman of the Board of Swenson LLC, but has no involvement with
its day-to-day operations. Robert Pope, a holder of more than 5% of the Class B Common Stock, is Swenson LLC's President

and Chief Executive Officer, and including shares owned by his wife and children, owns 12% of Swenson LLC, Neither Kurt M.

Swenson nor any other officer or director of the Company, receives salary, bonus, expenses or other compensation from
Swenson LLC, except for any pro rata share of earnings attributable to their ownership interest in Swenson LLC.

Swenson LLC owns two granite quarries, one in Concord, New Hampshire and another in Woodbury, Vermont. Both have been
owned by Swenson LLC (or its predecessor Swenson Granite) for more than 40 years. Because of the proximity of the
Woodbury quarry to Barre, Vermont, the Company provides, and may continue to provide, certain maintenance services and
parts to the Woodbury quarry and is reimbursed for the cost of such services. During 2006, the Company received
approximately $30,000 for such maintenance services and parts. Both the Company and Swenson LLC have the right to
terminate these services at any time. The Company also purchases Concord blocks and other products from Swenson LLC at
market prices. The Company's purchases of granite provided by Swenson LLC in 2006 were approximately $5,000. Swenson
LLC also purchases granite blocks and slabs from the Company. Such purchases amounted to approximately $8,000 in 2006.
The Company believes these arrangements with Swenson LLC are not material and that they are on terms as favorable, or more
favorabie, to the Company than would be available from an unrelated party for comparable granite products. Both of Swenson
LLC's quarries produce gray granite primarily for curb and landscape use. Although Rock of Ages' gray granite from its Barre
and Stanstead quarries is used primarily for memorial use, it may be in competition with Swenson LLC in some markets,
including the supply of its gray granites for other than memorial use. Swenson LLC has supplied its Woodbury granite to
manufacturers of government grave markers made for the Veterans' Administration for many years and Rock of Ages has not
been in the business of selling or manufacturing its gray granites for use in Veterans markers.

Swenson LLC owns approximately 5% of the common stock of Polycor, Inc. and Kurt M. Swenson has been a director of
Groupe Polycor International (Polycor, Inc.'s parent company) and Polycor, Inc. {collectively, "Polycor”) since approximately
1991. He was not re-elected to the Groupe Polycor Internationat Board in 2006 but continues to be a director of Polycor, Inc.
Polycor is in the business of quarrying and manufacturing granite and marble and is engaged in all segments of the granite
market. In a recent press release, Polycor described itself as the third largest granite company in North America. As such, it may
be deemed to compete with the Company in various markets, The primary businesses of Polycor are cut-to-size granite for
building use, for thin slab sales, for tiles and for granite curb. Rock of Ages is not engaged in those segments of the granite
markets. Polycor sells marble and granite blocks and slabs worldwide for all uses including monumental use and could be
deemed in competition with Rock of Ages in some markets. Most of Polycor’s granites are of different types than those of Rock
of Ages, except for Polycor's gray granite, which is located near Rock of Ages’ Stanstead quarry and is substantially identical to
Stanstead gray. In 2003, Polycor sold its memorial manufacturing equipment and exited the manufacture and sale of finished
granite memorials, but it continues to sell granite and marble blocks and slabs for memorial use.




Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, in March 2007 the Company's Board of Directors adopted a written policy
under which related person transactions must be pre-approved by the Audit Committee. Under the policy, generally a related
person transaction is any transaction, arrangement or relationship invelving an amount exceeding $75,000 between the Company
and any executive officer, director or 5% stockholder (and their family members), or any entity in which any such person is an
executive officer, director, general partner, managing member or person in a similar position, has a 5% or greater ownership
interest, or of which such person is an employee who will receive a direct economic benefit from the transaction. Prior to the
Company entering into a related person transaction, the Company'’s management must submit the proposed transaction to the
Audit Committee for consideration at a meeting. The Audit Committee considers all of the relevant facts and circumstances
available to it, inctluding (if applicable} but not limited to: the benefits to the Company; the impact on a director’s independence
in the event the person in question is a director, an immediate family member of a director, or an entity in which a director is an
equity holder or of which a director is an executive officer, general partner, managing partner or a person in a similar position; the
availability of other sources for comparable products or services; the terms of the proposed transaction; and the terms available to
unrelated third parties or to employees generally. No member of the Audit Committee may participate in any review,
consideration or approval of any related person transaction with respect to which such member of any of his or het immediate
family members is the related person. The Audit Committee will approve only those related person transactions that are in, or not
inconsistent with, the best interests of the Company and its stockholders. Approval by a majority of the members of the Audit
Committee (or by the Chairman of the Audit Committee in the circumstances described below) will be sufficient to approve a
related person transaction.

As described above, the written policy provides that proposed related person transactions would normally be considered by the
Audit Committee at a meeting. However, the policy includes procedures to address situations when approvals need to be sought
between scheduled Audit Committee meetings. The policy provides that in those instances in which the Company’s general
counsel, in consultation with the Company's Chief Executive Officer and the Chatrman of the Audit Committee, determines that it
is not practical or desirable for the Company to delay secking approval of a related person transaction until the next scheduled
Audit Committee, or until a special meeting of the Audit Committee can be convened, the management shall submit the proposed
related person transaction to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, who will have delegated autharity to consider and act on
behalf of the Committee with respect to the proposed related person transaction. In that event, the Chairman of the Audit
Committee will consider all of the relevant facts and circumstances avaitable to the Chairman, including (if applicable) but not
limited to those described above which would be considered by the Audit Committee at a meeting at which the proposed related
person transaction was being considered. If a related person transaction is approved in this manner by the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, such approval will be reported to the Audit Committee at its next meeting.

Director Independence

The Board of Directors has determined that each of our directors, other than Mr. Swenson and Mr. Kimball, is independent under
the listing standards of The Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc. Mr. Swenson serves as our Chief Executive Officer and President and Mr.
Kimball has served as a Company consuitant or officer during the last three years. Therefore, the Board of Directors determined
that neither person is independent under the listing standards of the Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc. In making its independence
determinations, the Board of Directors reviewed transactions and relationships, if any, between the director or any member of his
or her immediate famity and us or one or more of our subsidiaries or affiliates based on information provided by the director,
Company records and publicly available information.
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The following table shows the fees paid by Rock of Ages for the audit and other services provided by Grant Thornton LLP for
fiscal 2006 and 2005. The Audit Committee considered all of these services rendered by Grant Thornton LLP to be compatible
with the maintenance of Grant Thornton LLP's independence.

The Audit Committee did not utilize the de minimis exception to the pre-approval requirements to approve any services provided
by Grant Thornton LLP during fiscal 2006,

2006(1) 2005(1)
Audit Fees {2) $ 373,737 $ 342,170
Tax Fees (3) 63,815 21,810
All Other Fees — —
Total $ 437,552 $ 363,980

The Audit Committee has delegated to the Chair of the Audit Committee the authority to pre-approve audit-related and non-audit
services not prohibited by law to be performed by Rock of Ages' independent auditors, provided the Chair shall report any
decisions 1o pre-approve such audit-related or non-audit services and fees to the full Audit Committee at its next regular meeting
and the Audit Committee ratifies the approval of such non-audit services by the Chair.

(1) The Audit Committee appointed KPMG LLP as Rock of Ages' independent registered public accounting firm for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. On September 27, 2005, we dismissed KPMG LLP as our principal accountants
and we appointed Grant Thornton LLP as our new independent registered accounting firm. In addition to the amounts
shown in the 1able above, which were paid to Grant Thornton LLP for services in fiscal 2006 we also paid KPMG LLP
$86,417 in audit fees. In addition to the amounts shown which were paid to Grant Thornton LLP for services in fiscal
2005, we also paid KPMG LLP $86,523 in audit fees, $75,500 in tax compliance fees and $8,050 in tax advice and
planning fees.

(2) Audit fees represent fees for professional services provided in connection with the audit of our financial statements and
review of our quarterly financial statements and audit services provided in connection with other statutory or regulatory
filings.

(3) For fiscal 2006 and 2005, respectively, tax fees principally included tax compliance fees of $62,100 and $0, and tax
advice and tax planning fees of $0 and $19,663.
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PART IV

The following documents are filed as part of or are included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and are

1. The financial statements listed in the Index o Consolidated Financial Statements and Financial Statement

2. All schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission are not required under the related instructions or are inapplicable and therefore have

3. The exhibits listed in the Exhibit Index filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10- K.

EXHIBIT INDEX

Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form 5-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997}

Amended and Restated By-laws of the Company (as amended through April 6, 1999)

Specimen Certificate representing the Class A Common Stock (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

First Amendment and Restatement of Rock of Ages Corporation Key Employees Deferred Salary Plan dated April
Rock of Ages 2005 Stock Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report
on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 23, 2005)

Employment Agreement of Kurt M. Swenson (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-336835) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

Employment Agreement of Rudolph R. Wrabel dated as of May 17, 2004 (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2004 and

Employment Agreement of Caryn Crump dated October 4, 2004 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to
the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004 and filed with the Securities

Employment Agreement of Richard M. Urbach dated September 15, 2004

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(2)
incorporated herein by reference:
Schedule, filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
been omitted.

EXHIBIT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION
3.1
3.2
4.
10.1*

6, 2006
10.2*
10.3*
10.4*

filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 2004)
10.5*

and Exchange Commission on March 31, 2005)
10.6*
10. 7*

Employment Agreement of Nancy Rowden Brock dated May 27, 2005 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May
31, 2005)
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10. 8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18+*

10.19*

14,20*

10.21

Employment Agreement of N. Daniel Ginsberg dated May 27, 2005 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May
31, 2005)

Employment Agreement of Douglas S. Goldsmith dated May 25, 2006 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June
16, 2006)

Employment Agreement of Michael B. Tule dated May 25, 2006 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2
to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 16,
2006)

Amendment No. | to Employment Agreement of Nancy Rowden Brock dated April 10, 2006 (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1,
2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, 2006)

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement of Kurt M. Swenson dated April 20, 2006 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1,
2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, 2006)

Amendment to Salary Continuation Agreement of Kurt M. Swenson dated April 20, 2006 {incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July I,
2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, 2006)

Letter Agreement re: Expense Reimbursement to Rudolph R. Wrabel dated May 3, 2004 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31,
2004 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 2004)

Consulting Agreement dated January 3, 2005 between Richard C. Kimball and the Company (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on January 4, 2005)

Retirement Agreement - Jon M. Gregory dated August 25, 2005 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 1, 2005 and filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on November 15, 2005)

Severance Agreement and General Release dated May 22, 2006 between Rudolph R. Wrabel and the Company
{(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 26, 2006)

Severance Agreement and General Release dated May 22, 2006 between Caryn A. Crump and the Company
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 26, 2006)

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement of Richard M. Urbach dated May 24, 2006 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 26, 2006)

Form of Salary Continuation Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form §-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

Form of Collective Bargaining Agreement dated as of April 29, 2006 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and
the Granite Cutter's Association (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1, 2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on August 14, 2006)
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10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

Form of Side Letter Agreement dated April 29, 2006 by and between the Granite Cutter's Association and Rock of
Ages Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-
Q for the quarterly period ended July 1, 2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14,
2006)

Form of Collective Bargaining Agreement dated as of April 29, 2006 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and
the Granite Cutter's Association

Form of Side Letter Agreement dated April 29, 2006 by and between the Granite Cutter's Association and Rock of
Ages Corporation

Credit Facility dated as of June 25, 1997 between Royal Bank of Canada and Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., Rock of
Ages Quarries Inc. and Rock of Ages Canada Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

Financing Agreement dated December 17, 1997 by and between The CIT Group/Business Credit, Inc., Rock of
Ages Corporation, Royalty Granite Corporation, Carolina Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corp., Childs &
Childs Granite Company, Inc., Southern Mausoleums, Inc. and Rock of Ages Memorials LLC {incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December
31, 1997 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 31, 1998)

Fifth Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of October 25, 2002, by and between The CIT Group/Business
Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina Quarries, Inc., Autumn
Rose Quarry, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corp., Keith Monument Company, LLC, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc.
and Sioux Falls Monument Co. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2002 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on November 14, 2002)

Eighth Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of July 8, 2004, by and between The CIT Group/Business
Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina Quarries, Inc., Autumn
Rose Quarry, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and Sioux Falls Monument
Company. (incorporated herein by referenced to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarterly period ended July 3, 2004 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14,
2004)

Ninth Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of December 31, 2004, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of' Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Autumn Rose Quarry, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and
Sioux Falls Monument Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report
on Form 1 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 4, 2005)

Tenth Amendment and Waiver Letter to Financing Agreement dated as of August 9, 2003, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc., and Sioux Falls Monument
Company (incorporate herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 10, 2005)

Eleventh Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of November 15, 2005, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc., and Sioux Falls Monument
Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission an November 13, 2003)
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16.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41

11.

21,

231

232

311

Twelfth Amendment and Consent to Financing Agreement dated as of October 30, 2006, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLL.C, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, [nc. and Sioux Falls Monument
Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.01 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 1, 2006)

Thirteenth Amendment and Consent to Financing Agreement dated as of March 29, 2007, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and Sioux Falls Monument
Company

Supply Agreement dated as of January 11, 2002 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and Adams Granite Co.,
Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to exhibit 10.15 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2001 and fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 1, 2002)

Amendment to Supply Agreement dated as of January 1, 2004 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and
Adams Granite Co., Inc.

Amendment No. 2 to Supply Agreement dated as of January 16, 2007 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation
and Adams Granite Co., Inc.

Purchase and Sale Agreement and related exhibits dated November 9, 2004 by and between Rock of Ages
Corporation, Autumn Rose Quarry, Inc., Imex Internatienal, Inc. and AR Quarry Acquisition LLC (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on November 10, 2004)

Asset Purchase Agreement and related exhibits dated December 29, 2005, by and among Rock of Ages Memorials,
Inc., Joseph Uras Monuments and 601 Route 35, LLC (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 3, 2006)

Purchase and Sale Agreement and related exhibits dated July 28, 2006 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation,
Carolina Quarries, Inc. and New England Stone Industries, Inc.(incorporated herein by reference 1o Exhibit 10.1 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2006 and filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 13, 2006

Amendment No. | to Purchase and Sale Agreement and related exhibits dated October 19, 2006 by and between
Rock of Ages Corporation, Carolina Quarries, Inc. and New England Stone Industries, Inc.(incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q For the quarterly period ended
September 30, 2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 13, 2006

Mutual Release Agreement dated August 6, 2004 between Dyckerhoff AG, Granite Stone Business International
S.ar.l, formerly known as Eurimex S.A., and Rock of Ages Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 3, 2004 and filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 16, 2004)

Statement re: computation of per share earnings (incorporated herein by reference to Note (1)Xn) of the Company's
consolidated financial statements (filed herewith))

Letter re: Change in Principal Accountanis (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 16.1 to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 11, 20035)

Subsidiaries of the Company
Consent of KPMG LLP
Consent of Grant Thornton LLP

Certification of Chief Executive Officer
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31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer

32.1 Certification of CEO pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

322 Certification of CFO pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

* This exhibit is a management contract or compensatery plan or arrangement.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Raock of Ages Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Rock of Ages Corporation and subsidiaries (a
Delaware Corporation) (collectively, the "Company") as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders' equity and comprehensive loss, and cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express nto such opinion. An audit alsc includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Rock of Ages Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 and the results of
their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 9 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts
for defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans effective December 31, 2006.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated financial statements taken as
a whole. Schedule I is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
consolidated financial statements. This schedule has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of
the basic consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material aspects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a
whole.

/s/ Grant Thormton LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 30, 2007




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Rock of Ages Corporation:

We have audited the consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity and comprehensive foss,
and cash flows of Rock of Ages Corporation and subsidiaries for the year ended December 31, 2004. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the results of operations and cash flows of Rock of Ages Corporation and subsidiaries for the year
ended December 31, 2004, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

fsf KPMG LLP
Burlington, Vermont

February 22, 2005, except for Notes 8, 14 and 16
as to which the date is March 30, 2007.




ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2006 and 2005

ASSETS

Current assets;
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash
Trade receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of
$860,708 in 2006 and $1,176,537 in 2005
Inventories
Income taxes receivable
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment:
Granite reserves and development costs
Land
Buildings and improvements
Leasehold improvements
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Construction-in-process

Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization
Net property, plant and equipment

Other assets:
Cash surrender value of life insurance
Identified intangible assets, net
Goodwill
Debt issuance costs, net
Due from affiliates
Intangible pension asset
Long term investments
Other long term assets
Total other assets

Total assets

2006 2005
$ 3,345,095 $ 1,985,192
945,012 838,368
13,961,564 14,719,610
24,931,955 24,478,218
148,680 77,945
1,886,844 2,608,283
45,219,150 44,707,616
15,829,367 15,935,788
7,433,504 7,810,630
20,486,211 20,569,742
2,568,261 2,578,098
27,068,405 31,198,345
5,084,646 3,188,150
539,209 303,427
79,009,603 81,584,180
32,746,842 31,949,780
46,262,761 49,634,400
167,968 730,852
497,973 598,502
387,156 387,156
62,837 146,620
829,651 813,821
— 574,182
703,727 727,839
256,498 291,116
3,905,810 4,270,088

$ 94,387,721

5 98,612,104




ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2006 and 2005

LIABILITIES AND STO’KHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current labilities:

Borrowings under line of credit

Current maturities of long-term debt

Trade payables

Accrued expenses

Salary continuation and other post-employment liabilities

Customer deposits

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, excluding current maturities
Salary continuation liability, net of current portion
Accrued pension cost
Accrued post-employment benefit cost
Deferred tax liabilities
Other

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 5)

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock - $0.01 par value;
2,500,000 shares authorized; none issued

Common stock - Class A, $0.01 par value;

30,000,000 shares authorized; 4,660,800 shares issued and outstanding

as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
Common Stock — Class B, $0.01 par value;

15,000,000 shares authorized; 2,738,596 shares issued and outstanding

as of December 31, 2006 and 2005
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

2006 2005
13217612  § 10,499,379
20,726,477 661,400
2,425,153 2,006,089
3,193,083 3,442,439
566,561 469,237
6,866,055 7,058,853
46,994,941 24,137,397
250,996 21,444,740
5,817,617 6,070,321
5,545,608 3,549,492
2,069,718 966,951
55,774 70,434
1,152,411 896,518
61,887,065 57,135,853
46,608 46,608
27,386 27,386
65,550,908 65,550,908
(26,795,898) (21,430,626)
(6,328,348) (2,718,025)
32,500,656 41,476,251
94,387,721 % ' 98,612,104

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

2006 2005 2004
Net revenues:
Quarry $ 26,087,566 § 28,869,759 35,389,820
Manufacturing 24,069,222 23,532,935 20,947,329
Retail 30,806,957 36,639,720 35,801,733
Total net revenues 80,963,745 89,042.414 92,138,882
Cost of goods sold:
Quarry 20,761,165 22,807,295 23,160,168
Manufacturing 17,570,796 16,763,265 15,374 868
Retail 14,610,925 17,540,585 15,447,779
Total cost of goods sold 52,942 886 57,111,145 53,982 815
Gross profit;
Quarny 3,326,401 6,062,404 12,229,652
Manufacturing 6,498,426 6,769,670 5,572,461
Retail 16,196,032 19,099,135 20,353,954
Total gross profit 28,020,859 31,931,269 38,156,067
Selling, general and administrative expenses:
Quarry 2,968,294 3,505,135 3,555,606
Manufacturing 4,073,189 5,191,239 4,001,668
Retail 17,065,408 24,985,631 21,828,546
Retail restructuring costs 1,685,091 -— -
Corporate overhead 5,007,313 5,090,324 5,087,447
Impairment of note receivable 100,600 —_ 400,000
Adverse judgment — — 6,500,000
Foreign exchange losses 28,405 49,628 68,531
Total selling, general and administrative expenses 30,927,700 38,821,957 41,441,798
Loss from operations (2,906,841) (6,890,688) (3,285,731)
Gain on sale of investments — (350,005) —
Interest expense 2,601,902 1,923,996 821,520
Loss from continuing operations before income taxes (5,508,743) (8,464,679) (4,107.251)
Provision {benefit) for income taxes 472,849 7,610,580 {876,969)
Lass from continuing operations {5,981,592) (16,075,259) (3,230,282)
Discontinued operations, in¢cluding gain on disposal of $614,000 in 2006, net
of taxes 616,320 {67,796} 9,055
Net loss $ (5,365,272) § (16,143,055) $ (3,221,227)
Net income (loss) per share - basic and diluted:
Loss from continuing operations s (0.81) % (217 § (0.44)
Discontinued operations 0.08 (0.01) (0.00)
Net loss per share s {(0.73) § (2.18) § (0.44)
Weighted average number of common shates outstanding — basic and diluted 7,399,396 7,398,662 7,318,127

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity and Comprehensive Loss
Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Balance at December 31, 2003

Comprehensive income (loss):

Net loss
Cumulative translation adjustment

3

Minimum pension liability, net of taxes of $258,087

Total comprehensive loss
Dividends paid

Conversion of common stock
Exercise of stock options
Balance at December 31, 2004

Comprehensive income (loss):
Net loss
Cumulative translation adjustment
Net unrealized gain on securities available for sale
Minimum pension liability
Total comprehensive loss
Dividends paid
Converston of common stock
Exercise of stock options

Balance at December 31, 2005

Comprehensive loss:
Net loss
Cumulative translation adjustment
Net unrealized loss on securities available for sale
Minimurmn pension liability
Total comprehensive loss
Balance at December 31, 2006

$

ACCUMULATED

CLASS A CLASS B ADDITIONAL OTHER TOTAL
COMMON COMMON PAID-IN ACCUMULATED COMPFPREHENSIVE STO'KHOLDERS'

SIOCK SIOCK CAFITAL LOSS) EQUITY
44427 5 27564 § 65878460 §  (2,066344) § (914,361) § 62,969,746
- - — (3,221,227) — (3,221,227
— — — — 699,109 699,100
— — — — (652,232) (652,232
(3,174,359,
— — (585,754) - — (585,754,
558 (558) — — — —
1,963 — 974,162 — — 976,125
46948 S 27006 $ 66266868 §  (5287571) § (867,493) § 60,185,758
— — — (16,143,055) — (16,143,055
—_ — — — 349,406 349,406
—_ — — — 172,000 172,000
— — — _ (2,371,938) (2,371,938
(17,993,587)
_— - {739,840) — — (739,840,
(380) 380 — — —_ —
40 — 23,880 — — 23,920
46,608 § 27386 $ 65550908 S (21.430626) 5 (2,718,025) § 41,476,251
— — — (5.365,272) — (5,365,272
- — — — (57.100) (57,100,
- — — - (25,800) (25,800,
— — — - (3.527,423) ___ (3,521423
(8,975,595
46,608 $ 27386 § 65550908 § (26,795.898) $  (6,328.348) § 32,500,656

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Cash flows [rom operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments 1o reconcile net 1oss to net cash used in

operating activities:

Gain on sale of assets

Gain on sale of long-term investments

Depreciation, depletion and amortization

Goodwill impairment

Impairment of note receivable

Deferred taxes

Decrease (increase) in cash surrender value of life insurance

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in due to/from affiliates
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Decrease (increase) in other current assets
Decrease (increase) in other assets
Incrense (decrease) in trade payables
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable/receivable
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits
Increase (decrease) in salary continuation tiability
Increase {decrease) in accrued pension cost
Increase {decrease) in accrued post-employment benefit cost
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Purchases of long-term tnvestments
Proceeds from sale of assets
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sale of long-term investrment
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowings under line of credit
Principal payments on long-term debt
Principal borrowings on long-term debt
Dividends paid
Stock options exercised
Debt issuance costs

Net cash provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

2006 2005 2004
(5365272) § {16,143,055) $ (3.221,227)
(605,148) (199,518) (6,118)
— (350,005) —
4,059,891 4,539,213 3,620,428
— 318,347 —
100,000 — 400,000
{14,660) 7,487,686 (1,567,093)
562,885 11,848 {14,519)
(212,386) (28,836) (98,570)
642,450 58,434 596,308
(14,557 {480,352) (54,578)
(663.748) (544.287) (2,412,689)
645,198 1.897.423 (1,244,877
7,522 378,127 797,371
168,526 (457,037) 760,448
(244,736) (402,975) (466,017)
(70,735) (467,033) 797,832
110,211 (1,168,035) 959,651
48,979 {452,326) 666,105
(12,169 (650,950) 15,351
{46,549) 88,341 51,380
255,895 851,517 (29,083)
(443.,403) (5,713,473) {449,897
{1,047,393) (4.838,253) (6,706,857)
(25,479) — (3.611,394)
1,369,124 770,671 5,400,000
— (4,140,284 (477,202)

— 3,850,005 —
296,252 (4,357,861} (5.395453)
2,718,233 3,212,101 2,535,873
(1,128,667) (3,907.839) (43,471)
— 9,689,215 3,536,763

— (739,840) (585,754)

— 23,920 976,125

— — (113,000)
1,589,566 8,277,557 6,306,536
(711,512) 290,452 511,423
1,359,903 (1,503,325) 972,609
1,985,192 3,488,517 2,515,908
3,345,095 § 1,985,192 § 3,488,517

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, continued

2006 20035 2004
Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ 2,669,853 1,853,943 821,520
Net income taxes paid (refunded) 549,444 683,225 (234,028)

During the fourth quarter of 2004, the Company completed the sale of its Autumn Rose quarry in a transaction that included cash of
$150,000 received in 2004 and a note receivable of $600,000, payable in kind through the supply of diamond tools and segments
pursuant to a supply agreement. This receivable was paid in full during 2006.

As more fully discussed in note 15, the Company completed acquisitions of certain businesses in 2005 which are summarized as
follows:

2005
Acquisitions:
Assets acquired $ 4,361,450
Liabilities assumed (221,166)
Net cash paid for acquisitions $ 4,140,284

Supplemental non-cash investing and financing activities:
The Company recorded an adjustment for an (increase)/decrease in the minimum pension liability of $(6,057,731), $2,207,148
and $745,533 and a decrease in the intangible asset for pension of $(574,182), ${164,790) and $(164,786) in 2006, 2005 and

2004, respectively. As discussed in note 9 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted SFAS No. 158 as of
December 31, 2006.

In connection with the restructuring, the Company recorded non-cash charges of $108,000 related to company-owned vehicles
and computers that were given to departing executives.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

viii




(1)

ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In this report, the terms "Company,” "we," "us,” or "our” mean Rock of Ages Corporation and all subsidiaries
included in our consolidated financial statements. Rock of Ages was founded in 1885 and is an integrated gramte
quarrier, manufacturer and retailer whose principal product is granite memorials used primarily in cemeteries.
We own and operate nine active quarry properties and six manufacturing and sawing facilities in North America,
principally in Vermont and the Province of Quebec. We market and distribute our memorials on a retail basis
through approximately eighty Company-owned retail sales outlets in sixteen states. We also sell memorials
wholesale to approximately ninety-five independent authorized Rock of Ages retailers in the United States as
well as approximately eighty-eight retailers in Canada.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, we consider financial instruments that are both readily
convertible to cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes in value
because of changes in interest rates to be cash equivalents.

The Company had approximately $3,291,000 and $1,696,000 in foreign banks at December 31, 2006 and
20085, respectively.

The Company has cash in restricted escrow accounts of $945,012 and $838,368 at December 31, 2006
and 2003, respectively. This cash is restricted by state regulations in order to fulfill our obligations under
pre-need purchases of monuments and lettering.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the specific annual average
cost method for the quarry segment and specific cost for the manufacturing and retail segments.

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION AND AMORTIZATION
The Company capitalizes significant purchases of items having expected useful lives in excess of one

year. Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
and declining balance methods, based upon the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings and improvements 10 to 40 years

Leasehold improvements Lower of the estimated useful life or lease term
Machinery and equipment 3 10 20 years

Furniture and fixtures 510 12 years

Depreciation expense amounted to $3,729,077, $4,223,197 and, $3,219,756 in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

Cost depletion and amortization of granite reserves and development costs are charged to operations based
on cubic feet produced in relation to estimated reserves of the property. Cost depletion and amortization
charged to operations amounted to $146,501, $137,624 and $215,771 in 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 3§, 2006, 2005 and 2004

GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Identified intangible assets (those intangible assets with definite estimated useful lives) are recorded at fair
value at the date of acquisition and are amortized, using the straight-line method, over their estimated
useful lives. Such intangible assets are reviewed for impairment as set forth in note I (1}.

Goodwill is recorded when consideration paid for a business acquisition exceeds the fair value of the net
tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired. The Company accounts for goodwill and other
identified intangible assets in accordance with Statement of Accounting Standards {“SFAS”) No. 142,
"Goodwill and other Intangible Assets", ("SFAS No. 142") which requires that goodwill and other
indefinite lived intangibles no longer be amortized, but rather be tested annually or more frequently as
impairment indicators arise,

The provisions of SFAS No. 142 require a two-step test be performed. First, the fair value of each
reporting unit is compared to its carrying value. If the fair value exceeds the carrying value, goodwill is
not impaired and no further testing is performed. If the carrying value exceeds the fair value, then the
implied fair value of the reporting unit's goodwill must be determined and compared to the carrying value
of the goodwill. If the carrying value of a reporting unit's goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, then an
impairment loss equal to the difference will be recorded.

DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS

The Company amortizes debt issuance costs using the straight-line method over the term of the related
borrowing. Amortization expense was $83,783, $78,460 and $131,866 in 20086, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, and is reported with interest expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

The functional currency of the Company's Canadian subsidiary is the Canadian dollar. The Company
translates the accounts of its foreign subsidiary in accordance with SFAS No. 52, "Foreign Currency
Translation,” under which all assets and liabilities are translated at the rate of exchange in effect at year-
end. Revenue and expense accounts are translated using weighted average exchange rates in effect during
the year. Gains or losses from foreign currency translation are charged to accumulated other
comprehensive loss, which is included in stockholders' equity in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. All realized and unrealized transaction gains and losses are separately reported in the
statement of operations.

INCOME TAXES

The Company files its U.S. Federal income tax returns on a consolidated basis. Rock of Ages Canada,
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary, is responsible for income taxes in Canada. Max Mining, a wholly owned
subsidiary, is responsible for income taxes in Luxembourg.

We recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the future tax consequences attributable to the
difference between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or
settled.

The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets depends upon the generation of future taxable income
during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible. In assessing the realizability
of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than not that some portion or all of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred tax
liabilities, projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies in making this assessment. This
assessment is made each reporting period.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

The Company is allowed to claim percentage depletion for tax purposes under IRS Code Section 613 based upon
income derived from quarrying operations.

STOCK-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

Prior to 2006, the Company applied the disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 148, "Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation-Transition and Disclosures" which is an amendment of SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation” ("SFAS No. 123"), and Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in
accounting for its stock plans. In the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting of all unvested stock
options previously awarded to officers, directors and employees. The primary purpose of accelerating the vesting of
these options was to reduce the Company's future reported compensation expense under SFAS No. 123R, "Share Base"
Payment", which the Company began to apply in the first quarter of 2006. As a result, options to purchase
approximately 333,600 shares of Class A common stock which were scheduled to vest over the next 48 months
became immediately exercisable. Restrictions were imposed on any shares received through the exercise of accelerated
options that prevent the sale of any of these shares prior to the original vesting date of the option. If we had elected to
recognize compensation cost for all of the plans based upon the fair value at the grant dates for awards under those
plans, consistent with the method prescribed by SFAS No. 123, the Company’s pro forma net loss and net loss per
share in 2005 and 2004 would have been as follows:

2005 2004

Net loss, as reported $ (16,143,055) $ (3,221,227
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value based method
for all awards {1,564,751) (385,854)

Net loss, pro forma $ 517,707,806) $ 53,607,081)

Net loss per share basic and diluted as reported:
Loss from continuing operations A 21078 (0.44)
Discontinued operations (0.01) (0.00)

Net loss per share as reported $ 52.18) $ 50.44)

Net loss per share basic and diluted pro forma:
Loss from continuing operations $ (2.38) % (0.49)
Discontinued operations {0.01) {0.00)

Net loss per share pro forma 5 52.39) § (0.49)
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of the grant. The per share weighted average fair value of stock
options granted during 2005 and 2004 was $4.53 and $5.48, respectively, on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: risk-free interest rate of 3.9% and 4.34%; dividend
yield of 1.67%; expected volatility of 109% and 74%, and expected lives of seven (7) and six (6) years, respectively. There
were no stock options granted in 2006. Because changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair
value estimate, in the opinion of management, the existing models do not necessarily provide a reliable single value of iis
options and may not be representative of the future stock price of the Company.

As previously noted, the Company began to apply SFAS No. 123R in 2006. SFAS No. 123R requires that all share-based
payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options, be recognized in the financial statements based on their
fair values. Adoption of SFAS 123R did not have any impact on our consolidated results of operations in 2006.

PENSION AND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT PLANS

The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its Vermont based non-union
employees. The benefits are based on years of service and the employee's compensation. The Company's funding policy is to
contribute amounts sufficient to meet minimum funding requirements as set forth in employee benefit and tax laws plus such
additional amounts as we may determine to be appropriate.

We have salary continuation plans that cover certain employees described in more detail in note 9. We measure the cost of
our obligations based on actuarial estimates and recognize net periodic costs as employees render the necessary services to
earn the benefits.

The Company also sponsors a defined post-employment benefit health care plan for certain early retirees and executive
officers and defined post-employment benefit group life insurance plans for all Vermont-based union and non-union
employees. We measure the cost of our obligations based on actuarial estimates and recognize net periodic costs as
employees render the services necessary to earn the post-employment benefits.

The Company adopted SFAS No.158, "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans
— an amendment of Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R), ("SFAS No. 158"),
effective December 31, 2006. See note 9 for disclosures of the impact which this new accounting pronouncement had on the
Company’s financial statements.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to use estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Tiabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Material estimates that are
panticularly susceptible to significant change are the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment, the deferred tax
asset valuation allowance, actuarial assumptions affecting pension and other post-employment plan accounting, the
allowance for doubtful accounts receivable and Jong-lived asset impairments.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Company accounts for long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Asscts.” This Statement requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable
intangibles be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of an
asset may not be recoverable. We measure recoverability of assets to be held and used by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset to estimated, undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the cartying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

{m) REVENUE RECOGNITION
uar

The granite we quarry is sold to outside customers and used by our manufacturing group. Our quarry division recognizes
revenue from sales of granite blocks to outside customers when the granite is shipped and invoiced from the quarry except
for cases noted below, We provide a 5% discount for domestic customers if payment is made within 30 days of purchase,
except in the case of December terms described below. Sales to foreign customers are typically secured by a letter of credit.

At our Barre, Vermont quarries, we allow customers to purchase granite blocks and request that we store the blocks for
them. Many of our customers do not have adequate storage space at their facilities and want to ensure an adequate supply of
blocks, especially when the Barre quarries are closed from mid-December through mid-March because of weather. Our
quarry division recognizes revenue in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition ("SAB
104"). Blocks are sold when; the customer selects and identifies the block at the quarry site, requests the block be stored and
they have significant business reasons to do so. At that time, the block is removed from inventory; 'he customer's name is
printed on the block, and title and risk of ownership passes to the buyer. The customer is invoiced and normal payment terms
apply, except in the case of December terms described below. Granite blocks owned by customers remain on our property
for varying periods of time after title passes. We retain a delivery obligation using our trucks. However, we consider the
earnings process substantially complete because the cost of delivery service is inconsequential (less than 3%) in relation to
the selling price. Further, under industry terms of trade, title passes and the payment obligation is established when the block
is identified at the quarry.

Each December, we offer special payment terms to customers of our Barre quarries. As noted above, from approximately
mid-December to approximately mid-March, our Barre quarries are closed due to weather. During this time’, customers'
manufacturing plants remain open, and many prefer to ensure they own blocks of a size and quality selected by them prior to
’he quarries' closure. All blocks purchased in December are invoiced on or about December 31 and, at that time, the blocks
are removed from inventory, the customer's name is printed on the blocks, and title and risk of ownership passes to the
buyer. Payment terms are one-third of the inveice amount on January 13, one-third on February 15, and one-third on March
15. The program provides essentially the normal 30-day payment terms during the months when the Barre quarries are
closed notwithstanding the customer purchases a three-month supply in December and makes payments over 90 days.
Customers need not use these special December terms and may buy from inventory during the closure period on a first-
come, first-served basis with the normal 30-day payment terms.

Manufacturing

We record revenue related to internally transferred granite only after the granite is manufactured into a finished product and
sold to an outside customer. Manufacturing revenues related to outside customers are recorded when the finished product is
shipped from our facilities or set in a cemetery, if we are responsible for the setting, which is when risk of ownership
transfers to the customer, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and collectibility is reasonably assured.
Manufacturing revenues related to internally transferred finished products to our owned retail outlets are recorded when
ultimately sold at retail to an outside customer.

Retail

Retail revenues are recorded when the finished monument is placed in a cemetery, which is when risk of ownership transfers
to the customer, persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists and collectibility is reasonably assured.

Freight
The Company accounts for freight in accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force Consensus No. 00-10, "Accounting for

Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs". While amounts charged to customers for shipping product are included in revenues,
the related costs are classified in cost of sales.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(n) NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

Net income (loss) per share, or basic earnings (loss} per share, is computed by dividing earnings available for common
shares by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during each year. Net income (loss) per share -
diluted, or diluted earnings (loss) per share, is computed by dividing earnings available for common shares by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during each year, adjusted to include the additional number of common
shares that would have been outstanding if the dilutive potential common shares under stock based compensation programs
‘had been issued, Potential common shares are not included in the diluted income (loss) per share calculations where the
effect of their inclusion would be antidilutive, such as when the Company incurs a net loss.

(0) OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Other comprehensive loss consists of the following components, which are presented in the consolidated statements of
stockholders' equity and comprehensive loss.

Foreign Minimum Investments Accumulated Other
Currency Pension Available for Comprehensive
Translation Liability Sale Loss

Balance
at December 31,2003 § 679,990 $ (1,594,351) § —— $ (914,361)
Changes in 2004 699,100 (652,232) —_ 46,868
Balance
at December 31,2004 3 1,379,090 $ (2,246,583) § — $ (867,493)
Changes in 2005 349,406 (2,371,938) 172,000 (1,850,532)
Balance
at December 31,2005 § 1,728,496 §% (4,618,521) § 172,000 b (2,718,025)
Changes in 2006 (57,100) (3,527,423) (25,800) (3,610,323)
Balance
at December 31, 2006 3 1,671,396 $ (8,145944) $ 146,200 5 (6,328,348)

(p) INVESTMENTS

Through its wholly owned subsidiary, Max Mining, the Company has a 1/3-equity interest in VIKA Ltd., a Ukrainian
closed stock company that owns rights to quarry stone known as "Galactic Blue" on certain property located in the
Ukraine. This investment is accounted for under the equity method.

The Company owns common stock of a public company, representing an equity interest of less than 20%, where we do
not exercise significant influence over the operating and financial policies of the investee. This investment is accounted
for as available for sale in accordance with SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity
Securities”, and is carried at fair market value with unrecognized gain or loss recorded in Other Comprehensive Loss,
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(q) ADVERTISING EXPENSES

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expenses were $601,000, 1,018,000 and $861,000 in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively.

(r) WARRANTY

Our memorials are covered by a full perpetual or a limited perpetual warranty depending on the particular granite. The
Company estimates probable warranty costs at the time revenue is recognized. The Company exercises judgment in
determining its accrued warranty liability and considers factors that may affect warranty liability, including historical and
anticipated rates of warranty claims. To date, warranty obligations have not been significant and no liability has been
accrued.

(s) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company accounts for its asset retirement obligations in accordance with SFAS No. 143, "Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations” ("SFAS No. 143"} and FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 47, " Accounting for Conditional Asset
Retirement Obligations,” {("FIN No. 47") which is an interpretation of SFAS No. 143. These pronouncements relate to
legal obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets that result from acquisition, construction,
development or normal operation of a long-lived asset. We performed an analysis of such obligations and determined
they were not significant. Many of our permits to quarry, especially in Vermont and Canada, pre-date the current
remediation regulations, therefore pre-date any retirement obligations related to these quarries.

(t) ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Receivables — Receivables relate to amounts due from customers of each of our segments. The Company generally
requires collateral in the form of a deposit, the amount of which depends upon the length of the reiationship with the
customer, past payment history of the customer and other factors. In the case of most foreign transactions, a letter of
credit securing payment is required. To reduce credit risk, credit investigations are performed prior to accepting an initial
order from most quarry and manufacturing customers. Trade accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount
and do not bear interest.

Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts — The estimated allowance for doubtful accounts receivabie is based, in large part,
upon judgments and estimates of expected losses. The Company determines the allowance considering a number of
factors, including the length of time trade accounts receivable are past due and previous loss experience, For quarry and
manufacturing, the Company uses a method of specific identification of problem trade accounts. For retail receivables,
the Company estimates losses using percentages based on historical loss experience applied to the aged receivables.
Accounts receivable determined to be losses are written off against the allowance; any recoveries of receivables
previously written off are credited to the allowance when received.

(u)FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

v)

As of December 31, 2006, the Company's financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable,
accounts payable and short-term debt. Due to the short-term nature of these instruments, the Company's carrying value
approximates fair value. The majority of the Company's long-term debt bears interest at variable market rates and
therefore the carrying value approximates fair value,

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior periods as a result of current year presentation, with no effect on net
loss.

Restricted cash, as reclassified from cash and cash equivalents, as of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 was $838,368,
$809,532 and $710,962, respectively. As a result of this reclassification, the change in restricted cash is reported in the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows as $28,836 and $98,570 for 20035 and 2004, respectively, and is reflected in
operating activities.
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ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(w) RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In July 2006, the FASB issued FIN No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an Interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109, Accounting for income Taxes", ("FIN No. 48"). This Interpretation prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or
expected to be taken in a tax return. It also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. This Interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006, We are currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the adoption of FIN 48 may have on our financial
statements.

In September 2006, the Securities Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 ("SAB
No. 108"), which express’s the staff's views regarding the process of quantifying financial statement misstatements. The
interpretation addresses diversity in practice in quantifying financial statement misstatements and the potential under
current practice for the build-up of improper amounts on the balance sheet The SEC staff believes that registrants should
quantify errors using both a balance sheet and income statement approach and evaluate whether either approach results
in quantifying a misstatement that when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors are considered, is material. SAB
No. 108 is effective for he Company's year ended December 31, 2006. The implementation of this requirement had no
impact on our financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements"”, ("SFAS No. 157"). This statement
defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles
(“GAAP”), and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement does not require any new fair value
measurements. However, for some entities, the application of this statement will change current practice. This statement
is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, We are currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the
adoption of SFAS No. 157 may have on our financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities—Including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115", ("SFAS No. 159"). This statement permits entities to
choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. The objective is to improve financial
reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring
related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. This statement is
effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. We are currently evaluating the effect, if any, that the
adoption of SFAS No. 159 may have on our financial statements.

OPERATING MATTERS AND LIQUIDITY

During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company incurred net losses of $5.4 million, $16.1 million and $3.2 million,
respectively, contributing to the accumulated deficit at December 31, 2006 of $26.8 million. Cash flows used in
operating activities amounted to $5.7 mitlion in 2005 and, when combined with cash needs for capital additions and
other investing activities, resulted in a reduction in cash and cash equivalents of $1.5 million and an increase in
borrowed funds of $9.0 million during the year. Cash flow in 2006 improved, with cash flows used in operating
activities of $448,000 and cash provided by investing activities of $191,000. A net increase in borrowed funds of $1.6
million during the year funded the balance of the operating shortfall and resulted in an increase of $1.4 million in cash
and cash equivalents.

The Company took certain steps in the second half of 2005 and during 2006, principally in our retail business segment,
to reduce expenses. These steps included productivity improvements in the sales force allowing for reductions in
managerial staffing, marketing expense reductions, and a change in the leadership of this segment. In addition, certain
stores have been closed or sold. These changes had a minimal benefit on the results of operations in 2005 but resulted in
a significant reduction in the selling, general and administrative expenses, and cash requirements, of this segment in
2006. We anticipate these savings to continue into future periods.

The operating results in 2005 and 2006 caused the Company to be in violation of certain covenants of its credit facility.
All such vielations were waived and the credit facility has been amended (see note 6).

Xvi




ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Due to adverse weather conditions in its various markets during the first quarter of 2007, the Company expects to be in
violation of the cash flow to debt service covenant in the first quarter of 2007. March in particular is a critical month
given the normal adverse weather conditions in January and February. MoSt monuments require a cement foundation, so
our ability to set monuments in cemeteries depends on the cemeteries allowing foundations to be poured, which in turn is
heavily dependent on weather conditions. Wide variations in losses in the first quarter can occur depending on this
factor. Heavy late-winter snows in 2007 have caused a delay in our setting schedule, resulting in lower than expected
sales and larger losses. Largely as a result of the sales decrease, we expect to be in violation of the cash flow to debt
service covenant in the first quarter of 2007,

In anticipation of this March 31, 2007 covenant violation, the Company has requested and obtained a waiver from CIT,
its lender of 23 years. In addition, during March, CIT indicated its interest in beginning negotiations for renewal of the
existing credit facility, which is scheduled to expire in October 2007, during the second quarter of 2007.

At the end of the first quarter, order backlogs are higher and management believes the Company's prospects are
improved over what they were at the same time in 2006. Management believes that in 2007 the Company will operate at
a profit and will generate positive cash flows. Accordingly, except for the first quarter, we expect to be in compliance
with all existing covenants through the remaining term of the credit facility. If the Company does not operate at cash
flow levels sufficient to comply with its loan covenants during 2007 and is unable to renew its credit facility with CIT, or
is unable to obtain a replacement facility from another lender, the related lack of liquidity would have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s operations and future prospects and could require the Company to cease operations or seek
protection under state or federal insolvency or bankruptcy laws.

(3) GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIED INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and identified intangible assets consist of the following at Decernber 31, 2006 and 2005:

ESTIMATED
USEFUL LIFE 2006 2005
Goodwill Indefinite $ 387,156 ¥ 387,156
Customer tist-Rockwell purchase 10 Years $ 310,000 5 310,000
Less accumulated amortization (58,125) (27,125)
Total customer list 251,875 282,875
Covenants not to compete 5-11 Years ) 1,057,223 $ 1,057,223
Less accurnulated amortization (811,125) (741,596)
Total covenants not Lo compete 246,098 315,627
Total other identified intangible assets $ 497,973 b 598,502

Amortization expense was $100,529, $99,932 and $49,572 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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Estimated future amortization expense related to identified intangible assets is as follows:

Year

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
Thereafter

100,000
100,000
85,000
85,000
31,000
97,000

In the first quarter of 2006, we performed our annual assessment of goodwill which is allocated entirely to our quarry business
segment. We calculated the fair value of the quarry unit based on estimated expected discounted future cash flows using the
Company's weighted average cost of capital. We concluded that the quarry unit could support the goodwill of $387,000.

In the third quarter of 2005, we performed our annual assessment of goodwill for the retail unit. We calculated the fair value of
the retail unit based on estimated expected discounted future cash flows using the Company's weighted average cost of capital.
We concluded that the retail unit could not support the carrying value of goodwill and therefore wrote off the retail goodwill of

$318,000 in the third quarter of 2005.

INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Raw materials
Work-in-process
Finished goods and supplies

Xviii

2006 2005
14,072,859 12,989,151

1,156,539 1,441,611

9,702,557 10,047 456
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(5) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Company has several non-cancelable operating leases for land, vehicles and office space. Rental expense for all
operating leases was $1,080,582, $1,203,993 and $1,101,453 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

one year) are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,

2007 $ 945,664
2008 628,365
2009 461,919
2010 371,626
2011 229,155

* Thereafter 848,242
$ 3,484,971

The Company also is the lessor of certain parcels of land and buildings. The leases expire at various times through 2012.
Rental income was $133,156, $62,860 and $65,704 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Future minimum rentals to be
received under non-cancelable leases are as follows:

Year Ending December 31

]
Future minimum lease payments under non-cancelable operating leases (with initial or remaining lease terms in excess of

2007 $ 71,359
2008 67,255
2009 69,591
2010 24,782
2011 24,983
Thereafter 14,616
i 5 272,586
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Purchase Commitment

In connection with the sale of the Lawson manufacturing plant in Barre, Vermont ("Lawson™) in 2001, the Company entered into
a Supply Agreement with Adams Granite Co. ("Adams"). The Company agreed to purchase a minimum of $3,000,000 of
monuments from Adams each year for a term of seven years with various stipulations as to variations from the "minimum order"
and pricing agreements, 1{ orders over a two-year period were less than the "minimum order,” then the Company would at its
sole option, either place orders for monuments in the amount of the deficiency or pay Adams the gross margin that Adams
would have realized had such orders been placed and filled. The gross margin used in this calculation would be Adams' average
gross margin on sales of monuments to the Company over the prior two-year period.

The Supply Agreement with Adams was amended on January 1, 2004 reducing the minimum order obligation to $2,250,000 per
year, plus or minus 10%. The minimum order for each year will be measured separately and any variance in one year will not be
added to or subtracted from the minimum order obligation in any subsequent year. The remedy for placing less than the
minimum order remains the same.

The Supply Agreement with Adams was further amended on January 16, 2007 waiving the Company's failure to meet the
minimum order required for 2006 and adding the $225,000 shortfall from 2006 to the minimum order obligation for 2007. The
minimum order obligation for 2008 remains the same as under the first amendment.

In July 2003, a purchase agreement was entered into with Memory Medallion Inc. (MMI). The agreement with MMI was
initially an exclusive distribution agreement in which the Company had agreed to buy $1,100,000 of memory medallions over
two years with quarterly payments of $137,500 which began on August t, 2005. In May 2006, the agreement was amended to
grant the Company non-exclusive rights to market the medallions and to discontinue the purchase obligation. All amounts paid
in connection with this apreement were written off as part of the 2006 retail restructuring (see note 17).

Litigation

The Company is party to legal proceedings that arise from time to time in the ordinary course of its business. White the outcome
of these proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, management based on its discussions with legal counsel, does not
expect these matters to have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In April 2001, our former distributor outside the United States, Eurimex S.A. (now known as Granite Stone Business
International S.a.r.l.), initiated an arbitration proceeding against us in connection with our termination of the distribution
agreement for our Salisbury Pink granite. Eurimex also claimed damages in connection with a distribution agreement for our
Bethel White granite, which agreement expired by its terms in 1998, Pursuant to those agreements, the arbitration took place
under the ICC rules,

On June 10, 2004, the three-member ICC arbitral tribunal awarded Granite Stone Business [nternational approximately $5.4
million in damages, plus interest on the award of $1.1 million. The award was made on the claim we had wrongfully terminated
the Salisbury Pink distribution agreement. The tribunal ruled in our favor on the other four claims brought against us in the
arbitration. We paid $6.5 million for the adverse judgment in 2004,

Other commitments

The Company has employment agreements with most of its executive officers that include change in control provisions. These
generally provide for the lump-sum payment of an amount equal to one to three years' salary and certain other benefits in the
event of a change in control of the Company.
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(6) CREDIT FACILITY

We have a credit facility with the C1T Group/Business Credit and Chittenden Trust Company ("Lenders") that is scheduled to
expire in October 2007 and is secured by substantially ali assets of the Company located in the United States. The facility
consists of an acquisition term loan line of credit of up to $30.0 million and a revolving credit facility of up to another $20.0
million based on eligible accounts receivable, inventory and certain fixed assets. Pursuant to the Further Amendment (defined
below), the Lenders have placed a reserve of $2 million against availability under the revolving credit facility with the Lenders
retaining the right 10 over advance at their discretion. Amounts outstanding were $13,217,612 and $20,715,905 as of December
31, 2006 and $10,499,379 and $21,815,193 as of December 31, 2005, on the revolving credit facility and the term loan line of
credit, respectively. Availability under the revolving credit facility was $6,838,045 (including the $2 million reserve) as of
December 31, 2006. The weighted average interest rate was 7.46%, 5.12% and 3.46% on the revolving credit facility in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively. The credit facility loan agreement places restrictions on our ability to, among other things, sell
assets, participate in mergers, incur debt, pay dividends, make capital expenditures, repurchase stock and make investments or
guarantees, without pre-approval by the Lenders. The credit facility agreement also contains certain covenants for a minimum
Operating Cash Flow to Debt Service Ratio (the "Ratio”) and a limit on the Total Liabilities to Net Worth Ratio of the Company.

Minimum Operating Cash Flow to Debt Service Ratio. The facility requires the ratio of the sum of earnings before interest,
taxes, depreciation and amortization {EBITDA) less taxes paid and capital expenditures, to the sum of interest and scheduled
debt repayments be at least 1.25 for any trailing twelve-month period at the end of a quarter. Primarily as a resuit of significant
Furimex arbitration expenses in 2004 and operating losses in 2004, 2005 and 2006, we have been in violation: of this covenant
and have received waivers and amendments of this covenant from the Lenders, which adjust the required covenant levels
through the remaining term of the facility. In October 2006, the Lenders amended (the "Amendment") our credit facility and
changed the method of calculating the Ratio for the trailing four quarters by allowing the Company to exclude the $1,685,000
retail restructuring charge taken in the second quarter of 2006. The Company was in compliance with the Ratio covenant, as
calculated according to the Amendment, at December 31, 2006.

Due to adverse weather conditions in its various markets during the first quarter of 2007, the Company expects to be in viotation
of the Ratio covenant in the first quarter of 2007. 1n anticipation of missing the Ratio covenant and in advance of the end of the
first quarter, the Company has obtained a waiver of the violation in the Ratio covenant for the first quarter from the Lenders.
After the first quarter of 2007, the Company expects to be in compliance with all existing covenants through the remaining term
of the credit facility.

Total Liabilities to Net Worth Ratio. Our credit facility also requires that the ratio of our total liabilities to net worth (the
"Leverage Ratio™) not exceed 2.0. Pursuant to the Amendment described above, the calculation of the Leverage Ratio was
changed by excluding from that calculation any change in tangible net worth (up to a maximum of $6,000,000) directty resulting
from the Company's compliance with SFAS No. 158. In relevant part, SFAS No. 158 requires us to place on our books certain
unrecognized and unfunded retirement liabilities as of December 31, 2006. As of December 31, 2006, we were in compliance
with the Leverage Ratio covenant as amended, and we expect to be in compliance with this covenant throughout the remaining
term of the credit facility.

Interest Rates. We have a multi-tiered interest rate structure on our outstanding debt with the Lenders. We can elect the interest
rate structure under the credit facility based on the prime rate or LIBOR for both the revolving credit facility and the term loan.
The incremental rate abeve or below prime and above LIBOR is based on our Funded Debt to Net Worth Ratio. Based on this
ratio, our current rates are 25 basis points higher than the lowest incremental rates currently available to us. In addition, the
incremental interest rates under our credit facility were increased by a total of 50 hasis points during 2005 in connection with the
amendments noted above. Because the Company was in compliance with the terms of the amendments noted above, effective
July 2, 2006 our rates were reduced by 25 basis points. However, in conjunction with the Amendment the rates were increased
by 25 basis points effective October 1, 2006.
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The rates in effect as of December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Amount

QOuistanding
Revolving Credit $ 2.2 million
Facility
Revolving Credit 11.0 million
Facility
Term Loan A 14.6 million
Term Loan B 5.9 million
Term Loan at Prime .2 mitlion

{7) LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31, 2006 and 2005 consists of the following:

Term loan — CIT Group, interest at 7.85% and 6.94% at December
31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (see note 6), due October 2007,

secured by substantially all assets of the Company

Term loan — CIT Group, interest at 7.86% and 6.94% at December
31, 2006 and 2005, respectively {see note §), due October 2007,

secured by substantially all assets of the Company

Term loan — CIT Group, interest at 8.75% and 7.75% at December
31, 2006 and 2005, respectively (see note 6), due October 2007,

secured by substantially all assets of the Company
Due to CIT Group

Note payable - Plante, interest at 8%, payable in monthly

payments of $2,593, unsecured, due January 2021

Note payable - GMAC, interest at 1.9%, payable in monthly

payments of $1,052
Less current maturities

Long-term debt, excluding current maturities

xxii

Formula Effective Rate
Prime + 0. 25 pts. 8.50%
LIBOR + 2.25 pts. 7.60%
LIBOR + 2.50 pts. 7.85%
LIBOR + 2.50 pts. 7.86%
Prime + 0.50 pts. 8.75%

2006 2005
$ 14648956 $ 12,500,000
5,907,127 9,055,371
159,822 259,822
20,715,905 21,815,193
261,568 271,330
— 19617
20,977,473 22,106,140
20,726,477 661,400
$ 250,996 $ 21,444,740
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Scheduled maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Year Ending December 31

2007 $ 20,726,477
2008 11,450
2009 12,400
2010 13,429
Thereafter 213,717
§ 20971473
INCOME TAXES
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income taxes, classified by source, for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 is as follows:
2006 2005 2004
U.s. $ (6,905,393) § (10,035,390) $ (5,837,175)
Foreign 1,396,652 1,570,711 1,729,924
L.oss from continuing operations before income
taxes $ (5,508,743) § (8,464,679) $ (4,107,251)
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A summary of the significant components of the provision (benefit) for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2006,

2005 and 2004 is as follows:

Current:
Federal
State
Foreign

Deferred:
Federal
State
Foreign

Total provision (benefit) for income taxes from
continuing operations

Income taxes included in discontinued operations:
Current
Deferred

Income taxes included in other comprehensive loss

2006 2005 2004
(17,134 § (353,364) $ 26,040
5,882 1,575 1,325
498,761 474,683 550,007
487,509 122,894 577,372
— 4,937,126 (1,350,695)
—_ 2,510,606 (26,926)
{14,660) 39.954 (76,720}
(14,660} 7,487,686 (1,454,341)
472,849 % 7,610,580 $ (876,969)
$ (138,211)
145,335
$ 7,124
$ 258,087)

A reconciliation of differences between the statutory U.S. federal income tax rate on the loss from continuing
operations before income taxes, discontinued operations and the Company's effective tax rate follows:

L.S. statutory rate

State taxes, net of federal benefit
Change in valuation allowance
Canadian repatriation

Other, primarily tax depletion

Effective tax rate

2006 2005 2004
(34.0%) (34.0%) (34.0%)
0.1% (19.6%) (0.4%)
37.4% 130.9% 9.5%

— 5.0% —

5.1% 7.6% 3.5%

8.6% 89.9% (21.4%)
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities at Decernber 31, 2006 and 2005 are presented below:

2006 2005
Deferred tax assets:

Accrued pension, accrued postretirement benefit cost and deferred

compensation $ 4,175,000 % 3,117,000
Allowance for doubtful accounts 206,000 283,000
Accrued expenses — 55.000
Inventories 301,000 416,000
Deferred revenue 13,000 24,000
MNames and reputations 2,432 000 2,851,000
Alternative minimum tax credits 3,279,000 3,279,000
Foreign tax credits 936,000 912,000
Charitable contribution limitation 78,000 66,000
State net operating loss carryforward 2,133,000 1,609,000
Federal net operating loss carryforward 4,362,000 3,268,000
Fixed assets 61,000 65,000
Total gross deferred tax assets 17,976,000 15,945,000
Less valuation aliowance (17,668,000 ) {15,605,000)
Total net deferred tax asset 308,000 340,000

Deferred tax liabilities:

Quarry development (294,000) (310,000)
Other liabilities (14,000) (30,000)
Property and equipment (55,774 (70,434)
Total gross deferred tax liabilities (363,774) (410,434)
Net deferred tax liability $ (55,77) § (70,434)

Deferred tax assets include significant alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards, which have been fully reserved
and may be carried forward indefinitely. Utilization of these alternative minimum tax credits is limited to future
federal income tax in excess of the alternative minimum tax. Deferred tax assets also include state net operating loss
carryforwards, which have been fully reserved due to uncertainties regarding sufficient future state taxable income to
utilize carryovers.

At December 31, 2004, management believed it was more likely than not that the results of future operations would
generate sufficient taxable income to realize the net deferred tax assets including a federal net operating loss
carryover of $3,268,000. At the end of the second quarter of 2005, based on taxable income and projections for future
taxable income, the Company believed it was not more likely than not that it would generate the required taxable
income to fully realize the benefit of the net U.S. deferred tax assets. As such, we adjusted our valuation allowance
against the deferred tax assets to fully reserve for the entire net U.S. deferred tax asset which resulted in a charge to
tax expense of $9,194,000 in the second quarter of 2005. At the end of 2005 and 2006, we have continued to fully
reserve for the entire net U.S. deferred tax asset. We will continue to assess the valuation allowance on a regular
basis and may reduce the valuation allowance if and/or when the Company has taxable income from its U.S.
operations. Net U.S. deferred tax assets increased $2,063,000 during 2006. The valuation allowance also increased
$2,063,000 in order to maintain our fully reserved position. The net deferred tax liability of $55,774 is related to
temporary differences on the depreciation of property and equipment utilized by Rock of Ages Canada.

As of December 31, 2006, the Company has U.S. federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$21,809,000, which will be available to offset future taxable income. If not used, these carryforwards will expire in
2024, 2025 and 2026. The use of our federal net operating loss carryforwards may be restricted if there is a change in
control of the Company as defined by IRS Code Section 382.
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Deferred taxes have, historically, not been provided on certain undistributed earnings of the Company's wholly owned
Canadian subsidiary since the Company can control the distribution of such earnings and has determined such earnings will
be reinvested indefinitely. Additional taxes could be due if these earnings were distributed. During 2005, the Company
received a $2,128,623 cash distribution from the Canadian subsidiary. No incremental U.S. taxes were due on this
distribution. The Company elected, on its 2005 U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return, to take advantage of section 965 of
the Internal Revenue Code, enacted as part of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the "Jobs Act"). In general, section
965(a) provides, for one taxable year, an 85% dividends-received deduction with respect to certain cash dividends a
company receives from its controlled foreign corporations. The Company elected the 85% dividends-received deduction
and, due to the loss position of the Company, the portion of the dividend not eligible for the deduction had no impact on the
consolidated financial statements.

The Jobs Act also provides a deduction for income from qualified domestic production activities, which will be phased in
from 2005 through 2010. In return, the Act also provides for a two-year phase-out of the existing extra-territorial income
exclusion (ETT) for foreign sales that was viewed to be inconsistent with international trade protocols by the European
Union. Uncertainty remains as to how to interpret numerous provisions in the Jobs Act. At this time, the Company does not
expect the net effect of the phase-out of the ETI and the phase-in of this new deduction to materially impact the effective tax
rate.

(9) PENSION AND OTHER BENEIFTS

The Company has a qualified defined benefit pension plan for eligible non-union employees. The plan is noncontributory
and provides benefits based upon a formula calculated by reference to length of service and final average earnings.

The Company has entered into nonqualified salary continuation agreements with certain officers and former executives.
These agreements provide for supplemental pension benefits to be paid beginning at age 65 and continuing through the life
of the retired employee and his surviving spouse.

The Company provides other post-employment benefits. Post-employment health care is provided to executive officers
who retire at age 55 or older and their spouses, and to a closed group of retirees selected by the Company. The form and
type of benefit is the same coverage that is in effect for active employees, and the retiree pays his portion of the premium
for such coverage. Generally benefits cease at age 65. The Company provides post-employment life insurance for all
Vermont-based employees; non-union employee coverage is 50% of the group insurance coverage the employee had prior
to retirement (but not more than $60,000) and union employee coverage is $6,000.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 158 effective December 31, 2006. SFAS No.158 requires an employer to recognize the
funded status of each of its defined pension and post-employment benefit plans as a net asset or liability in its statement of
financial position with an offsetting amount in accumulated other comprehensive income, and to recognize changes in that
funded status in the year in which changes occur through comprehensive income. Following the adoption of SFAS No.
158, additional minimum pension liabilities ("AML") and related intangible assets are no longer recognized. The
provisions of SFAS No. 158 are to be applied on a prospective basis; therefore, prior periods presented are not restated.
The adoption of SFAS No. 158 resulted in a reduction of $409,400 in existing prepaid pension costs and intangible assets,
the recognition of $3,852,362 in accrued pension and post-employment liabilities, and a charge of $4,261,762 to
accumulated other comprehensive loss.

The following tables set forth actuarial information, plan asset data, funded status and amounts recognized in the balance

sheet for the Company’s defined benefit pension plan, salary continuation plan and other post-employment benefits. The
Company uses a measurement date of December 31 for these plans.
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IANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION:

yjected benefit obligation at beginning of year
sfer of obligation
ice cost

Fresl cost

tuarial (gain) loss

nefits paid

jected benefit obligation at end of year

ANGE IN PLAN ASSETS:

r value of plan assets at beginning of year
tral returmn on plan assets

ployer contribution

r value of plan assets at end of year

ed status

recognized net actuarial Joss
recognized prior service cost
recognized transition obligation
1 amount recognized

OUNTS RECOGNIZED IN THE CONSOLIDATED
LANCE SHEET CONSIST OF:

fore the adoption of SFAS 158
crued benefit liability

angible asset

cumulated other comprehensive loss
t amount recognized

er the adoption of SFAS 158
crued benefit liability

1 amount recognized

ounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive
s consist of:

t actuarial loss

of service cost

recognized transition obligi

1 amount recognized

IGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS AS OF
'CEMBER 31:

scount rate

pected retum on plan assets
te of compensation increase

NON-UNION SALARY OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT
PENSION BENEFITS CONTINUATION BENEFITS BENEFITS
2006 2005 1006 2005 2006 2005
$ 25689191 % 23,085,786 3% 6,043,535 5,183,667 2258521 % 1,963,432
— - — 357672 — —
516,335 291,475 — 13,962 23,478 16,778
1,369,346 1,349,241 a11,148 302,114 115,722 121,706
(523,870} 1,850,008 {117,844} 567,672 (452613 308911
{1,263.439) (1,087.409) (435,081} (381,552} (172,505 ) (152.306)
$ 25787563 § 25689191 § 5,801,758 6,043,535 2,179,955 § 2,258,521
$ 19028301 8 18356487  § — — — 5 -
1,610,892 964,802 — — - —
826,875 945,000 435,081 381,552 172,505 152,306
(57.764) (53.489) — — _ —
(1,263,439} {1,087.409) (435.081) (381,552) (172,505} (152,306)
$ 20241955 § 19,125391  § — — — s —
$  (5.545608) § (6,563.801) § (5,801,758 ) (6,043,535) (21799557 § (2.258,521}
5,794,737 6.634.473 1,659,021 1,864,729 560,636 699,130
407,894 548,417 1,506 25,769 146,730 87.354
— — — — 441,950 505,086
s 657,023 § 615,089  § (4,141,231} (4,153,037) (1,030,639) § (966,951}
$ (2841056 § (3.549.492) § (5,801,758 ) (6,042,187 (1,030.639) § (966,951)
407,894 548,417 1,506 25,769 — —
3,090,185 3,620,164 1,659,021 1,863,381 — —
5 657,023 § 619089 § ,141.231) (4,153,037 (1,030,639} § (966,951)
$  (5,545.608) $ (5.800,252) (2.179.955)
$  (5.545,608) 3 (5.800.252) (2.179,955)
$ 5794737 s 1,659,021 560,636
407,894 — 146,730
_ — 441,950
$ 6202631 $ 1.630.021 T LI49.316
5.60% 547% 5.60% 547% 5.60% 5.47%
8.00% 8.00% N/A N/A N/A N/A
3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
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Change due to the Additional Minimum Balance prior to AML SFAS No.158 Balance After AML &
Liability and adoption of SFAS No.158 at AML & SFAS Adjustments Adjustments SFAS No.158
December 31, 2006 No.158 Adjustments
Non-Union Penston Benefits
[ntangible assets $ 548,413 % (140,519 § 407,894y $ —
Accrued benefit liability (3,549,492) (708,436)) (2.704,552) (5,545,608}
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 3,620,164 (529.979) 3,112,446 6,202,631

Salary Continuation Benefits

Intangible assets $ 25769 % (24,263) % (1.506) $ -
Accrued benefii lability (6,030,120} 228,362 1,506 (5,800,252)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,863,381} (204,360) — 1,659,021

Other Post-Employment Benelits
Accrued benefit liability b (1,045524) % 14885 & (1,149316) § {2,179.955)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss — - 1,149,316 1,149316

In 2006 we increased the discount rate used to determine our liability in the pension plans from 5.47% to 5.60% based on a
bond matching model which uses data on individual high-quality corporate bonds and the timing and amount of the future
benefit payments in our plan to develop a weighted discount rate specific to our plan.

For measurement purposes, the annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was assumed to
be 12% for 2006, 10% for 2007, 8% for 2008, 6% for 2009 and 5% for 2010 and thereafter. Assumed health care trends do
not have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the healith care plan.

The following table sets forth the components of the net periodic benefit cost recognized in the statement of operations for
the Company’s defined benefit pension plan, salary continuation plan and other post-employment benefits for 2006, 2005
and 2004,
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NON-UNION SALARY OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT
PENSION BENEFITS CONTINUATION BENEFITS BENEFITS
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
COMPONENTS OF NET
PERIODIC BENEFIT COST:
Service cost $ 516334 0§ 491475 0§ 626009 § — 3 13962 $§ 28897 $§ 23478 § 16778 § 22237
Interest cost 1,369,346 1,349,24] 1,278,827 311,148 302,114 302.555 115,722 121,706 112,139

Expected return on plan assets  (1,522,195) (1,454,628) (1,360,607) — —_ — —_ — —
Amortization of prior
service cost 140,523 140,523 140,523 24263 24,263 24,263 10,046 7218 —
Amortization of

transition obligation - — — — — 63,136 63,136 63,136
Recognized net actuarial loss 284,933 220,321 114,471 87,864 49,759 45,320 23,811 31,809 15,874

Net periodic benefit cost $ 788941 $ 746932 0§ 799223 § 423275 § 390,098 § 401,035 $ 236,193 § 240,647 $213,386
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE

ASSUMPTIONS USED TO
DETERMINE NET PERIODIC
BENEFIT COST FOR YEARS

ENDED DECEMBER 31;
Discount rate 5.47% 5.79% 6.25% 5.47% 5.79% 6.25% 5.47% 5.79% 6.25% I
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A !
Rate of compensation increase 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% |
|
Amounts expected to be recognized in net periodic benefit costs in 2007 Non-Union Salary Other Post-
Pension Continuation Employment
Service cost $ 545212 % — 8 25,894
Interest cost 1,408,729 314,223 118,991
Expected return on plan assets (1,601,895) — —
Net amortization 387,909 81,103 104,167
Total pension expense $ 739,955 3% 395326 % 249,052

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plans (both the defined benefit pension plan and the defined post-
employment benefit health and life plans) was $24.9 million at December 31, 2005,

Plan Assets

The fair value of plan assets for the defined benefit pension plan as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $20.2 and $19.1 million,
respectively. The following table sets forth the actual asset allocation for the plan assets:

2006 2005 Target Range
Equities 52% 52% 50% - 70%
Fixed income 46% 47% 25% - 35%
Cash equivalent 2% 1% 0-5%
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The Company invests equity holdings primarily in mutual funds which are diversified among the spectrum of value and growth,
large, medium and small cap, domestic and foreign securities, as appropriate, to achieve the objective of a balanced portfolio,
which optimizes the expected returns and volatility in the various asset classes. In general, the majority of the equity investments
are large cap domestic funds.

Fixed income holdings are in the form of mutual funds that hold a combination of short-duration, investment-grade fixed-
income securities, inflation-indexed bonds of varying maturities issued by the U.S. and non-U.S. governments, and a diversified
selection of investment-grade, fixed income securities, including corporate securities, mortgage-backed securities, U.S.
government securities and U.S. dollar denomination bonds of foreign issuers.

Cash equivalents are held in money market funds.

The Company prohibits certain transactions in its plan including, but not limited to: short sales, commodities, transactions on
margin, letter stock, unregistered or restricted stock, private placements, and derivative securities.

The Company determines its investment strategies based on the composition of the beneficiaries in its defined benefit plan and
the relative time horizons that those beneficiaries receive payouts from the plan. In addition, the Company receives advice from
our actuaries and plan administrator regarding market conditions, which, taken together with the characteristics of the plan,
result in the investment strategy.

To develop the Company's expected long-term rate of return assumption on plan assets, the Company uses long-term historical

return information for the targeted asset mix. Adjustments are made to the expected long-term rate of return assumption when
deemed necessary based upon revised expectations of future investment performance of the overall capital markets.

Contributions

The Company was not required to make a contribution to the defined benefit pension plan in 2006. However, we contributed
$827,000 to this plan during 2006. The Company expects to contribute $740,000 to this plan in 2007, but is not obligated to do
50.

Future Benefit Payments

Estimated future benefit payments are as follows:

VearEnding OOV sauwy o omemrost

December 31, BENEFITS BENEFITS BENEFITS
2007 $ 1,231,601 % 570,042 § 110,237
2008 1,266,851 569,529 109,754
2009 1,263,425 527,706 111,373
2010 1,367,402 526,951 118,410
2011 1,394,644 516,642 116,487
2012-2016 7,736,259 2,394,464 573,596
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UNION PENSION BENEFITS

In July 1999, Vermont based union employees became participants in the Steelworkers Pension Trust. The Company contributes
amounts as required by the union contract. The amounts recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
were $503,728, $495,231 and $470,082 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

OTHER SALARY CONTINUATION BENEFITS

In addition to the benefits available under its salary continuation plan disclosed above, the Company has agreements with certain
employees including former stockholders of acquired companies. The present value of the future payments under these agreements
was $355,869, $358,999 and $713,542 as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Total annual payments of $84,000
begin and end at various dates through 2012.

The Company's Canadian subsidiary has deferred compensation agreements with former employees. The present value of the future
payments under these agreements was $130,755 and $138,373 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. Total annual payments of
$30,040 begin and end at various dates through 2022,

401(k) BENEFITS

The Company maintains a 401(k} plan for all full-time, permanent, U.S. employees. Employees are eligible to join on the first day
of the quarter following their first full year of service. The Company makes matching contributions equal to a percentage of the
employee's deferrals. The Company's contributions to the 401(k) plan were $288,226, $319,690 and $185,257 in 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively.

The Company's Canadian subsidiary sponsors a retirement plan for all of its salaried, non-union employees and contributes 8% of
each participant’s compensation to this plan. The investments in the account are self-directed by each participant with a range of
investment options. Rock of Ages Canada may, at its discretion, make an additional annual contribution to a participant's account,
up to a maximum aggregate amount of $19,000 CDN per year (including amounts previously contributed during the year).’The
Company's contributions to this plan were $159,214, $173,319 and $166,745 in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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{10) STOCK-BASED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

On June 22, 2005, the stockholders approved the Rock of Ages Corporation 2005 Stock Plan (the "2005 Plan"). The 2005
Plan permits awards of stock options {including both incentive stock options and nonqualified stock options} and restricted
stock. A maximum of 550,000 shares of Class A common stock may be issued under the 2005 Plan. The 2005 Plan is
administered by the Compensation Committee, which has the authority to determine the recipients of awards under the 2005
Plan and, subject to the 2005 Plan, the terms and conditions of such awards. The 2005 Plan replaces the Rock of Ages
Corporation 1994 Stock Plan (the "1994 Plan") which expired in November 2004. Although grants made under the 1994 Plan
prior to its expiration remain outstanding, no further grants may be made under the 1994 Plan,

Under the terms of the 2005 Plan, 1,500,000 options were reserved for issuance to key employees and directors to purchase
equivalent shares of common stock. The options granted in 2002 have a 10 year term and vest at 20% per year after the first
year and options granted in 2004 and 2005 have terms from one to five years and vest at various rates from 20% to 100% per

year,

In the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting of all unvested stock options previously awarded to
officers, directors and employees. The primary purpose of accelerating the vesting of these options was to reduce the
Company’s future reported compensation expense upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R in 2006. As a result, options to
purchase approximately 333,600 shares of Class A common stock which would have been vested over the next 48 months
became immediately exercisable. Restrictions were imposed on any shares received through the exercise of accelerated
options that prevented the sale of any of these shares prior to the original vesting date of the option.

The following tables set forth stock option activity for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 and information
on outstanding and exercisable options at December 31, 2006:

WEIGHTED
NUMBER AVERAGE
OF OPTIONS EXERCISE PRICE
QOutstanding, December 31, 2003 510,333 5.86
Granted 215,000 7.33
Exercised (196,333) 4.97)
Surrendered (31,000) (t1.14)
Outstanding, December 31, 2004 498,000 6.56
Granted 65,000 6.02
Exercised (4,000) (5.98)
Surrendered (31,000) (6.42)
Outstanding, December 31, 2005 528,000 6.51
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Surrendered (257,000) 6.96
Outstanding, December 31, 2006 271,000 6.08
Exetcisable, December 31, 2006 271,000 6.08
Weighted average remaining contractual life 5.3 years
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NUMBER OF WEIGHTED
OPTIONS AVERAGE
OUTSTANDING REMAINING
EXERCISE AND CONTRACTUAL
PRICE EXERCISABLE LIFE

$ 598 234,000 5.2 Years
$ 321 12,000 1.6 Years
$6.02 25,000 8.5 Years
271,000 5.3 Years

(11) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is related through common ownership with several companies. Kurt M. Swenson, the Company's
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, and his brother Kevin C. Swenson, each own approximately 31% of
Swenson Granite LLC ("Swenson LLC"). Certain other officers and directors of the Company collectively own
approximately 9% of Swenson LL.C. Kurt M. Swenson serves as a non-officer Chairman of the Board of Swenson LLC,
but has no involvement with its day-to-day operations. Robert Pope, a holder of more than 5% of the Class B Common
Stock of the Company, is the President and Chief Executive Officer of Swenson LLC, and including shares owned by
his wife and children, owns 12% of Swenson LLC. Neither Kurt M. Swenson nor any other officer or director of the
Company, teceives salary, bonus, expenses or other compensation from Swenson LLC, except for any pro rata share of
earnings attributable to their ownership interest in Swenson LLC. Swenson LLC owns two granite quarries, one in
Concord, New Hampshire and another in Woodbury, Vermont. Both have been owned by Swenson LLC (or its
predecessor Swenson Granite) for more than 40 years. Because of the proximity of the Woodbury quarry to Barre,
Vermont, the Company provides certain maintenance services and parts to the Woodbury quarry and is reimbursed for
the cost of such services. The Company also purchases Concord blocks and other products from Swenson LLC at market
prices. Swenson LLC also purchases granite blocks and slabs from the Company.

In 2002 the Company acquired a 1/3 equity interest in VIKA, Lid., a Ukrainian closed joint stock company that owns the
right to quarry certain stone known as "Galactic Blue" on certain property located in Zhytomir, Ukraine. We also
acquired the exclusive right to purchase and re-sell the output of the Galactic Blue quarry.

The transactions with related parties, included in the consolidated statements of operations, are as follows for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Sales to Swenson LLC $ 7,852 $ 10,051 b 16,536
Purchases from Swenson LLC $ 4,505 k) 18,074 $ 30,939
Purchases from VIKA, Ltd. 238,749 282,332 317,202
Total purchases from related parties $ 243,254 $ 300,406 3 348,141
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Amounts due from/{to) related parties as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2006 2005
Due from Swenson LLC $ 2,455 $ 3,730
Due from Rock of Ages Asia 21,223 32,048
Due from VIKA, Ltd. 829,651 781,773
$ 853,329 $ 817,551

In July 2004, the Company invested $3,500,000 in FFS Holdings, Inc. ("FFS"}, which was affiliated with a former director of
the Company who held approximately 12.5% of the Class A common stock of the Company. All of our shares in FFS were

sold in September 2005 for $3,850,005.

Richard C. Kimball has been a director of the Company since 1986, and Vice Chairman since 1993. From 1993 to January
2001, he was Vice Chairman and Chief Operating Officer/Memorials Division and from January 2001 to December 2004, he
was Chief Strategic and Marketing Officer of the Company. Mr. Kimball retired as an employee of the Company on
December 31, 2004 and served as a consultant to the Company in 2005 and 2006. He was paid $60,000 in each of those

years for his consulting services.
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(12) UNAUDITED QUARTERLY SUMMARY INFORMATION

The following is a summary of unaudited quarterly summary information for the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2005 (in thousands, except per share data):

NET INCOME
(LOSS)
PER SHARE -
NET NET INCOME BASIC AND
REVENUES GROSS PROFIT (LOSS) DILUTED
2006 Quarters:
First $ 11612 § 1,564 $ (7.048) % (0.95)
Second (1) 25,149 9,684 (307 (0.04)
Third {1} 20,826 7,675 {111) (0.01}
Fourth (2} 23,377 4,098 2,101 0.27
Total $ 80,964 § 28,02t § (5,365) § (0.73)
2005 Quarters:
First $ 11,137 § 1,175 § (6,954) § {0.94)
Second 28,561 12,130 {8,144) (5.10)
Third 23,796 9,122 (1,718) {0.23)
Fourth (3) 25,549 9,504 673 0.09
Total $ 89,043 § 31,931 § (i6,143) § (2.18)
NOTES:

The Company has historically experienced certain seasonal patterns, primarily due to weather conditions affecting
operations in Vermont and Canada and the setting of memorials in cemeteries located in northern regions.

(1)  Net revenues in the second and third quarters of 2006 are $389,000 and $259,000, respectively higher than previously
disclosed amounts included in the Form Q for these periods due to a clerical error in the earlier published numbers.

(2)  In December 2006 the Company completed the sale of the Kershaw quarries. A gain of $614,000 was recognized on the
transaction. The Kershaw quarries have been classified as a discontinued operation and, accordingly, the revenue and
gross profits reported in the tables above for both 2005 and 2006 have been adjusted to reflect such classification. (See
note 16 for the impact on full year results.} The impact on net revenue and gross profit in each quarter in the tables
above is insignificant.

(3)  Net income for the fourth quarter of 2005 includes several infrequently occurring items which increased net income by
$1,131,000. These included the reversal of $369,000 of accrued expenses associated with key employee deferred salary
agreements as discussed in note 9, the gain on the sale of the FFS investment of $350,000, reversal of tax reserves of
$212,000 no longer required due to the comptetion of an IRS audit of the 2003 tax year and the gain on the sale of four
retail locations in New Jersey of $200,000.
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(13) COMMON STOCK

(14)

The Company has two classes of common stock outstanding, Class A and Class B. The shares of Class A common stock
and Class B common stock differ with respect to voting rights and certain conversion rights, as described below:

Voting Rights - Each share of Class A common stock entitles the holder to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote of
the Company's stockholders and each share of Class B common stock entitles the holder to ten votes on each such matter,
in each case including the election of directors. Neither the Class A common stock nor the Class B common stock has
cumulative voting rights.

Conversion - Class A common stock has no conversion rights. Class B common stock is convertible into Class A
common stock, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time at the option of the holder on the basis of one share
of Class A common stock for each share of Class B common stock converted. Each share of Class B common stock will
also automatically convert into one share of Class A common stock upon transfer to any person or entity other than a
Permitted Transferee, as defined in the Company's Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (in thousands)

The Company is organized based on the products and services it offers. Under this organizational structure, the Company
operates in three segments: quarry, manufacturing and retail.

The quarry segment extracts granite from the ground and sells it to the manufacturing segment and to outside
manufacturers, as well as to distributors in Europe and China. There was one quarry customer that represented
approximately 11% of accounts receivable at December 31, 2006 and 2005,

The manufacturing segment's principal product is granite memorials and mausoleums used primarily in cemeteries,
although it also manufactures some specialized granite products for industriat applications.

The retail segment engraves and sells memorials and other granite products at various locations throughout the United
States.

The other segment includes unallocated corporate overhead, the Eurimex adverse judgment and legal expenses and the
impairment of the note receivable.

Inter-segment revenues are accounted for as if the sales were to third parties.

The following tables present segment data as of or for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:
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QUARRY MANUFACTURING RETAIL OTHER TOTAL

2006
Total net revenues $ 29257 32,023 0§ 30807 % —  $ 92,187
Inter-segment net
revenues 3,169 8,054 -— — 11,223
Net revenues 26,088 24,069 30,807 o 80,964
Total gross profit 6,031 5,954 16,036 — 28,021
[nter-segment gross profit 705 (545) (160) — —
Gross profit 5,326 6,499 16,196 — 28,021
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 2,968 4,074 17,066 5,007 29,115
Retail restructuring costs — — 1,685 — 1,685
Impairment of note
receivable — — — 100 100
Foreign exchange loss — — — 28 23
Income (loss) from
operations $ 2,358 2425 % (2,555} § (5,135) % (2,907)
2005
Total net revenues s 31,923 33,721 % 36639 § — 3 102,283
Inter-segment net
revenues 3,053 10,188 — — 13,241
Net revenues 28,870 23,533 36,639 — 89,042
Total gross profit 6,700 6,813 18,418 — 31,931
Inter-segment gross profit 638 43 (681) — —
Gross profit 6,062 6,770 19,099 — 31,931
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 3,505 5,191 24,986 5,090 38,772
Foreign exchange loss 50 50
Income {loss) from
operations by 2,557 1,579 % (5887) § (5,140) % (6,891)
2004
Total net revenues 5 38,306 29852 § 35802 % — % 103,960
[nter-segment net
revenues 2,916 8,905 — — 11,821
Net revenues 35,390 20,947 35802 — 92,139
Total gross profit 13,093 5,390 19,673 — 38,156
Inter-segment gross profit 863 (182) {681} —_ —
Gross profit 12,230 5,572 20,354 — 38,156
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 3.556 4,002 21,828 5,087 34,473
Adverse judgment and
legal expenses — —_ — 6,500 6,500
Impairment of note
receivable — — — 400 400
Foreign exchange loss — — — 69 69
income (loss) from
operations ) 8,674 1,570 § (1474 § {12,056) $ (3,286)
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Total Assets by Segment QUARRY MANUFACTURING RETAIL OTHER TOTAL
2006 $ 43,497 £ 17,762 24,844 8,285 $ 94,388
2005 43,287 15,992 21,752 11,581 98,612
Capital Expenditures, Amortization, Depletion and Depreciation by Segment

QUARRY MANUFACTURING RETAIL OTHER TOTAL

2006

Capital expenditures b3 459 $ 602 (104) 90 s 1,047
Depreciation, depletion and

amortization 1,577 1,048 1,101 334 4,060
2005

Capital expenditures 3 1,282 % 310 1,730 1,516 < 4,838
Depreciation, depletion and

amortization 1,509 1,134 1,479 417 4,539
2004

Capital expenditures $ 1,433 $ 1,686 2,947 641 $ 6,707
Depreciation, depletion and

amortization 1,445 1,001 871 303 3,620

Net revenues by geographic area, attributed to countries based on where product is preduced, for the years ended

December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Net revenues (1):
United States $ 72,113 80,082 82,941
Canada 8,287 8,272 8,400
Ukraine 564 688 798
Total net revenues $ 80,964 89,042 92,139

Net revenues by geographic area, attributed to countries based on where the product is shipped, for the years ended

December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:
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2006 2005 2004

Net revenues:
China h) 8,831 b 8,622 b 14,866
italy 1,017 2,022 857
Other foreign countries (excluding 114 467 439

Canada)

9,962 11,111 16,162
United States and Canada 71,002 77,931 75,977
Total net revenues $ 80,964 $ 89,042 5 92,139

There was one quarty customer that represented approximately 11% of accounts receivable at December 31, 2006 and 2005.
These receivables were backed by irrevocable letters of credit.

Property, plant and equipment by geographic area as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:

2006 2005 2004
Property, plant and equipment:
United States $ 43,135 $ 45,873 $ 42,495
Canada 3,128 3,761 3,635
Total property, plant and equipment $ 46,263 b 49,634 $ 46,130

(15)

(16)

ACQUISITIONS

On February 15, 2005, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of the Rockwell White granite quarry in
Rowan County, North Carolina for $3.5 million, which was financed using the term loan. In connection with the purchase
we assumed an operating lease for 14.129 acres for $70,000 per year through December 1, 2005 with a ten-year renewal
option, which was exercised on March 18, 2005 extending the lease to December 1, 2015 and increasing the rent to
$100,000 with an automatic 3% per year increase. The lease also requires a payment to the lessor of $1.40 per cubic foot
for all granite exceeding 40,000 cubic feet per year that is extracted by the lessee.

On February 14, 2005, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of McColly Memorials, a memeorial retailer
with four locations in the Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania area for a purchase price of $625,000.

On August 4, 2004, the Company acquired substantially al! of the assets of Crone Monuments, a memorial retailer with
two locations in Tennessee for a purchase price of $477,000,

Supplemental pro-forma operating information for 2005 and 2004 is not presented because it is not material,
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In June 2006, the Company decided to sell the Kershaw quarries in South Carolina. This decision represented a disposal
of long-lived assets under SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.”
Accordingly, results of this quarry have been classified as discontinued operations and prior periods have been adjusted to
reflect this reclassification. In December 2006, the Company completed the sale for $900,000 in cash. A gain of $614,000
was tecognized on the completion of the transaction. For business reporting purposes, the Kershaw quarries were
previously classified in the Quarry segment.
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In December 2003, the Company decided to sell the Autumn Rose quarry in Mill Creek, Oklahoma, which represented a
disposal of long-lived assets under SFAS No, 144. Accordingly, results of this quarry have been classified as
discontinued operations and prior periods have been adjusted to reflect this reclassification. In November 2004, the
Company completed the sale for $750,000, consisting of $150,000 in cash with the balance payable pursuant to the terms
of a promissory note and a supply agreement, which provide for payment in industrial diamond segments and diamond
wire used in the Company's operations. No material gain or loss was recognized on the completion of the transaction. For
business reporting purposes, the Autumn Rose quarry was previously classified in the Quarry segment. This receivable
was paid in full as of December 31, 2006,

Operating results from the Kershaw and Autumn Rose Quarries for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
wetre as follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Autumn Rose Quarry
Net Sales $ — 3 — 3 41
Gross Profit _— —_ an
Pretax income (loss) — — an
Income tax (benefit) expense — — {15)
Net income (loss) $ — 3 — 3 (62)
i G e EC—
Kershaw Quarries
Net Sales 5 459 § 461 § 442
Gross Profit 2 (68) 95
Pretax income (loss) 2 (68} 95
Income tax (benefit) expense —m —- 24
Net income (loss) $ 2 8 68) 3% 71

During 2006 and 2005, the Company has sold several of its retail locations. In connection with these transactions, the
Company expects to continue as the primary supplier of granite memorials to these stores and, accordingly, has not classified
the operating results and gains or losses on the sales as part of discontinued operations.
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(17) RETAIL RESTRUCTURING COSTS

In May 2006, the Company restructured the senior management organization for its retail segment. The restructuring was
substantially completed during the second quarter of 2006. In connection with this, and in accordance with SFAS No. 146,
"Accounting for Costs Associated With Exit or Disposal Activities”, the Company recorded a charge of $1,685,000 for the
severance packages for the management team and other positions that were eliminated in the transition, as well as certain other
related costs. The cost of the severance packages and other costs related to the change in management have been presented
separately in the consolidated statements of operations as retail restructuring costs.

At December 31, 2006, the remaining liability related to this restructuring was as follows (in thousands):

Employee
Severance
Benefits Other Total
Balance at December 31, 2005 $ — — 5 —
Charge incurred 1,203 482 1,685
Payments/settlements (823) (482) (1,305)
Balance at December 31, 2006 $ 380 § — ¥ 380
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COLUMN A

DESCRIPTION

Allowances for doubtful accounts
2006

2005

2004

ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Schedule I1 - Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(In Thousands)

COLUMNB COLUMNC COLUMN D COLUMNE
ADDITIONS
CHARGED
BALANCE AT DECREASE TO BALANCE
BEGINNING DUE TO COSTS AND DEDUCTIONS AT END
OF PERIOD  DISPOSITIONS EXPENSES n OF PERIOD
$ 1,177 $ — $ 574 s 890 $ 861
1,022 (38) 783 540 1,177
740 — 412 130 1,022

| (1) Deductions consist of accounts receivable written off as uncollectible.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly

authorized.

Date: May 24, 2007

ROCK OF AGES CORPORATION

By: {s/ Kurt M. Swenson
Kurt M. Swenson
President, Chief Executive Officer and
Chairman of the Board of Directors

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persens on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities indicated as of April 2, 2007.

SIGNATURE
IsfKurt M. Swenson
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/s/ Nancy Rowden Brock
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EXHIBIT
NUMBER

3.1

3.2

10.1*

10.2*

10.3*

10.4*

10.5*

10.6*

10. 7*

10. 8*

10.9*

10.10*

10.11*

EXHIBIT INDEX

DESCRIPTION

Form of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form §-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997}

Amended and Restated By-laws of the Company (as amended through April 6, 1999)

Specimen Certificate representing the Class A Common Stock (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

First Amendment and Restatement of Rock of Ages Corporation Key Employees Deferred Salary Plan dated April
6, 2006

Rock of Ages 2005 Stock Plan (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report
on Form 8-K and ftled with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 23, 2005)

Employment Agreement of Kurt M. Swenson (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No, 333-33685) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

Employment Agreement of Rudolph R. Wrabel dated as of May 17, 2004 (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31, 2004 and
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 2004)

Employment Agreement of Caryn Crump dated October 4, 2004 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to
the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004 and filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on March 31, 2005)

Employment Agreement of Richard M. Urbach dated September 15, 2004

Employment Agreement of Nancy Rowden Brock dated May 27, 2005 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May
31, 2005)

Employment Agreement of N. Daniel Ginsberg dated May 27, 2005 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May
31, 2005)

Employment Agreement of Douglas S. Goldsmith dated May 25, 2006 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit
10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June

16, 2006)

Employment Agreement of Michael B. Tule dated May 25, 2006 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2
1o the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 16,
2006)

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement of Nancy Rowden Brock dated April 10, 2006 (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1,

2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, 2006)
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10.12%

10.13*

10.14*

10.15%

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.21

10,22

10.23

10.24

10.25

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement of Kurt M. Swenson dated April 20, 2006 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1,
2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, 2006)

Amendment to Satary Continuation Agreement of Kurt M. Swenson dated April 20, 2006 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1,
2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, 2006)

Letter Agreement re: Expense Reimbursement to Rudolph R. Wrabel dated May 3, 2004 (incorporated herein by
reference 10 Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended March 31,
2004 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 14, 2004)

Consulting Agreement dated January 3, 2005 between Richard C. Kimball and the Company (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on January 4, 2005)

Retirement Agreement - Jon M. Gregory dated August 25, 2005 (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Company's Quarteriy Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Qctober [, 2005 and filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on November 15, 2005)

Severance Agreement and General Release dated May 22, 2006 between Rudolph R. Wrabel and the Company
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 26, 2006)

Severance Agreement and General Release dated May 22, 2006 between Caryn A. Crump and the Company
(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 26, 2006)

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement of Richard M. Urbach dated May 24, 2006 (incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 26, 2006)

Form of Salary Continuation Agreement (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-33683) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)

Form of Collective Bargaining Agreement dated as of April 29, 2006 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and ,
the Granite Cutter's Association (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 1, 2606 and filed with the Securities and Exchange |
Commission on August 14, 2006) ‘
Form of Side Letter Agreement dated April 29, 2006 by and between the Granite Cutter's Association and Rock of |
Ages Corporation (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10- i
Q for the quarterly period ended July 1, 2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14, |
2006) !
|

Form of Collective Bargaining Agreement dated as of April 29, 2006 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and
the Granite Cutter's Association

Form of Side Letter Agreement dated April 29, 2006 by and between the Granite Cutter's Association and Rock of
Ages Corporation

Credit Facility dated as of June 25, 1997 between Royal Bank of Canada and Rock of Ages Canada, Inc., Rock of
Ages Quarries Inc. and Rock of Ages Canada Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the
Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-33685) filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 15, 1997 and declared effective on October 20, 1997)
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16.26

10.27

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

10.36

Financing Agreement dated December 17, 1997 by and between The CIT Group/Business Credit, Inc., Rock of
Ages Corporation, Royalty Granite Corporation, Carolina Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corp., Childs &
Childs Granite Company, Inc., Southern Mausoleums, Inc. and Rock of Ages Memorials LLC (incorporated herein
by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December
31, 1997 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 31, 1998)

Fifth Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of October 25, 2002, by and between The CIT Group/Business
Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina Quarries, Inc., Autumn
Rose Quarry, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corp., Keith Monument Company, LLC, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc.
and Sioux Falls Monument Co. {incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended September 30, 2002 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on November 14, 2002)

Eighth Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of July 8, 2004, by and between The CIT Group/Business
Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina Quarries, Inc., Autumn
Rose Quarry, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and Sioux Falls Monument
Company. {incorporated herein by referenced to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarterly period ended July 3, 2004 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 14,
2004)

Ninth Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of December 31, 2004, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Autumn Rose Quarry, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and
Sioux Falls Monument Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report
on Form 1 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 4, 2005)

Tenth Amendment and Waiver Letter to Financing Agreement dated as of August 9, 2005, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc., and Sioux Falls Monument
Company (incorporate herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 10, 2005)

Eleventh Amendment to Financing Agreement dated as of November 15, 2005, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc., and Sioux Falls Monument
Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 15, 2005)

Twelfih Amendrment and Consent to Financing Agreement dated as of October 30, 2006, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and Sioux Falls Monument
Company (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.01 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K and
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 1, 2006)

Thirteenth Amendment and Consent to Financing Agreement dated as of March 29, 2007, by and between The CIT
Group/Business Credit and Rock of Ages Corporation, Rock of Ages Kentucky Cemeteries, LLC, Carolina
Quarries, Inc., Pennsylvania Granite Corporation, Rock of Ages Memorials, Inc. and Sioux Falls Monument
Company

Supply Agreement dated as of January 11, 2002 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and Adams Granite Co.,
Inc. (incorporated herein by reference to exhibit 10.15 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2001 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 1, 2002)

Amendment to Supply Agreement dated as of January 1, 2004 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation and
Adams Granite Co., Inc,

Amendment No. 2 to Supply Agreement dated as of January 16, 2007 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation
and Adams Granite Co., Inc.
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10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.4]

11.

21.

23.1

23.2

31.1

31.2

321

322

Purchase and Sale Agreement and related exhibits dated November 9, 2004 by and between Rock of Ages
Corporation, Autumn Rose Quarry, Inc., Imex International, Inc. and AR Quarry Acquisition LLC (incorporated
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on November 10, 2004)

Asset Purchase Agreement and related exhibits dated December 29, 2005, by and among Rock of Ages Memorials,
Inc., Joseph Uras Monuments and 601 Route 35, LLC (incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 3, 2006)

Purchase and Sale Agreement and related exhibits dated July 28, 2006 by and between Rock of Ages Corporation,
Carolina Quarries, Inc. and New England Stone Industries, Inc.(incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to
the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2006 and filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 13, 2006

Amendment No, | to Purchase and Sale Agreement and related exhibits dated October 19, 2006 by and between
Rock of Ages Corporation, Carclina Quarries, Inc. and New England Stone Industries, Inc.(incorporated herein by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q For the quarterly period ended
September 30, 2006 and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 13, 2006

Mutual Release Agreement dated August 6, 2004 between Dyckerhoff AG, Granite Stone Business International
S.a.r.l, formerly known as Eurimex S.A., and Rock of Ages Corperation (incorporated herein by reference to
Exhibit 10.6 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended July 3, 2004 and filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 16, 2004)

Statement re: computation of per share earnings (incorporated herein by reference to Nate (1)(n) of the Company's
consolidated financial statements (filed herewith))

Letter re: Change in Principal Accountants {incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 16.1 to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K and filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 11, 2005)

Subsidiaries of the Company

Consent of KPMG LLP

Consent of Grant Thornton LLP
Certification of Chief Executive Officer
Certification of Chief Financial Officer

Certification of CEQ pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

Certification of CFO pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

* This exhibit is a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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